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COUNTY OF EL PASO

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY AUDITOR

S E.SEELY ROOM 408 COUNTY COURTHOUSE BUILDING
500 EAST SAN ANTONIO STREET

COUNTY AUDITOR
January 12, 1994 EL PASO. TEXAS 799012421

18151 546 2040

The Honorable District Judges, County Court at Law Judges, Probate Judge and
Members of Commissioners Court of El Paso County

Dear Honorable Judges and Members of Commissioners Court:

It is a pleasure and a privilege to submit this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
(CAFR) of the County of El Paso, Texas (County) for the fiscal year ended September 30,
1993. This report is required to be compiled and submitted by the Texas Local Government
Code, § 114.025. The information contained in this report is intended to provide a thorough
and reliable review of the year’s financial activities.

The County is responsible for the accuracy, completeness and fairness of presentation
of the data, including all disclosures, contained in this CAFR. We believe that all informa-
tion presented in this CAFR is accurate and reliable in all material aspects. We further
believe that all information contained in this report is presented in a fashion that states fairly
the financial position and results of operations of the County as measured by the financial
activity of its various funds. Complete disclosures necessary to enable the readers to gain a
better perception of the County’s financial undertakings have been inciuded in this CAFR.

The Report Structure

This CAFR has been divided into three main sections as follows: (1) the introductory
section, (2) the financial section, and (3) the statistical section. The introductory section con-
tains the table of contents, this transmittal letter, a copy of a Certificate of Achievement for
Excellence in Financial Reporting, an organizational chart of the County Auditor’s Office,
an organizational chart of the County and a Directory of Principal Officials. The financial
section contains the general purpose financial statements, notes to the financial statements,
combining and individual fund and account group financial statements and schedules, as well
as the independent auditors’ opinion about the financial statements and schedules. The
statistical section includes selected unaudited financial, demographic and miscellaneous
information about the County, usually presented on a multiyear basis.




The County has a single audit each year pursuant to provisions in the Single Audit Act
of 1984 and the United States Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, entitled
Audits of State and Local Governments. Various groupings of information required by the
single audit act, including the schedule of Federal financial assistance, findings and
recommendations, and the independent auditors’ reports about the internal control structure
and compliance with applicable laws and regulations are contained in separate reports
prepared by Bixler and Co., L.L.P., an independent certified public accounting firm. The
County’s single audit for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993 disclosed no material
weaknesses in the internal control structure.

The Reporting Entity

A basis for preparing this CAFR for the County was the identification of the reporting
entity. According to guidelines of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
and the Governmental Accounting Research Foundation of the Governmenta! Finance Officers
Association, the entities and activities related to the County included in this CAFR are
considered to be the oversight responsibility of the County’s governing body, Commissioners
Court. The criteria used to determine oversight responsibility includes consideration of
factors such as the ability to: (1) select the governing authority, (2) designate management,
(3) control management, {(4) significantly influence operations, and (5) direct the accountabil-
ity of financial affairs and financial interdependency.

This CAFR includes all organizations, activities, functions, funds and account groups
where the County can exercise significant oversight responsibility. The County provides a
broad range of services including judicial, public safety, parks, recreational and cultural
enrichment, health and welfare, general administration, and roads and bridges. The following
governmental entities are located within the geographic boundaries of the County, but they
have substantial independence and autonomy and are administered by separate councils,
boards or commissions and are not subject to oversight by the E! Paso County Commissioners
Court:

Anthony Independent School District

Canutillo Independent School District

City of Anthony

City of Horizon

City of Socorro

Clint Independent School District

El Paso Community College

El Paso County Rural Fire Prevention District No. 1
El Paso County Rural Fire Prevention District No. 2
El Paso County Tornillo Water Improvement District
El Paso County Water Improvement District (Horizon)
El Paso Independent School District

Fabens Independent School District




Hacienda del Norte Water Improvement District
Homestead Municipal Utility District

Lower Valley Water Authority

R. E. Thomason General Hospital

San Elizario Independent School District
Tornillo Independent School District

Town of Clint

Westway Water Improvement District

Ysleta Independent School District

These governmental entities do not meet the criteria for inclusion as part of the
reporting entity. Accordingly, these entities are not included in this report. Moreover, these
entities are not funded by the County. The County is not responsible for any deficits or
indebtedness these entities may incur. Similarly, the County is not entitled to any surpluses
that may result from their operations.

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

El Paso County, named in the early days for being a well-known pass through the
Rocky Mountains, is
the most western Coun-
ty in Texas, and is State of Texas
about equidistant from
Houston, Texas, Los
Angeles, California and ndmgeiy |
Denver, Colorado. [T T]
Also, bordered on the .JH,#

7l

east side by Hudspeth County of 5 Pasy ey
County, El Paso Coun- L
ty is just to the north of Paso p ,
the International Boun- a
dary between the Unit-
ed States and the Re- Gaiveston
public of Mexico, and \ [
touches Dofia Ana et

County in New Mex-

ico. Figure 1 shows

the exact location of El |

Paso County in relation gure 1

to the rest of the State.

The County is a major crossroads for continental north-south and east-west traffic. The
County’s population has been estimated by local officials to be 619,286; and, it spans a geo-
graphic area of about 1,058 square miles. The population of the City of El Paso, the County
seat, has been estimated by local officials to be 540,203. El Paso is the largest United States

-,




City on the United States-Mexico border. It is the fourth largest City in the State, and the
twenty-second largest City in the nation. Ciudad Juarez in Mexico, separated from El Paso
County only by the Rio Grande River, has a population estimated by their Chamber of
Commerce to be 1,216,B85.

The County’s Economic Outlook

The County enjoys sound diversification in its economy. The County’s economy is
sustained mainly by manufacturing, military establishments including Fort Bliss and Biggs
Field, ore smelting, refining, food processing, educational facilities including the University
of Texas at El Paso and El Paso Community College, farming, tourism, and domestic and
foreign commerce. The Texas Almanac states cattle, hogs, cotton and pecans are key sources
of agricultural income. Also, apparel manufacturing is one of the leading industries in the
area. Moreover, a significant manufacturing sector exists mainly due to the maquiladora or
"twin plant" program with the Republic of Mexico. The "twin plant” program permits
various portions of manufacturing to be performed in Ciudad Juarez while associated activities
are done in the County.

This part of Texas ranks as one of the top growth areas in the southwestern region of
the United States. The overall economic conditions and outlook for the County are, and we
anticipate will continue to be very good, at least, through 1998. Supported by expanding
trade with Mexico, the forecast for continuing economic growth is good. The County’s
manufacturing, wholesale and retail trade, services and government sectors will provide the
bulk of new employment. Combined, these four sectors are expected to contribute almost 90
percent of the 14,200 jobs that are expected to be added to the economy by the end of 1994.

The decline and then recovery in the national economy during 1991 and 1992 had a
matching effect on the County’s manufacturing sector. The improving national picture,
especially in the last half of 1992, resulted in manufacturing employment growing by 1,300
jobs in that year. The demand for nondurable products such as clothing has increased, and
apparel manufacturing, the largest manufacturing sector in the County, accounted for the
majority of new jobs created in 1992. Further employment growth was provided by
manufacturers of rubber products, miscellaneous plastics products and leather products.
Unlike most of Texas, however, electronic and other electric equipment manufacturers
reduced their workforce, partially offsetting the overall gain in manufacturing.

The County’s main advantage is the quality and experience of its labor force. This
strength plays a major role in luring manufacturers to the County, thus creating opportunities
for future growth in manufacturing employment. In 1993 the Wrangler Corporation opened
a new clothing manufacturing plant and hired 368 workers with plans for an additional 100
jobs to be added over the next 10 years. The County’s appare! group added 150 new jobs
in 1993 to meet increased demands for its clothing products. The County’s manufacturing
industry, the fourth largest sector employer in the County, is expected to add a total of 2,100

| i




jobs over the next two yeairs, growing by a rafe of 2.5 percent in 1993 and 2.4 percent in
1994,

The demand for government services, such as education and public works, is growing
due to new population and the County’s strategic border location for trade. This demand
translated into an increase of 2.4 percent, or 1,100 jobs, in this metropolitan’s governmental
employment in 1993. In 1994, this metropolitan area should net 3,200 new government jobs,
with growth of 3.5 and 3.3 percent for 1993 and 1994, respectively.

The County benefits from trade with Mexico, and is already receiving some economic
gains from the proposed North American Free Trade Agreement (NAFTA). Mexico’s easing
of tariffs and import restrictions across a wide range of goods and services has increased the
local cross-border commerce. Since 1987 the average tariff on exports to Mexico has
decreased from about 45% to 7%. Cuidad Juarez has the largest number of maquiladora
production facilities, about 320, of any city along the U.S./Mexico border. Suppliers of these
plants use the County’s trade facilities, making trucking and transportation services a key
growth sector. In 1992, over 552,000 freight crossings between El Paso and Ciudad Juarez
were recorded, a rate which should increase with the proposed Chamizal international bridge
expansion. In addition, Mexican federal authorities plan to spend about $500 million for
border infrastructure improvements. The implementation of NAFTA will enlarge the
County’s role as a trade gateway to Mexico. However, if NAFTA does not eventually
become a reality, it would not curb the trade and investment opportunities that have been
developing for U. S. corporations for several years. Some observers have said that NAFTA
is more important for its symbolism than for its content. There is very little in NAFTA that
would allow a U. S. company to do anything that it cannot do now.

Total personal income continues to climb upward in the County. Overall, the
County’s personal income should increase faster than the State’s, increasing at an average
annual rate of 8.4 percent to $9.1 billion in 1994. Per capita income also should increase
rapidly, but at only $13,937 in 1994, it should remain about 30 percent less than the statewide
average.

We do, nonetheless, expect a few continuing adverse influences to the County’s
economy. The County’s economy is and probably will continue to be slightly sluggish
because of the continuing locally high rate of unemployment. In comparison to the statewide
unemployment rate of only 6.5 percent, El Paso had an unemployment rate of 9.4 percent in
September 1993. According to a recent report from the Texas Employment Commission, El
Paso had a total civilian labor force of 267,100; of which, 242,000 were employed and
25,100 were unemployed in September 1993.

The State’s Economic Qutlook

In the July 1993 edition of the Texas Economic Quarterly, the State Comptroller
reported that the Texas economy will continue to improve for awhile, but weakening




consumer confidence could ruin the recovery further down the road. Also, the State
Comptroller forecasted that Texas’ nonfarm employment growth will show an annual increase
of 2 or 3 percent over the next six months.

Consumer confidence is the potential spoiler of this positive outlook. Individual
purchases of "big ticket" items, such as homes and automobiles, often depend on how
confident people are about the future. Consumer confidence can be a self-fulfilling prophecy,
stimulating economic growth when people are optimistic and depressing it when they are
pessimistic. Analyzing consumer confidence more closely reveals that people are feeling
better about present conditions, but their optimism about the future has declined. Recent
growth in employment may have bolstered consumer optimism about the present economic
situation, but uncertainty about new federal courses has created more pessimism about the
future.

As of April 1993, Texas added 177,000 jobs over the past year, still ranking the state
among the first of the other states in the number of new jobs. Texas ranks ninth in the
overall rate of new job growth, surpassed mainly by western and southern states with smaller
populations.

MAJOR INITIATIVES

For the Year. Some major goals of the County, that may not be obvious from reading the
financial statements included in this CAFR, were either started, continued or accomplished
during fiscal year 1993. :

_ For example, on August 8, 1987 the County voters authorized the issuance of general
obligation bonds totaling $35,000,000 to finance the construction of a new County courthouse.
An initial issuance of $3,500,000 from this authorization was made on December 1, 1987.
On April 19, 1988 the remaining issuance of $31,500,000 was made. On November 28, 1990
Commissioners Court sold General Obligation Certificates of Obligation, Series 1990, in the
amount of $3,835,000 to complete the construction of the new courthouse. In addition, on
November 27, 1990 Commissioners Court issued $3,700,000 in Public Property Finance
Contractual Obligations, Series 1990A, to provide funds for the acquisition of furnishings and
equipment for the new courthouse. Though the new courthouse construction is to a very
small degree still incomplete, the facility was fully occupied during the middle of 1992.
Except for a few minor construction touches, the courthouse was substantially finished during
April 1993.

_ The operating budget for fiscal year 1991 contained an appropriation of $12,785,000

to construct an indoor multipurpose aquatic sports facility in Ascarate Park. To pay for this
construction project, on November 8, 1990 Commissioners Court issued Sports Facilities
Revenue Bonds, Series 1990, totaling $7,645,000. Also, $4,100,000 were transferred from
the general fund and $700,000 were transferred from the Ascarate Park improvement fund
for this facility. During the first part of 1991, Commissioners Court temporarily halted this




project because of litigation and local controversies. On June 3, 1991 the County paid
$7,784,337 to defease these Revenue Bonds; and, on March 17, 1992 the County issued
General Obligation Bonds in the amount of $655,330 to payoff a portion of the legal
settlement against the County. This project, on a smalier scale, was later resumed and paid
from the $2,020,000 Certificates of Obligation proceeds issued in March 1992. This project
ran ahead of schedule and was finished in June 1993.

Commissioners Court approved budgetary provisions for General Obligation
Certificates of Obligation in the amount of $3,200,000 issued on November 28, 1990. The
proceeds derived from this sale were used to construct a new County medical examiner’s
facility, including 2 morgue and crime laboratory. This ultramodern facility was finished and
became operational last year.

For the Future. The County will face many challenges associated with meeting the forever
increasing demands for additional services and infrastructures for its rapidly growing
population. In this connection, commissioners court members will continue improving and
increasing the number of roads and bridges. Also, buildings will be renovated or acquired,
as necessary, to accommodate the needs for expanding services.

On March 17, 1992, the County issued $3,100,000 of Certificates of Obligation for
improving, renovating and equipping the County’s detention facility. This project is in
progress and nearing completion. After completion, it is anticipated that the detention facility
will pass the State’s minimum requirements for certification. It is expected that this project
will be completed around the middle of this year.

So that the Sheriff will be able to discontinue the practice of sporadically releasing
inmates when the State’s incarceration limits are exceeded, and to improve the inmates
habitation conditions by reducing overcrowding, on November 3, 1992 the voters
overwhelmingly approved the issuance of General Obligation Bonds in the amount of
$35,000,000 to construct a new jail annex. This annex will be built on the east side of El
Paso. It is anticipated that this major construction project will proceed quickly and be
finished in about 18 months or less.

In addition, to facilitate some of the Sheriff’s current and future jail operations, during
1993 the Commissioners Court members approved a collective bargaining agreement that
substantially improved the detention officers salaries and fringe benefits. It is expected that
new agreement will boost morale and reduce the rate of attrition.

The Commissioners Court members will assertively continue to evaliate and analyze
ways to streamline the County by consolidating activities with other governmental entities to
achieve maximum cost effectiveness for the taxpayers. So far, interlocal governmental
agreements have been the most popular method of consolidating its activities with other
governmental entities.




FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The management of the County is responsible for setting up and maintaining an
internal control system designed to assure that the assets of the County are protected from
loss, theft or misuse and to assure that adequate accounting data are compiled to permit
preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP). The County’s internal control system is designed to provide reasonable, but not
absolute, assurance that these goals are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes
that: (1) the cost of implementing and maintaining the controls should not exceed the benefits
likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires the use of estimates
and judgement by management. We believe the County’s internal accounting and budgetary
controls satisfactorily safeguard assets and provide reasonable assurance of proper recording
of financial transactions. This report and the County’s accounting policies conform to
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for local governmental units as prescribed
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). Significant accounting policies
of the County are explained in Note 1 to the financial statements.

Single Audit. As a recipient of Federal and State financial assistance, the County is
responsible for ensuring that an acceptable internal control system is in place to ensure
compliance with applicable laws and regulations related to those programs. This internal
control system is subject to periodic reviews and evaluations by management, external audit-
ors and the internal audit staff of the County Auditor’s Office.

As a part of the County’s singie audit, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the
internal control system, including that portion related to Federal and State financial assistance
programs, and to determine that the County has followed applicable laws and regulations.
The results of the County’s single audit for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
provided no instances of material weaknesses in the internal control system or significant
violations of applicable laws and regulations.

Budgeting Controls and Procedures. The County maintains budgetary controls. The
goal of maintaining these budgetary controls is to insure compliance with legal provisions
embodied in the annual budget approved by the County’s governing body. Activities of the
general fund, special revenue funds, other than grants, and debt service funds are included
in the annual appropriated budget. Also, budgets are adopted for the major capital
construction projects. The level of budgetary control, that is, the level at which expenditures
cannot legally exceed the appropriated amount, is established by category within an individual
fund. The County maintains an encumbrance accounting system as one method of
accomplishing budgetary control.

On October 7, 1992 the Commissioners Court members adopted an operating budget
for the twelve month period ending September 30, 1993 totaling $97,876,139. This budget
was increased by Commissioners Court by a net amount of $54,547,051 during fiscal year
1993 with thirty-eight amendments. Most of these budget amendments were to either:




(1) adjust and provide for capital construction projects; (2) adjust budgetary provisions of
various grants; or, (3) transfer appropriations that were determined by Commissioners Court
to be in excess of current needs to various activities that were discovered to be inadequately
funded. After Commissioners Court approval of these thirty-eight budgetary amendments,
the operating budget totaled $152,423,190. For comparative purposes, on October 7, 1993
the Commissioners Court approved and adopted an annual operating budget amounting to
$98,468,003 for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 1993.

Pursuant to the Texas Local Government Code, § 111.032, the County Auditor serves
as the budget officer for the Commissioners Court and is responsible for preparing the
County’s annual operating budget. The County’s budgetary procedures stipulate that each
department submit a budget request to the County Auditor. The County Auditor prepares an
estimate of revenues and a compilation of the departmental requests and submits the
information to the Commissioners Court.

Normally, many public budgetary hearings are held by the Commissioners Court. As
a rule, during at least one of the public hearings, one or more representatives from each
department or agency

— will appear before the
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Figure 2 for expenditures in
e current operating

funds cannot, in any
event, exceed the undesignated fund equity as of the first day of the fiscal year plus the Coun-
ty Auditor’s estimate of anticipated revenues.

As soon as the budget has been approved by Commissioners Court, the County
Auditor continually monitors budgetary limits to prevent expenditures from exceeding appro-




priation limits and frequently informs the Commissioners Court of the condition of the various
budgetary accounts. According to State legislation, purchase orders and contracts are not
valid until the County Auditor has certified that money is or will be available to make pay-
ments.

Encumbrances against budgeted appropriations are recorded in the County’s records
when purchase orders, contracts or other appropriate supporting documents are executed. All
encumbrances remaining open at the end of the fiscal year are rolled forward into the suc-
ceeding budget.

Formal budgetary integration is employed for the general fund, special revenue funds,
capital projects funds and debt service funds. Grant funds are budgeted for various fiscal
periods depending on the length of the contractual agreements of the grants. The graph in
Figure 2 is presented to display a trend line and the latest ten year history of the County’s
annual operating budget totals.

General Government Functions. The County is a political subdivision of the State. The State
created counties for the principal purpose of assisting the judicial system. Nowadays though,
through legislative evolution, the El Paso County government is responsible for administering
many other statutorily mandated and discretionary functions. These functions result in signifi-
cant revenue and expenditure impacts. :

The following table presents a revenue summary, by sources, of the County’s general
fund, special revenue funds, debt service funds, capital projects funds and expendable trust
funds for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993 and the amount and percentage of in-
creases and decreases in relation to the prior year’s corresponding revenues:

e
Increase Percent of
Percent (Decrease) " Increase
Revenues Amount of Total from 1992 {Decrease)
Taxes $54,107,930 58.06% $4,691,658 9.49%
| Licenses and Permits 191,314 0.21% (7,853) (3.94%)
Intergovernmental 12,110,159 12.99% 482,704 4.15% "
Service Fees 20,880,026 22.40% 1,610,014 8.36%
Fines and Forfeitures 2,078,848 2.23% 39,006 191%
Interest 2,337,551 2.51% 440,092 23.19%
Miscellaneous 1,491,180 1.60% (408,760) 21.51% )
Totals $93,197,008 100.00% $6,846,861
r—ee e
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The total actual revenues for fiscal year 1993 increased from the previous fiscal year

by 7.9 percent.

The most significant increase was in the taxes classification. Within the

taxes classification, the general fund’s actual fiscal year 1993 property taxes increased by 15.0

percent above the fiscal
year 1992 property taxes.
The property tax increase
resulted from the property
tax rate being increased
from $0.25356 per $100
assessed valuation in 1992
to $0.26038 per $100 as-
sessed valuation in 1993.
Also, the sales and use tax
revenues registered a sub-
stantial increase of
$1,314,551 or 7.7 per-
cent. According to State
legislation, after the first
three years, excess sales
and use tax revenues, if
any, must be used to
satisfy debt service re-
quirements. If there are
no debt service require-

ments, the excess sales and use tax revenues may be used for any legal purpose.

————

General Governmental Revenues

(Actual and Trend)

Amounts Rounded to Nearest Million
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The Licenses and Permits revenues decreased only nominally by $7,853 or 3.9 percent
below the previous year. This modest decrease is an aberration and not representative of the
continued local population and economic growth. It is anticipated that this revenue source
will increase marginally during the current and subsequent years.

Intergovernmental revenues marked a slight increase of $482,704 or 4.2 percent.
Much of this increase was the result of a new source of State reimbursements being generated
by the five county courts at law, the expansion of the TDHS iunch program and the growing

grant activities.

A significant revenue increase of $1,610,014 or 8.4 percent resulted in the service
fees classification. Payments for incarceration of Federal and City inmates caused the largest
increase in this classification. Also, newly enacted legislation enabled the county attorney,
county clerk, the seven justices of the peace and the seven constables to produce considerably
more fees of office in fiscal year 1993 than were produced in the earlier fiscal year.




Fines and forfeitures logged an increase of $39,006 or 1.9 percent above the previous
year. Much of this increase is attributable to the continuing intensified efforts made by the
county attorney 1o collect outstanding bond forfeitures.

Interest income reversed its multiyear declining trend. Even though interest rates
generally dropped throughout the year, more principal was available to invest. Qverall, there-
fore, this source of revenue increased above the previous year’s level by a favorable $440,092
or 23.2 percent.

Miscellaneous revenues showed a decrease of 21.5 percent below the corresponding
previous fiscal year’s revenues. Telephone commissions earned from inmate calls, and char-
ges for indirect services for administering grants were two sources of revenues in this classi-
fication that increased, while lower levels of revenues were generated by stock sales,
judgements and property sales. The graph presented in Figure 3 shows the trend and history
of the actual general governmental revenue totals of the County.

The following table shows a synopsis of the expenditures of the County’s general fund,
special revenue funds, debt service funds, capital projects funds and expendable trust funds
for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993 and the percentages of increases and decreases
in relation to the correspomding prior fiscal year’s amounts:

N
Increase Percent of
Percent {Decrease) Increase
Expenditures Amount of Total from 1992 (Decrease)

Current:
General Government $12,528,674 13.50% | (83,711,769) (22.86%)
Administration of Justice 15,111,632 16.28% 457,211 3.12%
Public Safety 25,763,629 27.76% 1,207,637 4.92% "
Health and Welfare 10,562,883 11.38% {374,159) (3.42%)
Community Services 3,110,527 3.35% 574,127 22.64%
Resource Development 3,114,065 3.36% (275,942) (8.14%)

II Culture and Recreation 2,022,524 2.18% (1,675,411) (45.31%)
Roads and Bridges 1,929,044 2.08% 413,667 27.30%
Capital Outlays 9,520,451 10.26% 2,102,295 28.34%
Debt Service:
Principal 4,000,000 4.31% {2,120,000) (34.64 %)
Interest 4,941,686 5.32% (368,245) {6.94%)
Refinancing (585,775) {100.00%)
Arbitrage Rebate {20,600} {100.00%)
Refunding Bond Costs 202,284 0.22% (438.277) (68.42%)
Totals $92,807,399| 100.00% | ($4,815,241) “
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otal 1993 expenditures dropped by the net amount of .$4,815,241 or 4.9 percent from
the 1992 level. Much of this drop resulted from a reduction in the general government
expenditures category and a restructuring of the debt service payments.

The County’s general
government expenditures, in
the general fund, were
$3,367,285 or 22.1 percent General Governmental Expenditures

less than the related expen- (Actual and Trend)
ditures in the previous year

Within this expenditurc cate- (Amounts Rounded to Nearest M?llion Dnllnrs).

gory the consolidated data $120 L, N
processing departments ex- 100 ¥ -

penditures were $246,458 less $80 — L~ N "
than the corresponding ex- $60 & -] R

penditures in the previous st R R-2E-0 R KN

year The most noticeable CUEEN] b &

underspending in this class 80 S

occurred within the general .3*’4"@@@ *sf@ 9“"5’@ ef"’q“bﬁ'\
and administrative index Fiscal Years

mainly because spending for

legal services, contingencies, Note: The trend was computed with logarithmic regression.
postage and general operating

expenses were not required as  [[Figure 4
anticipated. The general and
administrative index in the
general fund had expenditures of $2,047,632 which were $1,362,578 less than the associated

appropriated amount of $3,410,210.

The administration of justice expenditures class reflected an annual increase of
$457,211 or 3.1 percent. Most of this increase is attributable to the steady increase in the
overall local judicial caseload. More funds were required to operate the courts, the public
defender § office and pay attorneys for defending indigents.

Public safety expenditures registered only a moderate increase of 4.9 percent above the
previous year As in previous years, most of this increase occurred in the Sheriff s Department
for law enforcement and the Juvenile Detention Facility’s operations.

The health and welfare expenditures decreased nominally by $374,159 or 3.4 percent
from the previous fiscal year Within this classification, smaller amounts were allocated by
the Commissioners Court to the medical examiner and child welfare program while more was
spent on the city-county health unit, general assistance, charities, mental health and animal
control.
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The community services expenditure classification grew by $574,127 or 22.6 percent
above the previous year All of this growth is attributable to increased grant activities.

Resource development expenditures dropped below the prior fiscal year by $275,942
or 8.1 percent. This drop is the result of the Commissioners Court partially transferring the
administration and management of the civic center, performing arts activities and tourist and
convention promotions to the City of El Paso. These transfers will be completed during
February 1994 pursuant to an interlocal governmental agreement.

The culture and recreation expenditures dropped by $1,675,411 or 45.3 percent from
the previous year due to the Commissioners Court’s continued and budgetary "belt-tightening.”
In this category less spending was allowed for the parks, pools, golf course, coliseum and
library Also, there were no expenditures for legal settlements during fiscal year 1993 for the
aquatic center

Infrastructure expenditures for roads and bridges increased from the previous fiscal year
by 27.3 percent. This increase was a result of the Commissioners Court establishing an $8.50
extra license plate fee on January 1, 1992. This additional source of revenue allows Commis-
sioners Court the flexibility to provide better maintenance of existing roads and construct new
roads and bridges at a faster rate.

The debt service expenditures were down substantially because of refinancing terms of
existing indebtedness. Commissioners Court astutely took advantage of lower interest rates
during fiscal year 1993 by refinancing some of the County’s existing debt; and, concurrently
reamortizing some of the principal and interest payments. A graph showing the trend of and
some actual general governmental expenditure totals is presented in Figure 4,

The two pie charts, figures 5 and 6, show the percentage breakdowns of the general
governmental funds revenues by source and the general governmental funds expenditures by
function for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993.

General Fund Equity and Other Credits. The general fund equity and other credits increased
by a significant 104.5 percent in fiscal year 1993 from $5,351,680 to $10,941,645. This in-
crease conclusively signals that Commissioners Courts has done a notable job of finally
reversing an alarming multiyear trend of consuming its general fund equity at a disturbing rate.
With this significant improvement, the County may at least, be able to maintain its current
bond ratings that were recently lowered by both Moodys and Standard and Poor .

Enterprise Operations. The County established its first enterprise fund during fiscal year 1989
for a new parking facility Parking Facility Revenue Certificates of Obligation were sold on
August 22, 1989 to finance this facilitys construction. This facility was completed and
became operational in the latter part of 1990. During the fiscal year just ended, however, to
take advantage of lower prevailing interest rates the County refunded these Parking Facility
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Revenue Certificates of Obligation and closed this enterprise fund. At present, the County

does not have any enterprise operations.

Debt Administration. The ra-
tios of net bonded debt to as-
sessed valuation and the
amount of bonded debt per
capita are useful indicators of
the County’s debt position to
management, concerned citi-
zens and investors. As of
September 30, 1993, the
County had net bonded debt
amounting to $112,380,262, a
debt to assessed value ratio of
0.87% and a debt per capita
ratio of $181.55. Under cur-
rent State statutes, the
Countys general bond obli-
gation issuances are subject to
a limitation of five percent of

Licenses and Permits 0.2%
Intergovernmental 13.0% —

[Figure 5

General Governmental Revenues by Source
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1993

— Services Fees 22.4%

Miscellageous 1.6% '
— Interest 2.5%
- Finey and Forfeitures 2.2%

_ the total assessed value of

real and personal property As of September 30, 1993, the County’s net general obligation
bonded debt of $112,380,262 was well below the legal limit of $536,324,427.

General Governmental Expenditures by Function
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1993

Service 99%
Serv ’
Comtenmity fces 3. 4£\m

Capital Outlays 10.3%

Generat Government 13.5% Resource Development 3.4%

Roads and Bridges 2.1% ith and Welfare 11.4%

~Culture and Recreation 1.2%

Public Safety 27.8%

gure 6

show relative standing within the major rating categories.”
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On December 6, 1993
Moodys Investors Service gave
the County a rating of A. Rat-
ings may be changed, suspended
or withdrawn as a result of
changes in, or unavailability of
information. The County? latest
rating from the Standard and
Poor’s Corporation is AA-. The
Standard and Poor 5 Corporation
defines the AA rating as "Debt
rated AA has a very strong ca-
pacity to pay interest and repay
principal and differs from the
highest rated issues only in small
degree. . . . Ratings from AA to
CCC may be modified by the
addition of a plus or minus to




With their latest A rating on December 6, 1993 Moody} wrote that the "Preliminary
results of operations for fiscal 1993 indicate restoration of adequate fund balances. Strong
revenue collections should yield a large operating surplus to begin correction of three succes-
sive and sizable deficits that weakened credit position. This positive development is tempered,
however, by the fact that a considerable portion of the surplus has again been budgeted for use
in fiscal 1994."

Moody’s Investors Service assigned the rating of MIG 1 to the $5,000,000 Revenue
Anticipation Notes sold on September 9, 1992, These notes were dated October 1, 1992 and
matured September 30, 1993. The MIG 1 rating is a short-term loan rating. According to
Moody%s, "This designation denotes best quality There is present strong protection by
established cash flows, superior liquidity support or demonstrated broad based access to the
market for refinancing.”

The following is a summary of the long-term debt balances as of September 30, 1993:

I Property Tax Bonds:
Juvenite Justice Center, Series T986A $2,240,000
Courthouse Facility, Series 1988 8,350,000
Jail Annex, Serias 1993A 35,000,000
Refunding Bonds:
Detention Facility, Series 1985 6,603,371
Rodeo Complex, Series 19868 290,000
Archives and Aguatic Settlement, Series 1992 3,120,000
Detention Facility, Juvenile Justice, Rodeo Complex and Courthouse,
Series 19928 29,510,000
Juvenile Justice, Rodeo Complex, Courthouse, Parking Facility,
Ascarate Park and Morgue, Series 1993B 15,555,000
Property Tax Certificates of Obligation:
Ascarate Park Substation, Juvenile Justice Renovation, Courthouse
and Morgue, Series 1990 6,035,000
Detention Facility Improvement and Ascarate Park Swimming Pool,
Series 1992A 5,120,000
Public Property Finance Contractual Obligation:
Data Processing, Series 1990 140,000
Courthouse Furnishings, Series 1990A 3,350,000
Data Processing, Series 1991 135,000
Total General Long-term Debt $115,448,371




Cash Management. The County Auditor serves as the Investment Officer. In this regard,
the Commissioners Court recently approved revised investment policies and procedures.
After implementing these revisions, the actual fiscal year 1993 interest income amounted to
$2,337,551. That is $440,092 or 23.2 percent more than the previous year. Comparatively,
the County produced interest income totaling $1,897,459 during fiscal year 1992.

The latest investment procedures allow idle funds to be invested faster in (1) United
States Treasury securities, (2) fully FDIC insured and/or collateralized certificates of deposit
at local commercial banks, (3) Texpool investments that are administered by the State
Treasury, and (4) Discount notes issued by the foliowmg United States Agencies that have
the full faith and credit of the United States:

Farm Credit Bank-Discount Notes (FCB)
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (Freddie Mac)
Federal Home Loan Banks (FHLB)
Student Loan Marketing Association (Sallie Mae)

All certificates of deposit are fully collateralized or insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation {FDIC) or both. Even though the County is very aggressive with its
cash management and investment programs, safety is of foremost importance and concern.
All County funds, from a cash management, cash flow and liquidity perspective, were in good
condition as of September 30, 1993. All County monies are initially deposited into fully
insured or fully collateralized interest bearing depository accounts that have been approved
by Commissioners Court according to State legislation. The words "fully insured" in this
context mean only Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insurance. Near the start
of business each business day, the monies in these interest bearing depository accounts that
are determined to be more than our daily operating requirements are invested. The County
Auditor’s Office always makes a conscientious effort to keep abreast of the latest develop-
ments associated with cash management and forecasting techniques to maximize interest
earnings.

Risk Management. During 1993 the Commissioners Court added a risk management
department to its organizational chart and hired, for the first time, a Risk Management
Director. The Risk Management Director, among other duties, is primarily responsible for
identifying and assessing the County’s exposures and vulnerabilities to all type of risks, and
recommending the safest and most cost-effective methods to prevent and reduce the identified
risks. After making on-site departmental inspections and evaluations, this Director
recommends and helps implement "risk preventive and reduction” methods for all of the
County’s departments and agencies.

The starting assignment of the Risk Management Director, however, was 1o administer
and bring under control all of the County’s workers compensation claims. In this connection,
the Texas Association of Counties administers an impressive accident prevention and loss
control program free of charge for counties that participate in their group workers
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compensation plan. The program is designed to build and encourage County employee safety
in the workplace. The County tries to take full advantage of this free program. It is believed
there is a greater respect for the governing authority and a much higher awareness of work
safety when employees realize that County management cares about their safety and well
being. The results of this program are reflected through lower costs for workers compensa-
tion contributions.

The County assumes substantially all risks associated with general tort claims that
parties may file against the County and liability claims against the County due to conditions
of property or equipment. In this regard, the Management Director produced a detailed Risk
Management Statement of Policies that Commissioners Court members approved.

Financial Administration of the County

The principal elected officials responsible for the financial administration of the
County are the County Judge and four County Commissioners with the County Auditor, who
is appointed.

The Commissioners Court, composed of five members, is the governing body of the County.
The members of this Court are the County Judge and four County Commissioners. This
component of county government has powers expressly authorized by the State constitution
and various statutes. Commissioners Court members, among a myriad of other duties,
approve the annual operating budgets, approve budgetary amendments, approve expenditures
and levy the ad valorem property taxes. Additionally, this body appoints certain County
officials and board members. The Commissioners Court members also determine when
propositions to issue bonds will be submitted to the voters.

The County Judge is the presiding officer of the Commissioners Court and is often called the
County’s chief executive officer. The County Judge is elected by the voters of the County
for a four-year term.

Each County Commissioner represents a precinct in the County. The County is divided into
four precincts. Each County Commissioner is elected to a four-year term by the voters in
their precinct.

The County Auditor is the chief financial officer of the County. The County Auditor is
appointed for a two-year term by the eleven State District Judges in El Paso County. The
County Auditor answers to the Council of Judges that is made up of eleven State District
Judges, five County Court at Law Judges and a Probate Judge. Responsibility for
substantially all County finances and accounting controls are duties of the County Auditor.
Some major duties of the County Auditor include financial reporting, directing payroll
activities, managing internal auditing affairs, serving as the budget officer, doing the treasury
functions, designing and prescribing accounting systems, financial planning, serving as the
investment officer which includes regulating cash flow and investing idle cash, overseeing the
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payroll deduction aspects' of the self-funded health, dental, and life insurance program and the
retirement plan.

Functions of the County

The foremost function of the County, a political subdivision, is to help the State’s
judicial system. The County, however, is also responsible for administering many other
functions. A summary of each of the County’s main functions will follow,

General Government. The primary functions in this expenditure classification are operations,
general administration, recording deeds and other legal documents, data processing and
personnel operations. Also, included in this class are expenditures of the County Judge and
County Commissioners.

Administration of Justice. El Paso County provides the funding to operate a Probate Court
and five County Courts at Law. It also provides facilities and pays for a sizeable portion of
the operating expenses of eleven State District Courts in the County. Other officials
associated with the judicial system are the County Sheriff, District Attorney, County
Attorney, Public Defender, Criminal Law Magistrate, Court Masters, Visiting Judges, Chief
Juvenile Probation Officer, Chief Adult Probation Officer, seven Justices of the Peace and
seven Constables.

Public Safety. Major expenditures within this bracket are for the County Sheriff’s activities,
including a detention facility. Also, expenditures for ambulance services and civil defense
are classified under this heading.

Health and Welfare. The County of El Paso and City of El Paso participate almost equally
with the commitments of public health and dental programs. These programs include public
health and dental facilities, air pollution control, water pollution control, mosquito control and
animal control.

Most direct welfare assistance programs are administered by the State. The County,
however, does provide limited direct temporary welfare assistance to a few of those who
qualify and need aid on an emergency basis. Other charitable County expenditures are made
to benefit abused and neglected children, battered spouses, veterans and the deaf.

Resource Development. Expenditures for any County activities that promote economic and
cultural improvements for its citizens are placed here. Activities in this group include the
historical commission, industrial development, alternative dispute resolutions and agricultural
co-operative extension services.

Culture and Recreation. El Paso County maintains several public parks, three public

swimming pools, a public golf course and a lake. Cultural events, fairs, rodeos, livestock
shows, circuses, musical performances, dances, ice shows and a wide variety of sporting
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attractions are conducted in the County’s coliseurn. Also, an Equestrian Center is operated
on the Coliseum’s grounds. In addition, the County gives hotel occupancy tax revenues to
the City of El Paso to operate an amphitheatre located in McKelligon Canyon Park.

Roads and Bridges. The County maintains about 650 miles of roads, streets and highways
and many bridges. The County operates under the unit road system that was approved by
County voters many years ago. Under this system, the four Commissioners’ precincts are
combined, for operating purposes, into a single unit and the Commissioners Court appoints
a roads and bridges administrator. The roads and bridges administrator is responsible for
planning, engineering, building and maintaining all public roads and bridges in the County,
excluding those maintained by the State and incorporated cities and towns.

Financial Report and Statement Presentation

The organization, form and contents of this CAFR were prepared to conform with
generally accepted accounting principles for local governmental units as prescribed in the
Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards as of June 30,
1993 and subsequent statements or pronouncements that were published by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board. These materials are intended to provide authoritative accounting
and financial reporting guidance for state and local governmental entities.

OTHER INFORMATION

Independent Audit. To comply with the Texas Local Government Code, § 115.045, the
Commissioners Court appointed the firm of Bixler and Co., P. C., an independent certified
public accounting firm, to do the fiscal year 1993 County financial audit. Besides meeting
the requirements set forth in applicable State statutes, the audit met the requirements of the
Federal Single Audit Act of 1984 and provisions contained in OMB Circular A-128. The
external auditors’ report on the general purpose financial statements and combining and
individual fund statements and schedules is included in the financial section of this report.
The external auditors’ reports related specifically to the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular
A-128 are in separate reports.

Awards. The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada
(GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the
County of El Paso for its comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 1992. The Certificate of Achievement is a prestigious national award
recognizing conformance with the highest standards for preparation of state and local
government financial reports. :

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government unit must publish
an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report, whose
contents conform to program standards. Such CAFR must satisfy both generally accepted
accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.




A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. The County of
El Paso has received a Certificate of Achievement for the last four consecutive years (fiscal

years ended 1989 - 1992). We believe our current report continues to conform to the
Certificate of Achievement program requirements, and we are submitting it to the GFOA.

Acknowledgments. 1 sincerely thank the members of Commissioners Court, the Council of
Judges and the other County officials and employees for their roles in directing the financial
affairs of the County in a responsible and professional manner. Also, the punctual
preparation of this CAFR would not have been accomplished without the diligent assistance
of the County Auditor’s hardworking staff; and, the expert services rendered by our external
independent auditors, Bixler and Co., L.L.P.

Very truly yours,

S. E. Seely
County Auditor
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Association of the United States and Canada to
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS

I |

Alcobol and Drug Abuse
Ambnlance Services
Ascarate Golf Course
Bail Bond Administration
Chiid Guidapnce
Chiid Welfare
CJIS Administration
County Civil Service and Personnel
County Coliseum
Consolidated Data Processing
County Elections
County Engincering
Agricultural Extension Services
County Libraries
General Assistance Agency
Life Mansgement
Medical Examiner
Nutrition Program
Parks and Recreation
Paupers Assistance
Puablic Defender
Peblic Works
Records Management
Risk Management
Roads and Bridges
Veterans Assistance

County Courts at Law (5)

Justices of the Peace (7)

County Attorney

County Sheriff

District Clerk

il

aurt Masters
Criminal Law Magistrate
West Texas Community Supervision & Correction

County Probate Court

oo ——]

County Tax Assessor-Collector

I Juvenile Probation Board :

l Juvenile Probation Department I

Purchasing Agent's Board
l Purchasing Agent l
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
o prir.cioal Officl

As of September 30, 1993
Commissi Court (The G ing Body)

~ Alicia Chacén, County Judge
Charles C. Hooten, County Commissioner, Precinct Number 1
Orlando R. Fonseca, County Commissioner, Precinct Number 2
Rogelio Sanchez, County Commissioner, Precinct Number 3
Jimmy Goldman, County Commissioner, Precinct Number 4

The Council of Judges

Sam W. Callan, Administrative Judge, 205th Judicial District
Sam M. Paxson, District Judge, 210th Judicial District
Edward S. Marquez, District Judge, 65th Judicial District
Herb Marsh, Jr., District Judge, 243rd Judicial District
José J. Baca, District Judge, 346th Judicial District
Peter S. Peca, Jr., District Judge, 171st Judicial District
William E. Moody, District Judge, 34th Judicial District
Mary Anne Bramblett, District Judge, 41st Judicial District
Robert Dinsmoor, District Judge, 120th Judicial District
Lupe Rivera, District Judge, 168th Judicial District
Philip Martinez, District Judge, 327th Judicial District
Jack N. Ferguson, Judge, County Court at Law Number 3
John L. Fashing, Judge, County Court at Law Number 2
Herbert E. Cooper, Judge, County Court at Law Number 5
Kitty Schild, Judge, County Court at Law Number 4
David Briones, Judge, County Court at Law Number 1
Max Higgs, Judge, County Probate Court

Other Principal Official

José R. Rodriguez, County Attorney
Steve E. Seely, County Auditor
Hector Enriquez, County Clerk
Piti Vasquez, County Purchasing Agent
Leo Samaniego, County Sheriff
James S. Hicks, County Tax Assessor and Collector
Jaime Esparsa, District Attorney
Edelmira Rubalcaba, District Clerk
Nita Corral-Nava, Personnel Director
David C. Guaderrama, Public Defender
Gene Weigel, Risk Management Director
Rose Maria Sharp, Records Management Director
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County Judge and Members of
Commissioners’ Court
County of El Paso

El Paso, Texas

We have audited the accompanving general purpose financial statements
of the County of El1 Paso, Texas, as of September 30, 1993, and for

the vear then ended, as listed in the table of contents. These
general purpcose financial statements are the responsibility of the
County of El1 Paso, Texas, manhagement. Our responsibility is to

express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards, Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, and the provisions of 0Qffice of
Management and Budget c¢ircular A-128, "Audits of State and Local
Governments." Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general
purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test bhasis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for ocur opinion.

In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to
above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the County of El Paso, Texas, as of September 30, 1993,
and the results of 4its operations and the cash flows of 1its
proprietary and similar trust fund types for the year then ended in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the
general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. The combining
and individual fund and account group financial statements and
schedules listed in the foregoing table of contents are presented for
the purpose of additional analysis and are not a required part of the
general purpose financial statements, These financial statements and

MEMBER OF THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACC%ZTANTS * MEMEER OF THE PRIVATE CGMPAN"S PRACTICE SECTION
*LICENSED IN TEXAS AND NEW MEXICO




schedules are the responsibility of the County’s management. Such
additional information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in our audit of the general purpose financial statements and,
in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects when
considered in relation to the general purpose financial statements
taken as a whole.

The tables in the statistical section, listed in the foregoing table
of contents, were not audited by us, and accordingly, we express no
opinion on them.

) .

: ﬁm@/ Y. L.LP
. /

El Paso, Texas |

December 28, 1993
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Exhibit 1
Couaty of El Paso, Texas
Combined Balsnce Sheet — All Fand Types and Acoount Groups
September 30, 1993
{With comparative totals for September 30, 1992)
Fﬂnmry
Gﬂul-elhl Pund Types Fuad Type Accomat Gromps Totals
Debt Capital Trast and Gemeral  Gemersl Loag— (M dum Culy)
Gemeral an-e Sexvice _ Projects Agemcy Fived Amsels  Term Debt 1992
Assets and othex debits
Axsels:
Cash and cash equivalents oo 32972368 $1,569,280 316920 5184937 39,130,855 $13,374 360 $11.310.836
Investments 8733648 151 L306328 35,109,618 4,794,636 52,589,354 21,148,249
Receivables(net of allowances
for uncollectibles): .
Interest 34273 82456 135288 1282565 122,004 2356476 1,156,874
Tuxes 5,384,510 5384510 3461079
A 3290307 1,770,225 14,248 413.m8 5487805 5,093,924
Payroll 1.901,7T15 1.901,715 185977
Due from other fundsmmmmee e 3,488,203 969,428 4,457,631 198795
Due from other governmental agencies—... 68 68 650,104
Restricied assets: R
Cash and cash equivalents e . 121404
Invesmments. : - ) . . 564,213
Interest receivable. . 5753
Deferred charges 80,969
Delerred compmllon plan assets e 2377120 2327120 1.792.165
Inveatory of supy 2,132 4,732 26473
Land $5,615,072 . 5615072 6415269
Building; 115,201 517 115201 517 58,952,865
Accumulated depreciation — building (711,640)
Improvements other than buildings___... ' 3.592599 31,.592.599 3,590,149
Machinery and equipment..__ .. : . 17,917,492 17,917,492 16,146,371
Accumulated depreciation — equipment...... ) © (100,958)
Construction inprogress— . . 1564493 1,564,493 48,500,066
Other debit:
Amount 10 be provided for retire—
ment of general long — term debtianun. $115.448371 115,448 371 75.646.023
Total ] 4,628 867.08 42, X 8,68 3 5.448.37 47.74 ]

Liabilities, equity and other aredits

Customers deposits payable e $3.140
Vouchers payable $928604 3459980 $159.545 31,529,358 33,108,077 4,235,503
Arbitrage rebate tax paysble e . 800.000
Payroll 1411184 26749 223,035 ' 1901715 1856977
Equipment contracts payableoan . 182650
Payable from restricied assets: )
Revenue bondspayable e . 200.000
DuAmed interestpayablen.... ) 63426
& 10: :
Crther funds. 900,290 905,904 $63,538 0120 25621 4,457,631 198795
Onher units 19,699 5330494 : 3350,193 2.890.8%
Other governmental ageniciet . 3,020,764 1282 6,798,607 . 9,785,653 9,607 060
Deeferred rev 4,440,991 ’ 4440991 5,124,637
Reveoue bondspayable.. . 7020397
Deierred compensation die employees— 377120 2327120 L792165
General obligation bonds payable . $115448371 11544837 15463.31
Fringe benebts payable e e 964,174 2,964,174 2,697 805
Total Liabilities. 13,686,359 1AALAGE 65,538 200648 187357203 TS A48371 149,786,928 113,926 983
Equity and other aedits:
[nvestment in general fixed nssets o $143891,173 143 891,173 126,150,176
Contritmited copital 1007361
Retzined eamings:
Reserved for:
Revenue boad operstions.. e o (354.299)
Revenue boad curtent debt service : . . (1L016.815%)
Unreserved 546,712
Fund balances:
Reserved for:
inventory. ravel advances —sheriff, :
payroll and change funds. 61450 : . S1.850 66,350
Excess sales tax revenues: )
reserved for generalfund . 915414
reserved for debtservice. 494435 494,435
Debt service. 25135 2573674 2,021,138
Encumbrances. 2340134 357089 35,916,024 39,113,247 1,484,050
Unreserved:
Designated for: ‘
Capital projecix. 1451431 1451431 3,443,001
Subsequent year's expenditures e, 4,499,886 1.962.29 . 6,462,145 3356373
Undesignated 3 3908638 1148175
Total equity and other arodits 10,941,645 3 2 ¥ 455 (42,780) 143591, 197,956,590 143,768,136
Total kabilities, equity
asad other crodits.




Exhibit 2
County of El Paso, Texas
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
All Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Fund
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1992)
Fiduciary
Fund Type Totals
Special Debt Capital  Expendsble _{Memorandum Only)
General Revenue Scrvice  Projects Trust 1993 1992
Revenues:
Taxes $44,210,631 $1,400,553 $8,496,746 $54,107,930 $49,416,272
Licenses and permitS....er s 191,314 191314 199,167
Intergovernmental 1,674,325 10,340,941 94,893 12,110,159 11,627,455
Charges for services 12,436,427 5,090,947 $3352,652 20,880,026 19,270,012
Fines and forfeitures. ... e sasssees 2,072,999 5,849 2078848 2,039,842
Interest 866,871 76,195 139223  $1,249,430 5,832 2337551 1,897,459
Miscellaneous 1,138,682 352,498 1,491,180 1,899,940
Total revenues 62,591,249 17,266,983 8,730,862 1,249,430 3358484 93,197,008 86,350,147
Expenditures:
Current:
General government 11,855,205 673,469 12.528,674 16,240,443
Administration of justice....ueses e 10,985,843 4,125,789 15,111,632 14,654,421
Public safety. 25,763,629 25,763,620 24,555,992
Health and welfare 4333477 2,688,634 3,540,772 10,562,883 10,937,042
Community services. 3,110,527 3,110,527  2.536,400
Resource development...o . eerrerserens —_ 385213 2,728,852 3,114065 3,390,007
Culture and recreation 1,223,339 799,185 2,022,524  3,697.935
Public works 1,929,044 1,929,044 1515377
Capital outlays 694,791 560,254 8,265,406 9,520,451 7,418,156
Debt Service:
Principal 4,000,000 4,000,000 6,120,000
Interest 4,941,686 4,941,686 5,309,931
Refinancing 585,775
Arbitrage rebate 20,600
Other—refunding bond issuance costs...... 202,284 202,284 640,561
Total expenditures 55,241,497 16,615,754 9,143,970  8,265406 3,540,772 92,807,399 97,622,640
Excess(deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.. ... 7,349,752 651,229 (413,108} (7.015,976) {182,288} 380,609 (11,272,493)
Other financing sources (uscs):
Proceeds of bonds 253368 35,260,369 35,513,737 5,812,701
Proceeds of refunding bonds .......cvavmesmmeen 15,665,631 15,665,631 31,971,420
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent.... (7,104,875) (7,104,875) (28,490,525)
Operating transfers in 1,156,580 1,879,715 945,059 43,905 157,000 4,183.259 2,582,793
Operating transfers out (3,139,306) (1,289,291) (8,30C,104) (12,728,701) (3,172,097}
Total other financing _
sources (uses) (1,982,726 590,424 1,460,079  35304,274 157,000 35,529,051 8,704272
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over {under)
expenditures and other financing uses..... 5,367,026 1,241,653 1,046971 28,288,298 {25288) 35918,660 (2,568,201)
Fund balances, October L.....cevcvevewe.. 5,351,680 1,983,770 1,526,703 8,590,340 (17,492) 17,435,001 20,426,256
Change in reserve fOr iVENtoTy ... s {181,894) (181,894)  (495,948)
Residual equity transfers in......... cusees 404,833 69,300 885,420 1,359,553 1,071,793
Residual equity transfers oul... e mmesene. 69,300 396,603 465,903 994
FFund balances, September 30..............._5$10.041.645 $3.225.423 $2.573,674 $37.367.455 ($42,780) $54.065,417 $17.435.001

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exbibit 3
I County of El Pazo, Texas
Combined Statemeat of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual
Geaneral, Spccial Revenue, Debt Service and Capital Projects Funds
l For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993 .
[(With comparative totals for the year eaded September 30, 1992) :
General Fuad Special Revenue Fund
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable Gramts— Total
Budpet Actaasl  (Unafavorable) Budget Actual  {Unfavorable) Actual Actual
Revenaes:
Taxes $41,823,529 $44,210,631 $2,387,102 $1,292,500 %1,400,553 3108053 $1,400.553
Licenses and permits 180,500 191,314 10,814
Intergovernmental revenues. 1,631,000 1,674,325 43,328 2,017,440 1,658,624 {358,816) $8,682,317 10,340,941
Charges for services 9,813,522 12,436,427 2,622,905 5,016,815 5,077,605 60,790 5,077,605
Pines and forfeitures 1,731,600  2,072999 341,399 30,000 5,849 (24,151) 5,849
Interest. 950,000 B66,871 (83,129) 4,100 71,687 57,587 4,508 76,195
Miscellaneous, 1,141,218 1,138,682 (2,536} 173,500 186,259 12,759 165,609 351,868
Total revennes. 57,271,369 62,591,249 5,319,880 B, 534,355 8400577 (133,778) 8,852434 17.253,011
Expenditores:
I Current:
Genperal government, 15,042,965 12,570,730 2472235 727317 673,469 53,848 673,469
Administration of justice 11,488,886 10,985,843 503,043 160,000 128,757 31,243 3,997,032 4,125789
Public safety 26,313,429 25,763,629 549,800 8,850 8,850
Health and welfare 4,634,648  4,333477 301,171 2,688,634 2,688634
Communiry services 3,110,527 3,110,527
Resource development. 396,829 385,213 11,616 3,108,118 2,728,852 379,266 2,725,852
Culture — recreation 1,419,511 1,223,339 196,172 909,790 799,185 110,605 799,185
Public works. 2,744,722 1,929,044 815,678 1,929,044
Capital outlays. 962,116 694,791 267,325 613,762 359,334 254,428 200,920 560,254
Debt Service:
Priocipal

Interest and fiscal charges.
Advance refunding €scroW. ..ot
Arbitrage rebate

Other—refunding bond issuance costs.....coe...

Total expenditares 60,258,384 55,957,022 4,301,362 8,272,559 6,618,641 1,653,918 9,997,113 16,615,754
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
ever (under) expenditures......ocvormsersveeen__(2,987,015) 6,634,227 9,621,242 261,796 1,781,936 1,520,140 (1,144.679) 637,257

Other financiog sources (uses):
Proceeds of bonds
Proceeds of refunding bonds.

Cperaling transfer in 1,119,000 1,156,580 37,580 111,578 92,000 (19,578) 1,787,715 1,879,715
Cperating transfer out (2.243.044) (2,239,247) 3,797 (1,164,969) (1,114,000) 50,969  (175,291) (1,289,291)
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent..............
Total other financing
sources {uses) . (1.124,044) {(1,082,667) 41,377 (1,053,391} (1,022,000) 31,391 1,612,424 590,424

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and

other financing sources over (uader)

expenditures and other financing uscs (4,111,059) 5,551,560 9,662,619 (791,595} 759,936 1,551,531 467,745 1,227,681
Fand balances, October L. .....oeeeervieeee_ 7,645,070 7,645,970 997,152 997,152 901,909 1,899,061
Fund balances, September 30..................... $3.534.911 $13.197.530 $9.662.619 7__$1.757.08 5515 369,654

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit 3, cont.

County of El Paso, Texas
Combined Statcment of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual
General, Special Revenue, Debt Service and Capital Projects Funds
Por the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
{With comparative totals for the year eaded Scptember 30, 1992)

Debt Scrvice Funds Capital Projects Fuads
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actoa]l  (Unflavorable) Budget Acinal  (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Taxes $8,415,387 $8,496,746 $81,359
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenues.. ... cecencenvrensasmes 93,104 94,893 $1,7389
Charges for services
FRines and forfeitures
Interest 139,223 139,223 $1.249,430 $1,24%,430
Miscellaneous.
Toltal revenues 8,508,491 8,730,862 222,371 1,249,430 1,249,430
Expenditures:
Current:
General government.
Administration of justice
Public safety.
Health and welfare
Community services
Resource development
Culture — recreation
Public works.
Capital cutlays 345,086,346 8,265.406 36,820,940
Debt Service:
Principal 4,000,600 4,000,000
Interest and fiscal charges 5,539,536 4,941,686 597,850
Advance refunding escrow
Arbitrage rebate
Other—refunding bond issuance costs........avmmem 202,284 202,284
Tolal expendilures 9,741,820 9,143,970 597,850 45,086,346 8,265,406 36,820,940
Excess (deficiency) of revenues .
over {under) expenditures. ... .icrervemsressansas . (1,233,329) (413,108} 820,221  (45.086.346) (7015976} 38,070,370
Qther financing sources (uses):
Proceeds of bond 253,368 253,368 35,260,370 35,260,369 1)
Proceeds of refunding bonds 15,665,632 15,665,631 [¢H)
Operaling transfer in 46,000 46,000 43,905 43,905
Qperating transfer out (8,300,104) (8,300,104)
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent....cvoe w  (7,104,875) (7,104,875)
Total other financing i -
SOUFCES (MICE)uunenianiiinsirnnmescasisnns P 306,653 560,020 253,367 35,260,370 35,304,274 43,904
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
cxpenditures and other financing uses (926,676) 146,912 1,073,588  (9,825,976) 28,288,298 38,114,274
Fund balances, October 1 e eeressmarars 659,627 659,627 8,590,340 8,590,340
Fund balances, Scptember 30...niininvanenenen ($267,049)  $806,539 $1.073.588 ($1,235.636) 336,878,638 $38.114274

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of thiz statement.
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Couaty of El Paso, Texas

Exhibit 3, cont.

Combincd Statemcnt of Reveanes, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual

General, Special Revenue, Debi Service and Capital Projects Funds
For the fiscal year cnded Scptember 30, 1993

{With comparative tolals for the year ended September 30, 1992}

Totals
Variauce Totals
Favorable Grants— _ (Memorandum Oaly)
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)  Actual 1993 1992
Revenues: .
Taxes. $51,531,416 $54,107,930 $2,576,514 554,107,930 $49,416,272
Licenses and permits 180,500 191,314 10,814 191,314 199,167
Intergovernmental TEVENUE S mmsmsmissmimemnmss 3,741,544 3,427,842 (313,702) $8,682,317 12,110,159 11,627,455
Charges for zervices. 14,830,337 17,514,032 2,683,695 17,514,032 15,851,792
Pines and forfeitures. 1,761,600 2,078,848 317,248 2,078,848 2,039,842
Interest 954,100  2,327.211 1,373,111 4508 2,331,719 1,893,027
Miscellaneous. 1,314,718 1,324,941 10,223 165,609 1,490,550 1,899,940
Tolal revenunes 74,314,215 80,972,118 6,657,903 8,852,434 89,824,552 82,927,495
Expenditures:
Current;
General government 15,770,282 13,244,199 2,526,083 13,244,199 14,967,501
Administration of justice 11,648,886 11,114,600 334,286 3,997,032 15,111,632 14,654,421
Pubtic safety. 26,322,279 25,763,629 558,650 25,763,629 24,555,992
Health and welfare 4,634,648 4,333,477 301,171 2,688,634 7,022,111 7,278,957
Community services. 3,110,527 3,110,527 2,536,400
Resource development 3,504,947 3,114,065 390,882 3,114,065 3,390,007
Culture — recreation 2,329,301 2,022,524 306,777 2,022,524 3,697,935
Public works. 2,744,722 1,929,044 815,678 1,929,044 1,515,377
Capital cutlays. 46,662,224 9,319,531 37,342,693 200,920 9,520,451 7418156
Debt Service:
Principal 4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 6,120,000
Interest and fiscal Charges..imrmmreememorserearme 3,539,536 4,941,686 597,850 4,941,686 5,309,931
Advance refunding e5Cr0Wa . wuiuismoase 585,775
Arbitrage rebate 20,600
Other—refunding bond issuance costs..emmn 202,284 202,284 202 284 640,561
Total expenditurcs 123,359,109  79,985,03% 43,374,070 9,997,113 89,982,152 92,691,613
Excess (deficiency) of revenues ’
over (under) expenditures......c.vcaierm. srnasainm_[49,044,894) 987,07% 50,031,973 _ (1,144.679)_ __(157,600% (9,764,118)
Other financing zources {uses):
Proceeds of bond 35,260,370 35,513,737 253,367 35,513,737 5,150,371
Proceeds of refunding bond 15,665,632 15,665,631 1) 15,665,631 32,626,750
Operating transfer in 1,276,578 1,338,485 61,907 1,787,715 3,126,200 2,262,793
Operating transfer out (11,708,117) (11,653,351) 54,766 (175.291) (11,828,642) {3.172,097)
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent.....w.e..  {7,104,875) (7,104,875) (7.104,875)  (28,490,525)
Tetal other financing
sources (uses) 33,389,588 33,759,627 370,039 1,612,424 35,372,051 8,384,292
Excess (defliciency) of revennes and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses (15,655,306) 34,746,706 50,402,012 467,745 35,214,451 (1,379,826)
Fund balancesz, October 1 w.__17,893,089 17,893,089 901,909 18,794,998 20,739,936
Fund balances, September 30..ininciscsens 37,78 52.6 4 9,360,110

The notes 10 the finauncial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit 4
County of El Paso, Texas
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes
in Retained Earnings
All Proprietary Fund
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
{With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1992)
Parking Totals
Facility {memorandum only)
Enterprise 1993 1992
Operating revenue: _ ' .
Parking fees ceauressers srass sevsessheetsestesareat reasenasnnes $137,494 $137,494 $314,263
Miscellaneous.....u venvesnsensesseanees 16 16 385
Total operating revenues. ... 137,510 137,510 314648
Operating expenses:
CONITACIEA SETVICES. .curesersesiarecsraerseenaasssssresresnras nnsnmansanasass sassa savasns 23,274 23,274 86,857
Depreciation:
BUilding....coeceeeerenseonsinseessnssemiscsseesssorsssiss osss sessssasss 106,746 106,746 284,656
EQUIPIIE AL isuiiresnisrsssssvonsissomessuesmssanssssssssnns susss sessesssmessesss sassssssssas 15,597 15,597 41,591
Total Operating CXPERSES....cceisirrieecirsssancensssanssarsssassanss 145,617 145,617 413,104
Operating income (loss) (8,107) (8,107 (98,456)
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Interest FeVENUL....ove uvceveereeerens venee 7,905 7,905 39,385
IDETESt EXPEISE .ccucer s isiisssssssserssassss snsnsssasssssssnsesen . {190,276) (190,276) {517,603)
Bond iSSUANCE COSEuimmrarsme cssssesrssssmserrsmss ssrasssnssssasss (12,005) (12,005) (32,012)
MANAZEMENT fEC...ciir i e s sess e e sassr srases sacas sorsnsrsassanse (10,000) (10,000) {24,000)
Total nonoperating revenues (EXPENSEs)...ecesrrecsersanasses (204,376) (204,376) {534,230)
Income (loss) before operating transfers.......ocvevmiemenennna (212,483) (212,483) {632,686)
Operating transfers iN ... e e st sseos sersss 294973 294,973 1,408,867
Operating transfers out...en (764,647) (764,647 (819,563)
Net income (loss) before extraordlnary 1tems .................. (682,157) (682,157) (43,382)
Extraordinary loss on defeasance of debt........oiimencsnnnicannnes (1,102,671}  (1,102,671)
Net income (1088).....cocceervrrannrsnannsennas O — (1,784,828)  (1,784,828) (43,382)
Retained earnings, October 1.............. - (824,402) (824,402) (781,020)
Contributed capital - equity transfer.........occeeisnvenn. 2,741,862 2,741,862
Residual equity transfers out....... . ($132632)  ($132,632)

Retained earnings, September 30...

(3824,402

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit 5
County of El Paso, Texas
Statement of Cash Flows
All Proprietary Fund Types
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
(With comparative totals for September 30, 1992)
Parking Totals
Facility (Memorandum Only)
Enterprise 1993 1992
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers $136,200 $136,200 $314,794
Cash payments for services and supplies......couceeveveerrennens (29,010) {29,010) (91,022)
Net cash provided by operating activities.......... 107,190 107,190 223,772
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: , ‘ :
Operating transfers in from General Fund......omccrccivennrinnns 294973 294973 589,304
Operating transfers out to General Fund.......... o sessssssorssosses (897,280) (897,280)
Net cash provided from noncapital financing
ACHIVILIES. camoo e cimssce s s eerrraneees (602,307) (602,307 589,304
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Payment of management fee...... (10,000) (10,000) (24,000)
Interest paid. ... icevrcavrmnisnssssseserses (253,703) (253,703) (519,060)
Principal repayment....... i e ssmsssssnsssssnsssammensassisss eessssrsssssssns: (185,000)
Payments for retirement of Bonds.......ceuceuseesescreens (8,254,104)  (8,254,104)
Contributed from other funds.........cveersressensacesseens 8.254,104 8,254,104
Net cash provided (used) for capital and related
financing activities. .. .cuuceemssenneenians (263,703} (263,701 (728,060)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of investments....mesnssienses (857,761) (857,761)  (1,316,224)
Receipt of interest.....oeresnens 15,691 15,691 38,350
Matured INVESIMENLS....cc o s e et ssses s sssssssasenss 1,421975 1,421,975 1,003,197
Net cash provided (used) from investing activities........... 579,905 576,905 (274,677)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents....... (178,915) (178,915) (189,661)
Cash and cash equivalents, October L.........ivvrvveiennsanne, $178,915 $178,915 368,576
Cash and cash equivalents, September 30 .....oueeiirieenecena, $178.915
Operating income (loss)... (38,107 {$8,107 ($98.456)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net
cash provided by Operating activities: '
Depreciation EXPENSe.. .. i isrssssss sossassrsssassssssssssssersnsss sesens 122,343 122,343 326,247
Decrease in accounts receivable. .. v wosermessns cossnesarssesnmrsesnes 1,630 1,630 (1,024)
Decrease in customer deposiis payable.......covevreane (3,140) (3,140) 1,170
Decrease in vouchers payable.......u e s sesssssenes: (5,536) (5,538) (4,165)
Total adjustments.......cccveeviieeniicnnns 115,297 115,297 322,228
Net cash provided by operating activities........ 107,190 07,190 223,772

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit 5, cont.
County of El Paso, Texas
Statement of Cash Flows
All Proprietary Fund Types
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
(With comparative totals for September 30, 1992)
Parking Totals
Facility (Memorandum Only)
Enterprise 1993 1992
Schedule of Noncash Investing,
Capital, and Financing Activities
BUiIAINZuu ceresrreas sesseasensemancseseserss sassssssessseessssssss sorsessess sosnes (35,444,040) (35,444,040)
Contribution of Building to other funds.........ccccccoeecnenseemsercncsmsenn. 5,444,040 5,444,040
EQUIPIIEIE et stacassas srssnesmnss e seses secvssrsssssasissniss sesnessnssa ssses (68,202) {68,202)
Contribution of Equipment to other funds.........coccceerermssserssnsreres 68,202 68,202
Amortization of ISSUANCE COSIS...cc. it srarssssms stsessosss sasenss (514,203) {514,203)
Loss on defeasance Of BODdS. ... aeeeesenseone conosemvass sonsensensessroasras 514,203 514,203
Amortization of deferred charges........ccevcvicicsnamsenscansecnsisas {79,364) (79,364)
Loss on defeasance of bonds.......u.. v veeevevsscersssneens $79,364 $79,364

Net effect of noncash transSactions.. ... vccceecesrssasnesrnen "

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1993

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of the County have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental
accounting and financial reporting principles. The County's most significant accounting policies
are described below. ,

A. Reporting Entity

The County of El Paso is a public corporation and a political subdivision of the State of Texas.
The governing body of the County is the Commissioners Court. The Commissioners Court
is composed of five elected officials, the County Judge and four County Commissioners.

The financial statements of the County, the reporting entity, include all governmental activities,
departments, agencies, organizations and functions of the County for which the governing
body has oversight responsibility. In evaluating and determining how to define the County,
for financial reporting purposes, all likely units have been considered.

The decisions to include or exclude a potential component unit in the reporting entity were
made by applying standards contained in GAAP. The primary standard for including or
excluding a potential component unit with the reporting entity is the governing body's ability
to exercise oversight responsibility. The most crucial manifestation of this ability is financial
interdependency. Other manifestations of the ability to exercise oversight responsibility include,
but certainly are not limited to, the selection of the governing authority, the designation of
management, the ability to materially influence operations and accountability for fiscal matters.
The second standard used to evaluate potential component units is the scope of public services.
Application of this standard entails considering whether the activity benefits the County and/or
its citizens, or whether the activity is conducted within the geographic boundaries of the County
and is generally available to its citizens. The third standard involved in evaluating whether
potential component units are included or excluded from the reporting entity is the existence
of special financing relationships, regardless of whether the County is able to exercise oversight
responsibilities. .
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EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1993

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
A. Reporting Entity (Continued)

By applying these standards, the following governmental units have been excluded from this
report:
Anthony Independent School District
Canutillo Independent School District
City of Anthony
City of Horizon
City of Socorro
Clint Independent School District
El Paso Community College
El Paso County Rural Fire Prevention District No. 1
El Paso County Rural Fire Prevention District No. 2
El Paso County Tornillo Water Improvement District
El Paso County Horizon Water Improvement District
El Paso Independent School District
Fabens Independent School District
Hacienda del Norte Water Improvement District
Homestead Municipal Utility District
Lower Valley Water Authority
R. E. Thomason General Hospital
San Elizario Independent School District
Tornillo Independent School District
Town of Clint
Westway Water Improvement District
Ysleta Independent School District

These listed governmental units are located within the geographic boundaries of the County.
These units, though, are administered by separate elected bodies, courcils, boards or commissions
and are not subject to the control or oversight of Commissioners Court. In addition, there
is no financial interdependency between the County and any of the above units. Similarly,
Commissioners Court has no involvement in these units' fiscal management. Fiscal management,
in this context, includes such elements as responsibility for the collection and disbursement
of funds, the ownership of assets and the authority to require an audit of the units' accounts.

Likewise, certain escrow funds held in trust by the County Clerk, County Sheriff and District

Clerk are not included in these financial statements. These escrow funds are not subject to
oversight of Commissioners Court.
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EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1993

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

B. Fund Accounting

The accounts of the County are organized on the basis of funds and account groups, each
of which is considered a separate accounting entity. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate
legal compliance and to benefit financial management by segregating transactions related to
certain governmental functions or activities.

A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts comprised of assets,
liabilities, fund equity, revenues and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. Governmental
resources are allocated to and accounted for in an individual fund based upon the purposes
for which the resources are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controiled.
An account group, on the other hand, is a financial reporting technique designed to provide
accountability for certain assets and liabilities that are not recorded in the funds because they
do not directly affect net expendable available financial resources.

Purpose of Funds and Account Groups

Funds are classified into three categories: Governmental, Proprietary and Fiduciary. Each
of these categories are then divided into separate fund types. The County of El Paso utilizes
fund types and account groups as follows:

Governmental Fund Types:

The General Fund is the general operaﬁng fund of the County. It is used to account for all
financial transactions not accounted for in the County's other funds. The majority of current
operating expenditures are financed with revenues received by the general fund.

Special Revenue Funds are derived from specific taxes, such as the hotel occupancy tax, or
some other specific revenue source, including federal and state grants that are legally restricted
to expenditures for specific purposes.

Debt Service Funds are used for the accumulation of resources for the payment of general
long-term debt principal and interest. The sources of revenues for this type of fund are interest
earned from short-term investments, ad valorem property tax revenues allocated specifically
for debt service requirements and hotel occupancy taxes.
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EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1993

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Purpose of Funds and Account Groups (Continued)

Capital Project Funds are used to account for financial resources used for the acquisition or
construction of major capital facilities. Funding for capital project funds is generally derived
from proceeds of bonds sold and interest income.

Proprietary Fund Types:

The Enterprise Fund is used to account for the operations and maintenance of the El Paso
County Parking Facility. The revenue bonds helped finance the construction of the project
which was intended to be financed primarily by user fees. These revenue bonds were defeased
February 15, 1993 with general obligation bonds.

Fiduciary Fumd Types:

The Trust Fund is used to account for assets which are held by the County, on behalf of the
County's health and life benefits fund, which is administered by a designated agent (Young
Insurance Co.).

Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the County on behalf of others as their
agent.

Account Groups:

The General Fixed Assets Account Group is used to account for the County's tangible assets
which have a useful life expectancy of more than one year and a monetary value large enough
to justify maintenance of the associated custodial records.

The General Long-Term Debt Account Group is used to account for all of the County's long-term
debts which are expected to be financed primarily from the proceeds of future ad valorem
tax revenues. This account group is concerned with the measurement of financial position
and not the measurement of the results of operations.
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EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1993

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

C. Basis of Accounting

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is established by its measurement
focus. All governmental funds and expendable trust funds are accounted for using a current
financial resources measurement focus. Ordinarily, only current assets and current liabilities
are included on the balance sheet with this measurement focus. The operating statements -
of the funds present increases (i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (i.e.,
expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets.,

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used by all governmental fund and fiduciary fund
types. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible
to accrual (i.e., when they become measurable and available). In the case of the County,
"measurable” means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" means
collectible within the current period or soon thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period.
Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting whea
the related fund liability is incurred except for unmatured interest on general long-term debt,
which is recognized as an expenditure when due. In addition, prepaid expenditures are recognized
as expenditures when paid. Principal and interest on general long-term debt are recorded
as fund liabilities when due or when amounts have been accumulated in the debt service fund
for payments to be made early in the following year.

Revenues susceptible to accrual include property taxes, special assessments, licenses, interest
income and charges for services. Sales and use taxes collected and held by the State at fiscal
year end on behalf of the County also are recognized as revenue. Fines, forfeitures and permits
are not susceptible to accrual because generally they are not measurable.

Deferred revenues arise when potential revenues do not meet both the measurable and available
tests for recognition in the current period. Deferred revenues also come about when resources
are received by the County before the County is legally entitled to them, as when grant monies
are received before qualifying expenditures are incurred. In succeeding periods, when both
revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the County has a legal claim to the resources,
the liability for deferred revenue is removed from the statements and revenue is recognized.
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EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1993

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

C. Basis of Accounting (Continued)

The flow of economic resources measurement focus applied on the accrual basis of accounting
is utilized by the Enterprise Fund. Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned
and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred.

D. Budgets

Annual appropriated budgets are approved and utilized for the general fund, special revenue
funds, debt service funds and capital projects funds. Appropriations expire at fiscal year-end.
Capital projects funds are ordinarily more project oriented than period oriented, thus, annual
appropriated budgets for all capital projects funds are utilized and appropriations at year end
lapse forward to subsequent years until the project completion.

Formal budgetary integration is employed for the general fund, special revenue funds (other
than grant funds), debt service funds and capital projects funds. Budgets for all funds are
prepared on the modified accrual basis. Formal budgetary integration (annualized budgeting)
is not employed in the enterprise fund.

The adopted budget for fiscal year 1993 totaled $97,876,139 which included non-budgeted
grant funding of $6,962,879 and non-budgeted enterprise funding of $1,939,240. Throughout
the year, the Commissioners Court amended the budget thirty-eight times, of which twenty-four
had an effect on the overall County budget. These twenty-four amendments increased total
budgeted funding by $54,547,051. The appropriation changes included revisions as follows:
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EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1993

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

D. Budgets (Continued)

County of EL Paso, Texas
Schedule of Funding Amounts - Budgeted and Non-Budgeted
For the period ending September 30, 1993

Total

. i Special Debt Capitat Budgeted Total
bate of General Revenue Service Projects Funding Enterprise Funding
Amendment Fund Funds Funds Funds Amounts Grants Funds Amounts
October 7, 1992 $61,122,599 3$9,207,072 $ 9,227,799 $ 9,416,550 $ 88,974,020 $ 6,962,879 $1,939,240 $ 97,875,139
October 28, 1992 1,271,615 1,271,615
November 18, 1992 (57,709 (57,70%9)
December 9, 1992 . ) 24,024 24,024
December 23, 1992 : R 83,417 83,417
January 20, 1993 ) ’ (76,428} ’ (76,428)
January 27, 1993 1,050,380 1,050,380
February 3, 1993 1,424,547 1,424,547
February 10, 1993 ) 80,305 B0,305
February 24, 1993 (647,018) (647,018 (99,5883 (746,606)
March 17, 1993 158,995 158,993
March 24, 1993 15,919,000 35,260,370 51,179,370 10,000 51,189,370
April 28, 1993 {43,905) 43,905 114,388 114,388
dune 2, 1993 76,509 76,509 200,159 (76,509) 200,159
June 16, 1993 - . : 138,206 138,206
June 30, 1993 10,005 ¢(651,826) (641,821
July 7, 1993 o : : 500 500
July 14, 1993 : 0,000 90,000
July 28, 1993 (50,215) {50,215)
August 11, 1993 62,342 . . (62,342)
August 25, 1993 . 39,686 : 39,686
September 8, 1993 ) ’ 211,713 211,713
September 15, 1993 14,265 14,285
September 22, 1993 . 31,317 31,317
October 6, 1993 (3,057) (3.057)

Subtotal 61‘21Z‘5&5__jL2ﬂI4QZ2___Z5415Q;Z29,_ﬁﬁ4Q1l4ﬁﬁ5__139‘53Za351__—11‘ﬁZ2+5Q5——1+21342Q5~—J52*523*12Q
Carry over reappro-

priation totals 1,283,883 230,456 1,074,881 2,667,394 2,667 394

Totals $62,501,428 _$9,437 $25,1 $4 346 $14 0,2 $11,629,404 $1,210,905 $155,090,584

On Qctober 28, 1992 the budget was increased by $1,271,615 which consisted of State funding
for the El Paso County Alcohol and Drug Abuse and the Adolescent Drug and Alcohol grants.

On November 18, 1992 grants were adjusted to contract amounts from the State for an aggregate
decrease amount of $57,709, as follows: Female Adolescent $40,000, Homeless Shelter $10,780,
Adolescent Drug and Alcohol ($19,646), El Paso County Alcohol and Drug Abuse (E.P.C.A.D.S.)
($87,312), and Drug Abuse Resistance Education ($1,531).

The El Paso County Alcohol and Drug Abuse grant was increased on December 9, 1992 by
$24.024 due to an additional funding source.
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EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1993

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

D. Budgets (Continued)

On December 23, 1992 the H.I.D.T.A. Coordinator and the Criminal Justice Policy Council
grants were increased by $78,447 and $4,970 respectively.

The Selective Investigations and Interdiction grant was decreased by $76,428 on January 20,
1993 to reflect a contract adjustment from the State.

On January 27, 1993 grants were increased by $1,050,380 for the State funding for the
Performance Rewards Programs.

The budget was again increased on February 3, 1993 by $1,424,547 for the Child Welfare
Unit grant.

On February 10, 1993 the E.P.C.A.D.S. grant was increased by $21,869, Court Master Title
IV grant increased by $3,595, the Nutrition Program grant increased by $35,879 and the
Emergency Food and Shelter grant increased by $18,962 for an aggregate total of $80,305.

The budget was decreased by $746,606 on February 24, 1993 which included a decrease of
$99,588 for the T.E.R.P. grant and a decrease of $647,018 for the Capital Projects fund.

Due to additional funding from the State and the City, on March 17, 1993 the El Paso County
Alcohol and Drug Abuse and the Homeless Emergency Shelter grants were increased by $154,463
and $4,532 respectively.

On March 24, 1993 the budget was increased by $10,000 for the Preparation for Adult Living
grant and Debt Service and Capital Projects were increased by $15 ,919,000 and $35,260,370
respectively. Debt Service was increased for the refunding of bonds and Capital Projects
were increased for the proceeds of the Jail Annex bond issuance.

On April 28, 1993 the budget was amended by a decrease in the general fund of $43,905,
an increase of $83,029 for the Auto Theft Prevention Task Force grant, and an increase of
$31,359 for the El Paso County Alcohol and Drug Abuse grant and an increase of $43,905
for the Ascarate Park Swimming Poo! Capital Projects.

Grant funds were adjusted on June 2, 1993 for the Occupant Protection, Peer Review Program,

EPCADS Administration, El Paso County Alcohol and Drug Abuse, and the Alternative School
Program in the amount of $31,521, $75,000, ($3,500), $3,500 and $93,638 respectively.
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EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1993

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

D. Budgets (Continued)

Also the general fund was increased by $76,509 and the Enterprise Fund was decreased by

$76,509 for an aggregate increase to the budget of $200,159.

The El Paso County Alcohol and Drug Abuse grant was increased by $138,206 on June 16,
1993 for an adjusted contract amount from the State.

On June 30, 1993 grants were increased by $10,005 and the Enterprise Fund was decreased
by $651,826 for an aggregate decrease of $641,821 to the operating budget.

The Alternative School Program grant was increased on July 7, 1993 by $500 to reflect an
additional funding source.

The operating budget was again increased on July 14, 1993 to reflect additional funding for |
the Nutrition Program grant for a total of $90,000.

Grant funds were adjusted on July 28, 1993 for an increase of $14,345 for the TERP Oil
and Gas Overcharge; an increase of $18,918 for the Victim Witness; a decrease of $8,606
for the Sheriff's Training Academy; and a decrease of $74,872 for the Narcotic Detection
and Apprehension for an aggregate total decrease of $50,215.

On August 11, 1993 the budget was adjusted for a decrease of $62,342 in Capital Projects
and an increase of $62,342 in the general fund.

On August 25, 1993 the Nutrition Program grant was increased by $39,686 for an additional
funding source.

On September 8, 1993 grants were increased by $211,713 as follows: El Paso County Alcohol
and Drug Abuse $109,884, TERP Nutritional Services $2,600, TERP Oil and Gas Overcharge
$64,600, Adolescent Drug and Alcohol $23,129, and Juvenile Justice $11,500.

The TERP 0Oil and Gas Overcharge was again adjusted on September 15, 1993 by $14,265
to reflect the County's grant match.

On September 22, 1993 grants were increased for the Auto Theft Prevention Task Force,
Juvenile Justice, Office of Treatment Improvement, by $15,225, $272, and $15,820 respectively
for an aggregate total of $31,317.
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EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1993
- Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continned)
D. Budgets (Continued)
On October 6, 1993 the budget was amended for the last time to reflect a decrease for the
T.E.R.P. Oil and Gas Overcharge grant of $9,208, and an increase of $6,151 for the Victim

Assistance grant for a net decrease of $3,057.

A reconciliation of budgeted and non-budgeted fund balances is as follows:

Special Debt Capital
General Revenue Service Projects
Funds funds . _Funds
Revernses:
Budgeted ] $62,591,249 $ 8,400,577 8,730,862 $ 1,249,430
Unbudgeted grant funds 8,852,434
Non-budgeted : - 13,972
Total Revenues 62,591,249 17,266,983 _B,730,862 _ 1,249,430
Expenditures:
Budgeted : 55,957,022 6,618,641 9,143,970 8,265,406
Unbudgeted grant funds 9,997,113
Non-budgeted __(715,525)
Total Expenditures 55,241,497 16,615,754 _9,143,970 _ 8,265,406
Total Revenues Over (Under}
Expenditures 249,752 ___ 651,229 __(413,108) _(7,015,976)
Other financing sources {uses):
Budgeted (1,082,667 (1,022,000) 560,020 35,304,274
Unbudgeted grant funds 1,612,424
Non-budgeted ..{200,059y = __ 900,059 ____
Total other financing sources (uses) (1,982,726) 590,424 _1,460,079 35,304,274

Excess (deficiency) of reverues and
other financing sources over {(under)

expenditures and other financing uses $ 5,367,026 $ 1,241,653 $1,046,971 $28,288,298

Fund Balance, October 1 5,351,680 1,983,770 1,526,703 8,590,340
Change in Reserve for Inventory (181,894
Residual equity transfers in 404,833 69,300 885,420
Residual equity transfers out __ (69,300} (396,603)
Fund Balances, September 30 $10,941,645 5 3,225 423 $2,.573.674 $37,367 455

The non-budgeted revenues represents funds that were not budgeted because that revenue
was established through new legislation that became effective on September 1, 1993. The
non-budgeted expenditures represent net accrued vested benefits of the current year of $266,369
and a change in reserve for inventory of ($181,894) representing the amount of supply inventory
utilized during the year and an $800,000 accrued liability reversal from the prior year. The
differences in the budgeted and non-budgeted fund balances represent residual equity transfers
that are not budgeted. The fiscal year 1992 ending fund balance and the beginning fiscal
year 1993 fund balance do not reconcile on the budget actual statements because projects that
were closed out in the prior year with residual equity transfers are not presented in the current

year.
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EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1993

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

D. Budgets (Continued)

Encumbrances are commitments related to unperformed {executory) contracts for goods or
services. In this connection, an encumbrance system of accounting and budgeting is used
by the County. The system provides a mechanism so that outstanding encumbrances, at fiscal
year-end, are reappropriated in the succeeding year's budget. Encumbrances outstanding
at year-end are recorded as reservations of fund balances and do not constitute expenditures
or liabilities because the commitments will be honored during a subsequent year.

E. Cash and Investments

Cash balances represent monies in negotiable order of withdrawal (NOW) accounts or super
negotiable order of withdrawal accounts in the County's depository bank. County policy and
State law require that ail monies deposited in a depository bank be completely insured by
the Federat Deposit Insurance Corporation or fully collateralized with federal agencies or
United States securities.

Investments are stated at cost which approximates market value, except for investments in
the deferred compensation agency fund which are reported at market value. In accordance
with State law, all County investments are in United States Treasury securities or agencies
or are invested in Texpool or certificates of deposits. All certificates of deposit are fully insured
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or fully collateralized with federal agencies
or United States securities. The United States Treasury securities are, of course, backed by
the full faith and credit of the United States. Agencies have no expressed liability assumed
by the U.S. Government; however, the agencies are required to maintain secured advances,
guaranteed mortgages, U.S. Government securities or cash in an amount at least equal to
the amount of the consolidated bonds and discount notes outstanding.

Securities pledged to the County as collateral are held in the Federal Reserve Bank of Dallas.
The County's cash and investment balances on September 30, 1993 were as follows:

Amount Percent
Cash and cash equivalents $13,874,3460 20.88
Investments 52,589,354 79.12
Restricted Assets: -
Cash and cash equivalents -
Investments -
566,463,714 100.00
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EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1993

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

F. Short-term Interfund Receivables/Payables

During the course of business, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods
provided, or services rendered or interfund loans. These receivables and payables are classified
as "due from other funds" or "due to other funds” on the balance sheets.

G. Advances to Other Funds

Non-current portions of long-term interfund loan receivables, when applicable, are classified
as advances. These advances are offset equally by a fund balance reserve account which
indicates that they do not represent expendable available financial resources and are not available
for appropriation.

H. Inventories

Inventories in the general fund consist of expendable supplies held for consumption. The
cost is recorded as an expenditure at the time the individual inventory items are purchased
by the purchasing agent. Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using
first-in/first-out (FIFO) method.

L Prepaid Items

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond September 30, 1993,
if any, are classified as prepaid items.

J. Fixed Assets

General fixed assets are not capitalized in the funds utilized to construct or acquire them.
Instead, capital acquisition and construction are reflected as expenditures in governmental
funds, and the associated assets in excess of $300 are reported in the general fixed assets
account group.
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EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1993

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
J. Fixed Assets (Continued)

Purchased fixed assets are valued at cost. Donated fixed assets are stated at their fair market
value on the date donated. When no historical records are available, fixed assets are valued
at estimated fair market value on the date received. Public domain {infrastructure) fixed assets
consisting of improvements other than buildings, including roads, bridges, streets and related
right-of-way are not capitalized because these assets are immovable and of value only to the
County.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the assets or
substantially extend the life of the assets are not capitalized. Improvements are capitalized.
General fixed assets are not depreciated or appreciated for changes in fair market value.
No interest cost has been capitalized in the general fixed assets.

K. Compensated Absences

Permanent full-time employees accumulate vacation leave at varying rates depending on their
years of service with the County as follows:

Number of Vacation Leave
Years of Service
Up to 5 years 10
5 to 15 years 15
over 15 years = 20

Vacation leave may be accumulated up to a maximum of two times the annual vacation benefit
(20, 30 or 40 days depending on the number of years of service). Employees lose, without
pay, unused vacation leave which exceeds this limit. Permanent part-time employees accumulate
vacation leave at half the rate of permanent full-time employees. On September 30, 1993,
the County's total liability for vested vacation leave totaled $1,796,328. Vested vacation
benefits are expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources and are
reported as an expenditure and a current liability in the general fund.

Each permanent full-time employee earns sick leave at the rate of 15 working days per year
and may accumulate a maximum sick leave balance of 90 working days. Outstanding sick
leave balances are canceled, without recompense, upon termination, resignation, retirement
or death except in the case of sheriff's deputies. In accordance with the provisions of
Governmental Accounting Standard Board, Statement No. 16, Accounting for Compensated
Absences, no liability is recorded for non-vesting accumulating rights to receive sick pay benefits.
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Note 1. Surnmary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

K. Compensated Absences (Continued)

A liability in the amount of $1,167,846 has been established for the accumulated vested sick
leave benefits of the El Paso County Sheriff's deputies. This is in accordance with an amendment
to the contract agreement between the County and the El Paso County Sheriff's Association,
whereby the County shall buy back any unused sick leave at the end of a deputy's career.
A deputy will be paid at the rate of one day's pay for one day’s sick leave up to 90 days and
thereafter at the rate of one day's pay for every three days of sick leave.

Budgets for vested benefits for vacation or sick leave are not legally adopted in the County's
operating budget but vested benefits do appear as an adjustment to actual expenditures to allow
for any vacation leave or sick leave benefit payment that may arise during the year. Any
deficit that may arise in other funds due to payments of vacation leave will be funded by the
general fund at the end of the year. These expenditures, therefore, appear as an adjustment
in the general fund because the general fund is ultimately responsible for all obligations for
vested benefits for all County employees. The new accrued accumulated vested benefits for
the current year are $2,964,174.

L. Long-term Obligations

Long-term debt is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund when due, or when resources
have been accumulated in the debt service fund for payment early in the pursuing year. For
other long-term obligations, only that part expected to be reported as a fund liability of a
governmental fund is recognized. The remaining part of such obligations is reported in the
general long-term debt account group.

M. Fund Equity

Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriated for expenditure or legally
segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund balances represent management's tentative
or formal plans for future use of financial resources. Undesignated fund balances delineate
that portion of fund equity that is available for appropriation in coming periods.

N. Bond Discounts/Issuance Costs
In governmental type funds, bond discounts and issuance costs are recognized in the current
period. In the Enterprise Fund, bond discounts and those issuance costs referred to as deferred

charges are amortized over the life of the bonds using the straight line method since the
amortization amount is almost the same as the amount computed using the interest method.
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Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
O. Interfund Transactions

Quasi-external transactions are recorded as revenues or expenditures. Transactions that constitute
reimbursement to a fund for expenditures initially made from it, that are appropriately applicable
to another fund, are accounted for as expenditures in the reimbursing fund and as reductions
of expenditures in the fund that is reimbursed. All other interfund transactions are recorded
as transfers. Non-routine and non-recurring permanent transfers of equity are classified as
residual equity transfers. All other transfers are recorded as operating transfers.

P. Memorandum Only - Total Columns

The total columns on the general purpose financial statements are captioned "memorandum
only” to show that the data is presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these
columns do not represent financial position, results of operations or changes in financial position
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Also, such data is not comparable 1o
a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the accumulation of this information.

Q. Comparative Data

Comparative total data for the previous year have been presented in the accompanying financial
statements in order to afford an understanding of changes in the County's position and operations.
Comparative data, nonetheless, have not been presented in all statements because such inclusion
would make certain statements unduly complex and difficult to comprehend.

R. Reclassification

Certain amounts reported in the 1992 financial statements have been reclassified to conform
with 1993 classifications. Two of these reclassifications are in the general government and
administration of justice expenditure. The county and district attorney's expenditures were

reclassified. Also in the grants, the miscellaneous revenue amount was partially reclassified
to show the actual sources of revenue in that fund.

Note 2. Legal Compliance - Budgets

The County Auditor serves as the Budget Officer for the Commissioners Court of the County.
Budgets are adopted by Commissioners Court on a modified accrual basis.
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Note 2. Legal Compliance - Budgets (Confinued)

The Budget Officer prepares a proposed budget utilizing spending requests received from
the various County departments and agencies. This proposed budget contains the County
Auditor's estimate of revenues. The Commissioners Court may not legaily adopt an annual
operating budget containing appropriations in excess of the available funds at the beginning
of the fiscal year and the anticipated revenues for the fiscal year as estimated by the County
Auditor.

Public hearings, pertaining to the proposed budget, are conducted by Commissioners Court
and the Budget Officer. During these hearings, the department heads are requested to explain
and justify their spending requests. Before determining the final budget, Commissioners Court,
while establishing overall spending priorities for the County, may increase or decrease the
amounts requested by the different departments and agencies.

After approval of the budget, Commissioners Court may authorize transfers of appropriations
within the various expenditure levels during the year. Such transfers, however, may not
increase the overall total of the budget.

The legal level of appropriated budgetary control requires that all expenditures shall be made
in strict compliance with the budget. The appropriated budgetary level for the general fund
and special revenue funds is effectively controlled at the category (personnel, operations,
capital outlays) level, while control for the debt service funds and capital projects funds is
at the fund level. Any budgetary changes impacting appropriations at these levels may be
made only with the formal approval of the Commissioners Court.

Note 3. Deposits and Investients

At year end, the carrying amount of the County's demand and time deposits was $13,874,360.
The bank balance of $20,742,604 was covered by $100,000 federal depository insurance.
The remaining bank balance was collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial
institution's trust department or agent in the County's name.

The County does not invest in repurchase agreements, except for those purchased through
its trustee, Texpool. Investments are classified as to risk by the three categories listed below:
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Note 3. Deposits and Investments (Continued)

Category 1 - Insured or registered or securities held at the federal reserve in the custodian
account of the County's agent in the County's name.

Category 2 - Securities that are unregistered and uninsured, held by the County's counterparty's
trust department or agent in the County's name.

Category 3 - Securities that are held by the counterparty, or by its trust department
or agent but not in the County's name.

Shown below are the County's investments as of September 30, 1993:

Category Carrying Market
] 2 3 _Amount Nalue

Investmznts - U.S. Government

Securities $9,998,829 . $ 9,998,829 $10,615,313
investmznt in

Deferred Compen-

satioy Assets 2,327,120 _ 2,327,120
TOTAL INVESTMENTS $9,998,829 . $12,325,949 $12, 942,433

Also, the Conty invests a large portion of its funds in Texpool. The carrying amount invested
in Texpool is $41,837,247 and its market value is $43,564,146.

Note 4. Receiv:bles

Special Debt Capital Trust and

' General Bevenue  Service  Projects _ . Agency — _Total
Receivables:
Interest . . . . . . $ 734,273 % B2,456 % 135,288 $1,282,565 $ 122,094 $ 2,356,676
Interast in
Restricted Assets.
TAXES . v 2 = = s » 6,334,718 6,334,718
Accounts . . . . . 3,290,307 1,770,225 14,248 413,025 5,487,805
Intergovernmertat
Payroll . . . .. 1,901,715 1,901,715

Less: allcwance for
unccllectibles {950,208) (950,208)
Net total receivables $9,409,000 $1,852,681 $ 149,536 $1,282,565 $2,436.834 3 70

The delinqusnt taxes receivable account represents the past twenty years on real property
which is stil. deemed collectible according to State statute and the last five years on personal
property of uncollected tax levies. The allowance for estimated uncollectibles is 7 percent
of total current and 15 percent of the total delinquent taxes receivable, including penalties
and interest, as of September 30, 1993. Of the delinquent taxes receivable, including
penalties ani interest, the County defers 70 percent until collection of those revenues.

—53—




EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1993

Note 4. Receivables (Continued)

Property taxes are levied as of October 1 on property values assessed as of the same date.
The tax levy is billed once and considered due upon receipt by the taxpayers; however, the
actual date is based on a period ending 60 days after the tax bill mailing. Tax revenues
usually are collected from October through February. Taxes collected after June are
automatically reclassified as delinquent.

Note 5. Fixed Assefs

The following is a summary of changes in the general fixed assets account group during the

fiscal year:
Balance Balance
Dctober 1, September 30,
—1992 Additions Reductions 1993
Land $ 5,407,508 & 207,164 $ 5,615,072
Building 52,690,439 62,511,078 115,201,517
Improvements
other than
buildings 3,590,149 2,450 3,592,599
Machinery and
equipment 15,961,614 2,309,239 & 353,361 17,917,492
Construction in
progress _48,500,066 __1,564,493 _4B,500,066 _ 1,564,493

Total general

fixed assets 126,150,176  $66.500,420 MOG34 145,891,173

Note 6. Operating Leases

The County has various lease commitments for building and office space, and data
processing equipment. These leases are considered to be operating leases for accounting
purposes. Lease expenditures for the year ended September 30, 1993 amounted to
$1,742,364. Future minimum lease payments for leases covering more than a year are as

follows:

Year Ending Amount

1994 80, 000

1985 66,000

1995 32,000

1997 32,000

1998 __32,000

Totat $242,000
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Note 7. Capital Leases and Installment Purchases

The County had no outstanding capital lease and instaliment purchase obligations as of
September 31, 1993.

Note 8. Long-term Debt

The followirg is a summary of the general long-term debt transactions:

Balance Balance
October 1, September 30,
— 1992 Increase Decrease ___ 1993

Property Tax Bonds:

Juvenile Justice Center-Series 1986A $ 3,100,000 $ 860,000 S 2,240,000
Courthouse Facility-Series 1987 815,000 815,000
Courthouse Facility-Series 1988 12,285,000 3,935,000 8,350,000
Jail Annex 1993A $35,000,000 35,000,000
Refurkling Bonds:

Jail Deten:ion Facility-Series 1985 8,103,371 1,500,000 6,603,371
Equestrian-Series 19868 935,000 &45,000 290,000
Aquatic Se:tlement & Archives Refunding

series 17192 2,200,000 80,000 3,120,000
Jail Deten:ion, Juvenile Justice, Equestrian

and Cour:house Refunding, Series 19928 29,510,000 29,510,000

Juvenile Justice, Rodeo Complex, Courthouse,
parking ‘acility, Ascarate Park and .
Morgue, leries 19938 15,555,000 ’ 15,555,000

Property Tax Certificates of Obligation:
Ascarate Park Substation, Juvenile Justice
Renovation, Courthouse and Morgue

Series 1790 8,085,000 2,059,000 6,035,000
Jail Improvement & Ascarate Swimming Pool
Series 1792A 5,120,000 5,120,000
Public Prope-ty Finance Contractual Obligations:
Data Processing-Series 1989 140,000 . 140,000
Data Processing-Series 1990 275,000 135,000 140,000
Courthouse Furnishings-Series 1990A 3,700,000 350,000 3,350,000
Data Processing-Series 1991 15,000 _ . ___ 40,000 ___ 135,000
Total Bonds _75,463,371 _50,555,000 _10,570,000 _115,448,371
Equipment Coatracts Peyable:
Citicorp, V.A. 182,650 _ 182,650 __ .
Total General Long-Term Debt $75,646,021 $50,555,000 $10.752.450 $115,448,371

Principal and interest on property tax bonds, certificates of obligation, refunding bonds and
contractual obligations are payable from property taxes. Principal and interest on the
Equestrian Center (formerly called the rodeo complex) is payable with an allocation of one-
fifth of every hotel occupancy tax penny collected for the County of El Paso and any
revenue short falls are payable with property taxes.
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'Note 8. Long-term Debt (Continued)

Bonds and certificates payable include tlie following:

Balances
Interest Date Series September 30,
Rates (%)  Issued  Matures  ___ 1995

Jail Detention Facility-Refunding

Series 1985 8.50 - 8.80 1985 2002 $ 6,603,371
Juvenile Justice Center, Series 1986A 6.00 - 9.00 1984 2001 2,240,000
Equestrian, Series 19868 - Refurding 7.10 - 10.10 1986 1995 290,000
Courthouse Facility, Series 1988 7.40 - 9.40 1988 1999 8,350,000
Contractual Obligation, Series 1990 6.50 - 8.50 1990 1994 140,000
Ascarate Park Substation, Juvenile

Justice Renovation, Courthouse
and Morgue-Series 1990 6.50 - 9.50 1990 201 6,035,000
Courthouse Furnishings-Series 1990A 6.30 - 8.2% 1990 2000 3,350,000
Data Pracessing-Series 1991 5.40 - 6.10 1991 1995 135,000
General Obligation Refunding, Series 1992 6.00 - 9.00 1992 2012 3,120,000
Certificate of Obligation, Series 1992A 6.00 - 9.00 1992 2012 5,120,000
General Obligation Refunding, Series 1992B 5.00 - 6.40 1992 2008 29,510,000
General Obligation Jail Annex, Series 1993A 4.85 - 7.50 1993 2013 35,000,000
General Obligation Refunding, Series 1993B 4,25 - 7.50 1993 2012
Total Bonds and Certificates Paysble $115,448,370

Interest is payable for all bonds on a semi-annual basis on February and August 15 with the
exception of the series 1987 bonds and contractual obligations - series 1989 for which
interest is payable on May and November 15 of each year.

The public finance contractual obligations were issued by the County to purchase data
processing and related electronic equipment, and to purchase furnishings for the new
courthouse. The proceeds of the obligations were deposited in an escrow fund held by an
escrow agent until the County had certified to the escrow agent that such funds were
required to acquire the property. The County's requirements for the bond proceeds were
satisfied and the remaining balances in Contractual Obligations, Series 1990 and 1991
Escrow Accounts were transferred to the County and deposited in the interest and sinking
funds of their respective accounts as stated in the order authorizing the issuance of the
bonds. The escrow accounts were consequently closed. The proceeds from the contractual
obligations for the courthouse furnishings were accounted for in the capital projects fund and
the proceeds from the other contractual obligations were accounted for in the departments
for which the equipment was purchased. The proceeds from Certificates of Obligation,
Series 1990 are being used for various projects such as the construction of the Ascarate Park
substation, morgue, renovation of the old juvenile justice building, and finally additional
funding to cover the completion of the courthouse construction.
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Note 8. Long-term Debt (Continued)

On March 16, 1993, the County issued General Obligation Jail Bonds, Series 1993A and General
Obligation Fefunding Bonds, 1993B. The Series 1993A Jail Bonds were issued for the
construction f a jail annex facility. The Series 1993B Refunding Bonds were issued to advance
refund a portion of General Obligation Bonds Series 1986A and 1988, General Obligation
Refunding Bonds 1986B, General Obligation Certificates of Obligation, Series 1990 and the
remaining balance of the Parking Facility Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series 1989.

Debt service requirement to maturity for the long-term debt obligations is summarized as

follows:

Fiscal Year General Obligation General Obligation
ended i i i
1994 $1,660,000 ¢ 230,610 $ 410,000 $138,263
1995 1,800,000 79,200 445,000 101,456
1996 762,672 1,127,329 - 83,100
1997 698,074 1,221,927 - 83,100
1998 623,90 1,286,099 - 83,100
1999 565, 440 1,354,560 - 83,100
2000 - - 665,000 63,150
2001 - - 720,000 21,600
2002 493,284 _1,.836,716 — L

$glgg;!§7! $T!!§Q!gﬂ1 24 0 $656,869

Fisc:é gear r:;eneral obligation General Obligation
ende

September 30 _Principal __Interest Principal  _Interest
1994 $140,000 $15,770 $1,135,000 $ 698,255
1995 150,000 5,400 1,230,000 587,100
1996 - - 1,330,000 466,780
1997 - - 1,440,000 336,5%90
1998 - - 1,550,000 196,060
1999 - - 1,665,000 64,605
2000 - - - -
2001 - - -
2002 - - -
2003 - - - -
2004 - - - -
2005 - - - -
2006 - - - ’ -

$290,000 $21,. 170 ggESSUIQQQ 3252325390
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Note 8. Long-term Debt (Continued)

Fiscal Year Contractual Obligation Certificate of Obligation
ended —_ Serjes 1990 Serjes 1990
September 30 Principal Interest Principal _Interest
1994 $140,000 $2,100 $ 210,000 $ 447,900
1995 - - 225,000 427,238
1996 - - 250,000 404,675
1997 - - 250,000 380,925
1998 - - 300,000 354,800
1999 - - 300,000 326,300
2000 - - 350,000 296,825
2001 ) - - 400,000 268,000
2002 - - 400,000 240,600
2003 - - 450,000 211,275
2004 - - 450,000 180,000
2005 - - 500,000 146,750
2006 - - 500,000 111,750
2007 - - - 94,250
2003 - - - 94,250
2009 - - - 94,250
2010 - - 700,000 71,500
2011 - - 750,000 — 24,375
£140,000 $9.100 $6.035,000 $alls.008
Fiscal Year Contractual Obligation Contractual Obligation
ended — Serjes 1990A  __ Series 1991
1994 $ 375,000 $210,969 $ 65,000 6,172
1995 400,000 180,750 . 70,000 2,135
1996 450,000 151,825 - -
1997 475,000 122,450 - -
1998 500,000 91,000 - -
1999 550,000 56,875 - -
2000 500,000 12,3500 - -
£3,320,000 $833,369 £135.000 $8,307
Fiscel Year Certificate of Obligation General Obligation
ended Series 19924 Refunding Serjes 1992
1994 $ 140,000 $ 353,993 $ 75,000 $ 217,860
1995 285,000 334,868 90,000 210,435
1996 160,000 314,843 ©5,000 202,110
1997 170,000 299,993 105,000 193,110
1998 184,000 284,243 110,000 183,435
1999 195,000 267,368 120,000 173,085
2000 205,000 249,368 125,000 162,060
2001 220,000 230,930 135,000 150,360
2002 235,000 214,667 145,000 138,268
2003 250,000 199,992 155,000 127,368
2004 265,000 184,152 145,000 117,205
2005 280,000 167,188 180,000 106,075
2006 300,000 149,063 190,000 94,050
2007 320,000 129,688 200,000 B1,375
2008 340,000 109,063 215,000 &7,888
2009 360,000 87,188 230,000 54,000
2010 380,000 64,063 245,000 39,750
2011 405,000 39,531 260, 000 24,600
2012 __430.000 13,438 — 280,000 ——8.,400
$5,120,000 $3,693,639 $3,120,000 $2,351,434
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Note 8. Long-term Debt (Continued)

Fiscal Year General Obligation General Obligation

ended __Refunding Series 19928 Series 1993A
September 30 _Principal  _lnterest _Principal _Interest
1994 - $ 1,812,435 $ 1,095,000 $ 3,078,185
1995 $ 285,000 1,805,310 1,005,000 1,908,391
1996 300,000 1,790,535 1,075,000 1,834,335
1997 1,000,000 1,755,885 1,150,000 1,736,460
1998 1,070,000 1,699,460 1,235,000 1,672,985
1999 1,135,000 1,637,688 1,320,000 1,583,560
2000 2,525,000 1,530,853 1,410,000 1,503,168
2001 2,690,000 1,375,665 1,480,000 1,431,975
2002 2,525,000 1,217,953 1,555,000 1,356,100
2003 2,650,000 1,057,550 1,630,000 1,275,660
2004 2,870,000 883,795 1,715,000 1,189,505
2005 3,060,000 696,195 1,805,000 1,097,083
2006 2,915,000 505,760 1,900,000 997,950
2007 3,115,000 312,800 2,000,000 891,650
2008 3,330,000 106,560 2,115,000 777,430
2009 - - 2,230,000 654,655
2010 - - 2,360,000 523,250
201 - - 2,495,000 383,669
2012 - - 2,635,000 236,181
2013 - - —2,790,000 —_B0,213
$29,510,000 § 404 $35,000, 000 $24,232, 405

Total

General Obligation Bands,
Refunding Bonds, Certificates

Fiscal Year General Obligation of Obligation and
ended i i —Contractual Qbligations
September 30 _Principal  _Interest _Principal _Interest
1994 $ 415,000 $1,26%,329 $ 5,860,000 $ 8,488,841
1995 375,000 789,780 6,360,000 6,432,043
1996 1,040,000 745,798 5,462,672 7,121,330
1997 410,000 707,185 5,698,074 6,857,625
1998 430,000 688,798 5,998,901 6,539,980
1999 450,000 668,548 6,300,440 6,212,689
2000 2,255,000 603,289 8,135,000 4,428,213
2001 2,375,000 489,230 8,020,000 3,967,760
2002 420,000 419,355 5,773,284 5,423,659
2003 440,000 397,635 5,615,000 3,269,480
2004 465,000 374,325 5,930,000 2,928,942
2005 480,000 349,515 4,305,000 2,562,806
2006 870,000 313,305 6,675,000 2,171,878
2007 1,130,000 258,740 6,765,000 1,768,503
2008 1,150,000 195, 465 7,150,000 1,350,656
2009 1,220,000 128,495 4,040,000 1,018,588
2010 345,000 83,806 4,030,000 782,369
2011 625,000 55,519 4,535,000 528,094
2012 660,000 18,975 4,005,000 276,994
2013 - - ___2,790,000 ____ 80,213
$15,555,000 $8,557,472 $115.448,371 $72.210,663

-50 .




EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1993

Note 8. Long-term Debt (Continued)

These general obligation bonds, certificates of obligation, and contractual obligation are direct
obligations of the County. The County has never defaulted on the payments of principal or
interest of any such indebtedness.

A payment for the arbitrage rebate on the General Obligation Bonds, Series 1987 and General
Obligation Bonds, Series 1988 in the amount of $271,727 was made during fiscal year 1992-93.

Note 9. Parking Facility

On August 22, 1989 the County of El Paso issued Parking Facility Revenue Certificates of
Obligation, Series 1989 with a par value of $8,100,000 and a discount of $610,110. The
Parking Facilities Revenue Bonds were payable from parking fee revenues generated by the
facility. In addition to the pledge of the facility revenues, the County had pledged monies
and investments, should the need arise, from it's current property tax revenue base. Until
the Parking Facility became fully operational on July 9, 1990, the County was expected to
pay off the debt on these bonds from bond proceeds that had been reserved in the debt service
account for that purpose.

On February 17, 1993 Commissioners Court issued an order for the issuance of General
Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1993B. The proceeds of the 1993B Bonds were used,
in part, for the defeasance of the Parking Facilities Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series
1989. The Parking Facilities Revenue Bonds portion of the proceeds in the amount of
$8,254,104, was paid on the date of defeasance to the escrow agent to provide resources to
purchase U.S. government securities that were placed in an irrevocable trust for the purpose
of generating resources for all future debt service payments. The net carrying amount on
the date of defeasance was $7,151,433 which consists of the par value of $7,745,000 and
unamortized deferred charges of $593,567. The difference between the reacquisition price
and the net carrying amount is $1,102,671 which was classified as an extraordinary loss due
to materiality.

The Parking Facility Enterprise Fund was cldsed out with the defeasance of the Parking Revenue
Bonds and any residual equity was transferred to the general fund.
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Note 10. Defeasement of Debt

Current

On March 16, 1993, the County issued $15,555,000 in General Obligation Refunding Bonds
with an average interest rate of 5.54 percent to advance refund a portion of General Obligation
Bonds, Series 1986A and 1988, General Obligation Refunding Bonds 1986B, General Obligation
Certificates of Obligation, Series 1990 and advance refund the remaining balance of the Parking
Facility Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series 1989. A schedule showing the amount,
the average interest rate, the call date and the maturity date of the bonds refunded is shown
below. The new proceeds of $15,358,978.96, after payment of $202,283.89 in underwriting
fees, insurance, other issuance costs and receipt of $6,262.85 bond premium were used to
purchase U.S. Government securities. These securities were deposited in an irrevocable trust
with an escrow agent to provide for future debt service payments on the 1986A, 1986B, 1988,
1980 and 1990 Series Bonds. As a result, the 1986A, 1986B, 1988 and 1990 Bonds are
considered to be partially defeased and the liability for those bonds has been removed from
the General Long-term Debt account group. The Parking Facilities Revenue Certificates of
Obligation, Series 1989 are considered to be fully defeased in substance and the Long-term
Bonds Payable liability from the Parking Facility Enterprise Fund has been removed.

The County advance refunded a portion of the above mentioned series bonds under its General
Long-term Debt account group to increase its total debt service payments over the next 19
years by $21,275.78 and to obtain an economic gain (difference between the present values
of the debt service payments on the old debt and new debt) of $305,282.90. The County
advance refunded the Parking Facilities Revenue Certificates of Obligation to reduce its debt
service payments under the Enterprise Fund over the next 19 years by $683,596.54 and to
obtain an economic gain of $157,896.23.

Refunded Average Years of
Series 1986A $ 480,000 7.200 1996 February 15, 1995
Series 19858 520,000 7.175 1996 - 2006 February 15, 1995
Series 1988 3,720,000 7.500 2000 - 2001 February 15, 1998
series 1989 7,745,000 7.600 1993 - 2011 August 15, 1999
series 1990 1,850,000 6.574 2007 - 2009 February 15, 2000
$14,315,000
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Note 10. Defeasement of Debt (Continued)

Prior Years

In October of 1985, General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1985 were issued in the
amount of $25,155,000 to refund Permanent Improvement Bonds, Series 1980 which are still
outstanding in the amount of $20,550,000 and placed in an irrevocable trust for the purpose
of generating resources for all future Debt Service payments of the refunded debt. As a result,
the refunded bonds are considered to be defeased and the liability has been removed from
the general long-term debt account group. The County refunded these bonds in order to reduce
total debt service payments over the next 17 years by $2,575,583 and obtain an economic
gain of $2,435,390.

In July of 1986, the County issued General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1986B in
the amount of $3,700,000 to refund General Obligation Bonds, Series 1985 which had an
outstanding amount of $3,260,000 on September 30, 1991. The original bonds were held
in an escrow account and were called during September 1986.

On November 8, 1990, the County issued El Paso County Sports Facilities Revenue Bonds,
Series 1990 in the amount of $7,600,000. The purpose of this fund was the construction
of an olympic size swimming pool, also known as the Aquatic Center. The funding sources
of this project included $7,600,000 revenue bond proceeds, accrued interest of $34,595.83
and contributed capital of $4,800,000 comprised of $4,100,000 and $700,000 from the general
fund and Ascarate Park improvement fund respectively.

On May 22, 1991 Commissioners Court issued an order for the defeasance of the Sports Facility
Revenue Bonds. The County paid $7,784,337, the reacquisition price, on the date of defeasance
to the escrow agent to provide resources to purchase U.S. government, state and local government
series securities that were placed in an irrevocable trust for the purpose of generating resources
for all future debt service payments. The net carrying amount on the date of defeasance was
$7,181,836 which consists of the par value of $7,600,000 and unamortized deferred charges
of $418,164. The difference between the reacquisition price and the net carrying amount
is $602,501 which was classified as an extraordinary loss, due to materiality.

On March 17, 1992, the County issued General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1992
to redeem the outstanding balance of the Variable Rate Demand General Obligation Certificate
of Obligation, Series 1988 and the letter of credit was cancelled.

On June 4, 1992, the County issued $29,510,000 in General Obligation Refunding Bonds

to advance refund a portion of General Obligation Bonds, Series 1985, 1986A and 1988 and
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1986B. The net proceeds of $28,490,525, after

- 62 -



EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1993

Note 10. Defeasement of Debt (Continued)

payment of $606,414 in underwriting fees, insurance, other issuance costs and receipt of $143,380
excess bond proceeds by the County were used to purchase U.S. Government securities plus
an additional $109,382.11, $35,057.74, $46,200.02 and $395,136.74 of 1985, 1986A, 1986B
and 1988 Series Sinking Fund monies respectively were used to purchase open market securities.
Those securities were deposited in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for
future debt service payments on the 1985, 1986A, 1986B and 1988 Series Bonds. The County
refunded these bonds in order to reduce total debt service payments over the next 16 years
by $841,496 and obtain an economic gain of $678,730.

Note 11. Interfund Assets/Liabilities

Interfund asset and liability balances on September 30, 1993 were as follows:

Due To Pue From
General Fund : $3,488,203 $ 900,890
Special Revenue
Adjudication of Drug Offenders 31,487
Alcohol and Drug Abuse Services 70,6314
Alternative School Program 17,855
Courtmaster - A.G. Title IV ) 31,989
brug Education Unit-Task Force Program ) 5,637
HIDTA Coordinator 20,127
Juvenile Justice Program 15,304
Narcotics Detection and Apprehension 373,408
Office of Treatment and Improvement : : 28,145
Purchase of Services - Juveniles . 7,133
Selective Investigation & Interdiction 166,326
Special Investigations Group 16,713
T.E.R.P. - Dil & Gas . 1,298
T.E.R.P. - Nutrition 3,795
Victim Assistance 7,463
Victim Witness Services i ) 1,051
Nutrition i 6,670
Comprehensive Anti - DWI 1,060
Criminal Justice Policy Council ) 17,703
Peer Counseling Program . ‘ 5,795
Gang Violence } 1,119
Auto Theft Prevention
905,904

Trust and Agency
Payroll Funds : . 30,000
Other Elected Officials ‘
2,562,179

Debt Service — 969 428 68,538

Capital Projects

S ——- | 11
34,457,631 $4.437.63)
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Note 12. Contingent Liabilities

The County is contingently liable in regard to lawsuits and other claims in the ordinary course
of its operations. In one lawsuit several bonding companies have joined as plaintiffs alleging
that the bail bond filing fees collected prior to May 1992 are unconstitutional and illegal.
The Supreme Court of Texas has held that the fees are unconstitutional and has mandated
the case back to the trial court to determine damages. The County's attorneys anticipate that
each ruling by the trial court will be appealed and it will take years to resolve because of
the complexity of this case. If the County loses, it could be liable for up to twelve miliion
dollars.

Presently, a number of other lawsuits are pending against the County. Although the outcome
of these lawsuits is not presently determinable, the settlements of such contingencies under
the budgetary process would require the appropriations of funds yet to be realized or the
reallocation of existing appropriated funds.

In the case of the bail bond filing fee, the County's legal counsel has advised that should such
litigation against the County result in a judgement against the County, the issuance of bonds
is an alternative funding source subject to approval by the Attorney General of Texas.

Note 13. Subsequent Events

On December 8, 1993, Commissioners Court issued certificates of obligation in the amount
of $3,210,000 for the purpose of purchasing equipment and other capital outlays for the various
county departments. Also the certificates of obligation 1990 and the general obligation bond
series 1986A were refunded for an amount of $4,785,000.

Note 14. Joint Ventures

Effective February 1, 1992, the City of El Paso took administrative control of the Tourist
and Convention Bureau and the El Paso Convention and Performing Arts Centers. The City,
therefore, was solely responsible for the administration although employees are still by contractual
agreement classified as county employees and are paid on a reimbursement basis each payday
via a wire transfer to the County from the City. Effective February 1994, all of the operations
of the above mentioned functions will be transferred to the City.
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Summary financial information of the Tourist and Convention Bureau for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 1993 is presented below:

Cash and investments $ 153,268
Other assets — 24,401

Total assets $ 177,669
Total liabilities $ 19,431
Total equity

Total liabilities and equity $ 177,669
Total revenues $1,326,888
Total expenditures

Net decrease in equity $ 26,926

Note 15. Deferred Compensation

The County of El Paso offers its employees a deferred compensation plan that permits them
to defer a portion of their current saiary until future years. Any contributions made to the
deferred compensation plan, in compliance with Section 457 of the Internal Revenue Code,
are not available to employees until termination of employment, retirement, death or an
unforeseen emergency.

Deferred amounts and related earnings are solely the property of the County subject to the
claims of the County's general creditors. Participants' rights under the plan are considered
those of a general creditor and are equal to the fair market value of each participant's deferred
account. Plan assets have only been used to pay deferred compensation amounts to empioyees.

The County is not responsible for losses incurred under the plan but has the duty of
exercising due care for plan assets. Investments are managed by the Plan Administrators,
PEBSCO Securities Corporation, under one of four investment options or a combination
thereof. Investments consist of fixed and variable rate annuity contracts underwritten by
Nationwide Life Insurance and PEBSCO.

Note 16. Employee Retirement Plan

Plan Descrinti

The County of El Paso provides pension, disability, and death benefits for all of its full time
employees through a nontraditional, joint contributory, defined contribution plan in the
state wide Texas County and District Retirement System (TCDRS). El Paso County is one
of over 450 subdivisions administered by TCDRS, an agent multiple-employer public
employee retirement system. The TCDRS was created by State legislation. The TCDRS
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Plan Description (Continued

has the powers and privileges of a corporation to provide retirement and other benefits to
employee participants and to other participating political subdivisions of the counties and the
state.

Under the plan, both the County and employee are required to contribute an amount equal
to 7% of the employees' monthly earnings. Eligible employees are required to participate
in the plan. The County's contribution for each employee, including interest allocated to
the employee's account, is fully vested after 10 years of continuous service. Forfeited
County contributions and related interest are allocated to the remaining plan participants
pending vesting.

The plan provisions are adopted by the governing body of the County, within the options
available in the state statutes governing TCDRS. Members can retire at age 60 or above
with 10 or more years of service; or, with 30 years of service regardless of age; or, when
the sum of their age and years of service equals 80 (the rule of 80) or more. A member
vests after 10 years of service. To realize any retirement benefits, members must leave their
accumulated contributions in the plan until either the age of sixty is reached; the rule of 80
is satisfied; or, 30 years of service has been completed. If a member withdraws personal
contributions in a lump-sum, that member is not entitled to any benefits derived from
amounts contributed by the employer. However, members are entitled to a full refund of
their contributions plus interest.

Benefit amounts are determined by the sum of the employee's contributions to the plan, with
interest, and employer-financed monetary credits, with interest. The level of these monetary
credits is adopted by the governing body of the County conditioned by the actuarial
constraints imposed by statute that the benefits can be expected to be financed adequately
by the commitment of the County to contribute the same amount as the member employees.
The County's current benefit plan provides for the employer-financed monetary credits for
service since the plan began of 260% of the employee's accumulated contributions and for
employer-financed monetary credits for the service before the plan began of 165% of a
theoretical amount equal to twice what would have been contributed by the employee, with
interest, prior to the establishment of the plan. At retirement, the benefit 1s calculated as
if the sum of the employee's accumulated contributions and the employer financed monetary
credits were used to purchase an annuity within TCDRS.
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Contribution Requi

The County's total payroll for the fiscal year 1993 was $41,476,005 of which $39,443,578
was covered by the plan. Employer and employee contributions for the year were made as
required and are detailed below. The County's current contribution rate payable by both
employees and the County is 7% effective October 1, 1989,

Employee Contributions $2,712,120
Employer Contributions $2,712,120

Under the State law governing TCDRS, the contribution rate of the County is a fixed
percent equal to the contribution rate payable by the employee member, which was 7% as
adopted by the governing body of the County. This rate is not actuarially determined. This
rate is one of several levels that may be adopted in accordance with the TCDRS Act.
However, the plan of benefits adopted by the employer at the time of plan inception and
when benefit increases are adopted, is limited by statute to what the actuary determines can
be adequately financed by the commitment of the employer to contribute the same amount
as the employees. The law specifies that the actuary's determination is based on a maximum
period for amortizing the unfunded pension benefit obligation of 30 years.

Funding Status

Even though the substance of the County's plan is not to provide a defined benefit in some
form, some additional disclosure is appropriate due to the nontraditional (for a defined contribu-
tion plan) existence of an unfunded pension benefit obligation in earlier years and employer-
financed monetary credits in excess of 100% of the employee's personal contributions. Part
of the County's 7% contribution or $2,712,120 of which the normal cost of 5.89% or $2,282,056
is to fund the currently accruing monetary credits, while the remaining portion 1.11% or
$430,064, is available to amortize any unfunded pension benefit obligation which may arise
in the future. The plan had an initial unfunded pension benefit obligation due to the monetary
credits granted by the County for services rendered before the plan began and might later
have an unfunded pension benefit obligation through adverse experience or an adoption of
increases in benefit credits and benefits.

Statement No. 5 of the Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB 5) defines pension
benefit obligation as a standardized disclosure measure of the actuarial present value of pension
benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases, estimated (o be payable in the
future as a result of employee service to date. The measure is intended to help users assess

-67-




EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1993

Note 16. Employee Retirement Plan (Continued)

the funding status of public employee pension plans, assess progress made in accumulating
sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and make comparisons among public employee
pension plans.

The pension benefit obligation shown below is similar in nature to the standardized disclosure
measure required by GASB 5 for defined benefit plans except that there is no need to project
salary increases since the benefit credits earned for service to date are not dependent upon
future salaries. The calculations were made as part of the annual actuarial valuation as of
December 31, 1992. The actuarial valuation of net assets available for benefits as of December
31, 1992 was $49,849,174, Because of the money-purchase nature of the plan, the interest
rate assumption, currently 9% and 7% per year with a weighted average of 8%, does not
have as much impact on the results as for a defined benefit plan. An annual rate of 9% is
used for calculating the actuarial liability and normal cost contribution rate. For accumulating
existing monetary credits after the valuation date, an annual rate of 7% is assumed, 2% lower
than the 9% assumption in recognition of the statutory interest allocation method. Market
value of assets is not determined separately for the various funds, but the market value of
the assets for TCDRS as a whole was 110.6% of book value as of December 31, 1992.

The excess pension benefit obligation for the County of El Paso reporting entity on December
31, 1992 includes the following:

Annuitants:

Currently receiving benefits $ 2,891,162
Terminated employees a 3,792,767
Members:
Accumulated employee contributions
including allocated investment earnings 16,704,659
Employer-financed vested 13,681,298
Employer-financed non-vested 6,273,773
Total
Net Assets Available for Benefits, at Book Value $49,849,174
Assets in Excess of Pension Benefit Obligation 6,545,515
Amartization Period 0.000 years

The funded ratio, the portion of the pension benefit obligation that is fully funded, is 115.1%
for the County. A funded ratio of 100% or more indicates that the pension benefit obligation
is fully funded and the plan has no amortization period.
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Note 16. Employee Retirement Plan (Continued)
Trend Information
Trend information gives an indication of the progress made towards the accumulation of sufficient

assets to pay benefits as they are due. The following schedule illustrates the trend information
for the plan over the past three years:

Net Assets Available Unfunded Pension Benefit
for Benefits, expressed Obtigation or the assets
as percentages of the in excess of the Pension Employer contributiens
Pension Benefit Qbiigation Benefit Obligation, expressed as
Plan applicable to the entity's expressed as percentages percentages of annual
Year employees of annual covered payroll covered payroll
1990 114.7% 12.0% 7.0%
1991 114.8% 14.2% 7.0%
1992 . 115.1% 16.5% 7.0%

The required 10 year historical trend information is presented in the statistical section on page
238. For the years 1983 through 1992, the County has been able to accumulate an excess
amount of assets over pension benefit obligation as shown in Table 16 of the statistical section.

Note 17. Post-Employment Health Care Benefits

At the entire expense of the County retirees, the County administers a health care insurance
program for retired employees. Employees become eligible for these optional health coverages
as they reach normal retirement age. The exact cost for each retiree is determined at retirement.
The present monthly cost for the coverage of a retiree is $111.44, a retiree and spouse $244.75,
a retiree and children $210.51 and a retiree and all family members $343.82.

Note 18. Property Taxes
A. Levy and Collection

Property is appraised and a lien on such appraised property becomes enforceable as of January 1,
subject to certain established procedures relating to rendition, appraisal, appraisal review and
judicial review. Property taxes are levied on October 1 of the assessment year, or as soon
thereafter as practicable. Taxes are due and payable when levied. Taxes become delinquent
on February 1 of the following year and are then subject to interest and penalty charges.
The City of El Paso, under an interlocal governmental agreement, bills and collects property
taxes for the County and certain other local governmental entities.
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B. Tax Rate

The County's total 1993 tax rate was $0.260382 per $100 of assessed valuation, of which
$0.193027 was allocated for maintenance and operations and $0.067355 was allocated to the
debt service funds. State law permits the County to levy property taxes up to $0.80 per $100
of assessed valuation for the general fund and up to $0.15 per $100 assessed valuation for
the road and bridge fund.

C. Legislation Affecting Property Tax Policies and Procedures

In 1979, the State Legislature adopted a comprehensive property tax code which established
a County-wide appraisal district in each County within the State of Texas. The Central Appraisal
District (CAD), created in the County of El Paso, is responsible for the appraisal of taxable
property and the equalization of appraised values of property for the taxing entities within
the appraisal district. The CAD is governed by a board of directors appointed by the governing
bodies of certain taxing entities within the appraisal district.

The property tax code:
(1)  requires that all taxing entities assess taxable property at 100% of appraised value;

(2)  includes procedures for valuation of certain eligible farm, ranch and timberlands on
a "production capacity” basis which was mandated by a 1978 amendment to the State
constitution,

(3)  requires that the value of real property within the appraisal district be reviewed at
jeast once every five years; and,

4 requires giving public notice and conducting a public hearing before adopting a tax
rate increase which is more than the rollback tax rate calculated by the statutory prescribed
formula.

Note 19. Federal and State Grants

Federal and State grants available for expenditure for general governmental operating purposes
are accounted for in the special revenue fund. The accounting periods of most grants are
different from the County's accounting period. Because of those differences in accounting
periods, columns reflecting those grants' actual expenditures and revenues have been added
to the appropriate schedule of revenues and expenditures.
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Note 20. Self-funded Health, Dental and Life Insurance Fund

On April 1, 1983 the County established a self-funded health, dental and life insurance fund.
The purpose of this fund is to provide adequate and economically feasible medical, dental
and life insurance coverage for the County of El Paso employees and their covered dependents.

The County has purchased from the Lafayette Life Insurance Company, a Best rated A+
company, an aggregate reinsurance health policy which limits the exposure to the County
for paid claims. This policy establishes a maximum claims liability for the County for the
policy year. If the claims paid during the policy year, beginning April 1, 1987, exceed $125,000
per enrollee, all excess payments up to $1,000,000 will be reimbursed to the fund. The maximum
lifetime health benefit is $1,000,000 per enrollee.

This fund is classified as a trust fund in accordance with AICPA guidelines set forth in Section
2.17 and accounts for the collection and disbursement of assets. The County of El Paso has
a contractual agreement with an outside insurance company (Young Insurance Agency) whereby
an administrative fee is paid. This agency administers a County plan approved by the
Commissioners Court and maintains records of its claim processing functions. As set forth
in NCGA Statement 4, it is the policy of the County to accrue health claim liabilities relating
to services rendered prior to October 1, but paid during the next fiscal year. Based on
information provided by the health claim administrator's claim iag report, $178,685 in health
claims were accrued as of September 30, 1993 for health services rendered to plan beneficiaries
but paid subsequent to the fiscal year end resulting in a deficit of $42,780. As a result of
the County's experience with excessive claims throughout the year and recurring deficits
which slowed claim processing, transfers into this fund amounted to $157,000 from the general
fund. The Commissioners court has reassessed the benefits provided to County employees
and their dependents and has instituted several options such as a preferred provider plan in
order to alleviate the problem in its health benefits plan.

Note 21. Fund Equity

Reserves represent those portions of fund balances that are not appropriated for expenditures
or legally segregated for specific future uses. Designated fund balances represent tentative
plans for future uses of financial resources.

On September 30, 1993 the health, dental and life insurance fund had a deficit fund equity
balance of $42,780 due to unusually high medical expenses. Commissioners Court has
addressed the situation in order to meet future health and life insurance claims.
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Note 22. EI Paso Convention and Performing Arts Center

El Paso Convention and Performing Arts Center is owned and 6perated by the City of El
Paso. The City advances funds to the County in amounts equal to the operating budget
relating to salaries and fringe benefits only.

Note 23. Excess of Expenditures Over Revenues

Excesses of expenditures over revenues exist in the debt service, capital projects and trust
and agency funds of $413,108, $7,015,976 and $182,288 respectively.

The excess in the debt service funds is due to fund balances used to balance the budget.

Capital projects reflect an excess of expenditures over revenues for the reason that the one-
time receipts for these capital project funds are being utilized for their intended purpose.

The excess of expenditures over revenues in the expendable trust fund relates to an increase
in claims above the amount of health premium contributions in the health and life fund.

Note 24. Encumbrances Quistanding

As of September 30, 1993, encumbrances and reservation of fund balances amounted to
$39,113,247, of which $2,340,134 related to the general fund, $857,089 to the special
revenue fund and $35,916,024 to the capital projects fund.

Note 25. Construction and Other Significant Commitments

As of September 30, 1993, the construction of the new courthouse has been completed.
General obligation bonds totaling $35,000,000 were sold for this project. Additional funds
were received regarding the courthouse construction amounting to $3,835,000. The County
issued bonds in 1986 totaling approximately $3,700,000 for the construction of a rodeo
complex, of which $2,600,000 was spent for the purchase of land. Commissioners Court
decided to use the remaining funds to establish an equestrian center located on the grounds
near the El Paso County Coliseum. This facility was completed in July 1992. During the
early part of fiscal year 1991 the County of El Paso issued $8,085,000 in Certificates of
Obligation, Series 1990 for construction of an Ascarate Park substation (this project was
later canceled by the Commissioners Court), courthouse, morgue and for renovation of the
Juvenile Justice Center. The funding amounts for these projects are $3,200,000,
$3,835,000, $523,000, and $527,000 respectively. All of these projects were completed
during fiscal year 1993. During fiscal year 1992 the County of El Paso issued $5,120,000
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Certificates of Obligation, Series 1992A for construction of jail improvements and Ascarate
Park swimming pool. The funding amounts for these projects are $3,100,000 and
$2,020,000 respectively. The County of El Paso also issued $3,200,000 General Obligation
Refunding, Series 1992 to refund the Variable Rate Demand General Obligation Certificate
of Obligation, Series 1988 and to pay off part of the Aquatic settlement. Also the County
issued General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1992B in the amount of $29,510,000.
It was issued to refund a portion of bonds issued for the construction of the Detention
Facility, Juvenile Justice Center, Rodeo Complex and Courthouse 1988. On March 16,
1993 the County issued $35,000,000 in General Obligation Jail Bonds, Series 1993A for the
construction of a jail annex. This facility will supplement the existing jail which has been
operating in excess of capacity. Also in fiscal year 1993 General Obligation Refunding
Bonds, Series 1993B were issued in the amount of $15,555,000 to advance refund the
Parking Facility Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series 1989 and to partially refund
General Obligation Bonds, Series 1986A, and 1988, General Obligation Refunding Bonds
1986B and General Obligation Certificates of Obligation, Series 1990.

Note 26. Interfund Transfers

The following are the operating transfers in and out as of September 30, 1993:

Transfers Out Transfers In
—.Department _ Actual
General Fund
Road and Bridge Fund $1,114,000
EXxcess Grant Match 42,580
Capital Projects-Swimming Pool $ 43,905
Health & Life 157,000
Parking Reserve 184,438
pParking Garage Maintenance 106,903
tonsol idated Data Processing 56,000
Records Management @2,000
General Assistance 121,297
child Welfare 290,900
Victim Withess Services 11,426
Juvenile Probation-Triad 62,500
Drug Abuse Resistance Education 15,134
sheriff's Training Academy ) 150,643
Juvenile Justice 79,419
Nutrition ’ 756,604
Juvenile Screening 48,085
Adjudication of brug Offenders 38,232
victim Assistance 30,763
General & Administrative ) 900,059

Total $3,139,306 $1,156,580
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Note 26. Interfund Transfers (Continued)

Special Revenue

Road and Bridge Fund

Records Management

HUD Community Block Grant
Bailey Addition

Cuadrilla Addition

Juvenile Corrections
Comprehensive Domestic Violence
Adolescent Drug and Alcohol
Adjudication of Drug Offenders
Orug Abuse Resistance Education
Sheriff Training Acadesmry
Juvenile Justice

Juvenile Screening

T.E.R.P. D0il and Gas

T.E.R.P. Nutritional Services
Juvenile Probation - Triad
victim Witness Services
Victim Assistance
Computerized Criminal

EL Paso County Child Welfare
Nutrition

Total
Expendable Trust
Health, Dental & Life Insurance
Total
Debt Service

General Obligation Refunding Bonds

General Obligation, Certificates
of Obligation

General Obligation Refunding Bonds
Series 1993B

Total
Capital <
Ascarate Park Swimming Pool
Total
Enterprise Fund

Enterprise Revenue
Parking Interest & Sinking
Enterprise Reserve
Total
Grand Total

Transfers Out

$ 1,114,000

17,035
16,993
606
18,195
1,869

5,908

164,784
3,632

168,413
$12,897,114
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Transfers In

$ 92,000
18,028

38,232
15,134
150, 643
79,419
48,085
73,206
48,091
62,500
1,426
30,763
50,000
290,900

— 571,290
—1.879.715

946,059

106,903
8,418,882

_8,713.855
$12,897, 134




EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1993

Note 27. Payroll Receivable/Payable

The County utilizes the payroll fund to account for those payables relating to payroll. The
payroll fund maintains a $30,000 cash balance to cover unforeseen payroll liabilities or
adjustments necessary during the normal course of operations and to protect against the
possibility of an overdraft because of such adjustments. Payroll receivables and accruals
represent those amounts which were due from individual funds to the payroll fund for the
pay period ending September 30, 1993 in the amount of $1,901,715.

Note 28. Residual Equity Transfers - Government

The following are the nonrecurring and nonroutine permanent residual equity transfers in
governmental and enterprise funds during the year.

Transfers Out Transfers In
— Department
General Fund
Enterprise Revenue _ $ 132,632
General & Administrative . 81,751
Capital Outlays 190,450
Total __ 404,833
Enterprise Fund
Enterprise Revenue $ 132,632
Enterprise Reserve - 761,016 e i
Total . B93,648 —_—
Debt Service
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, .
Series 1985 69,300
Generai Obligation Bonds, :
Series 1987 53,826
Variable Rate Demand General Obligaticon
Certificate of Obligation, Series 1988 5,541
Contractual Obligation Bonds, Series 1989 2,102
Certificates of Obligation, Series 1991 831
Total 62,300 62,300
i tal .
Courthouse 1990 314,854
Ascarate Park Swimming Pool 570,566
M.D.R.-Archives 157,787
Lower Valley Health Clinic ) 94,293
Coliseun Road Paving 144,525
Total : 396,605 885,420
Grand Total . $1,359,553 $1,359,553
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Note 29. Federal Commodities

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993, the County received federal commodities
amounting to $791, $31,321, $34,443 and $73,294 for the Juvenile Probation Department,
the County Sheriff's Department, EPCADS (El Paso County Alcchol and Drug Abuse
Services) and Nutrition Program respectively, for an aggregate total of $139,849.

Note 30. Deficit Balances of Fund Equity

The health and life insurance reserve for health benefits fund shows a deficit of $42,780 due
to an increase in claims above the amount of health premium contributions in the fund.
Commissioners Court has addressed the situation in order to meet future health and life
insurance claims.

Note 31. Contributed Capital

Contributed capital transactions during the year were due to the cancellation of the Parking
Facilities Enterprise Fund. The County issued General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series
19938 for the defeasance of the Parking Facilities Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series
1989. The defeasance of the Parking Facilities Revenue Bonds resulted in the cancellation
of the Parking Facility Enterprise Fund. Proceeds from the Refunding Bonds in the amount
of $8,254,104 were used to purchase U.S. Government securities that were placed in an
irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for future debt service payments for the
Parking Facilities Revenue Bonds. The proceeds were considered Contributed Capital by
the Enterprise Fund since the County will assume responsibility of the General Obligation
Refunding Bonds, Series 1993B under its General Long-Term Debt account group. Land
with a carrying value of $1,007,361 was contributed to the Parking Facility Enterprise Fund
at the inception of Parking Facility construction project in 1989. The land was transferred
to the General Fixed Asset Account Group at its original value of $1,007,361 along with
other fixed assets with a carrying value of $5,512,242 with the cancellation of the Parking
Facility Enterprise Fund. The $2,741,862 remaining Contributed Capital balance in the
Parking Facility Enterprise Fund was used to cover the ending operating loss and the
extraordinary loss on the defeasance of the Parking Facilities Revenue Bonds and subsequent
cancellation of the Parking Facility Enterprise Fund.
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Exhibit A—-1
County of El Paso, Texas
General Fund
Comparative Balance Sheets
September 30, 1993 and 1992
1993 1992
Assets
Cash..... $2,972,368 $3,261,717
Investments 8,733,648 3,047479
Receivables(net of allowances for uncollectibles):........
Interest. eeeveameeeserene s seeenbavenaerans 734273 552,979
Taxes. 5,384,510 3,461,079
Accounts 3,290,307 2,730,182
Due from other funds 3,488,203 1,914,812
Inventory of supplies 24,732 26,473
Total ASSEtS..ianeeennnncnceeecaes $24,628,041 $14.994,721
Liabilities and fund equity
Liabilities: : -
Vouchers payable..... ) $928,694 $1,136,880
Arbitrage rebate tax payable 800,000
Payrol] c...cccvceeineene . 1,411,184 1,390,828
Due to other funds 900,890
Due to other governmental agencies.....comsrirssissees 3,020,764 563,384
Due to others—miscellaneous deposits.....eome e 19,699 2,400
Deferred revenues............... 4,440,991 3,051,744
Fringe benefits payable 2,964,174 2,697,805
Total liabilities...... 13,686,396 9,643,041
Fuand cquity:
Reserved for: . .
Encumbrances ' 2,340,134 1,094,449
Excess sales tax:
Debt service 494 435 494,435
General fund......occooeevea 915,414
Travel advances —sheriff,
payroll and change funds..... 61,850 66,850
Unreserved, designated for subsequent year’s
EXPEAAITUIES et creces e sesssssnsssasssssnssasssssssssssisssssssnsesss 4,499 886 1,893,325
Unreserved, undesignated..... 3,545,340 887,207
Total fund eQUILY.....cc.eieeicecrceeecrenenrrescsnscsscas 10,941,645 5,351,680
Total liabilities and fund equity......oceoeoeec.., $24,628,041 $14,994,721
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County of El Paso, Texas

General Fund

Exhibit A-2

Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1993 and 1992

1993
Revenunes:
Taxes:
Property. $24,832,434
SIS ..virrerrrsenesnenereenens 18,451,632
Bingo.....civeminiininns 73,330
State mixed beverage 853,235
Licenses and permits 191,314
Intergovernmental...... 1,674,325
Charges for Services. ..o verens 12,436,427
Fines and forfeitures......cu ceevesesseisenconaneresssens smsssane. 2,072,999
Interest. . e cneencrerresaens 866,871
Miscellaneous . 1,138,682
Total revenues 62,591,249
Expenditures:
Current:
General government.. 11,855,205
Administration of justice 10,985,843
PUBLC SAELY....ocrmreecrncnrserasssn sessstsssrscsans sersessosesenses sonaes 25,763,629
Health and welfare 4,333,477
Resource development 385,213
Culture and recreation 1,223,339
Capital outlays . 694,791
Total expenditures 55,241,457

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

7,349,752

Other financing sources (uses):
Refinancing bond proceeds

1,156,580

Operating transfers in

Operating transfers out
Total other financing
sources (uses)

e

. (3,139,306)

(1,982,726)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses

5,367,026

Fund balances, October 1.....
Change in reserve for inventory.....

5,351,680
(181,894)

Residual equity transfers in......

404,833

Residual equity transfers out....

Fund balances, September 30...

-78 -

310941645

1992

$21,592,394
17,137,081
135,446
849,287
199,167
1,856,141
12,970,838
2,014,458
1,188,827
1,231,691

59,175,330

15,222,490
10,736,113
24,555,992
4,624,989
372,212
3,566,151
572,616

59,650,563

{475,233)

655,330
244,530
(2,573,343)

(1,673,483)

(2,148,716)
8,001,458
(499,948)

6,701

(1815)
$5351.680




Exhibit A-3

County of El Paso, Texas
Genceral Fund
Comparative Statcments of Reveaucs and Expenditores
and Changes to Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fizcal years ended September 30, 1993 and 1992
1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues:

Taxes $42,004,029 $44,401,945 $2,397,916 $39,966,054  $39,913,375 ($52,679)
Intergovernmental revenues.........ovcecevveses 1,631,600 1,674,325 43,325 1,560,000 1,856,141 296,141
Charges for services 9,813,522 12,436,427 2,622,905 10,776,195 12,970,838 2,194,643
Fines and forfeitures 1,731,600 2,072,999 341,399 1,247,600 2,014,458 766,858
Interest income 950,000 866,871 (83,129) 910,000 1,188,827 278,827
Miscellaneous 1,141,218 1,138,682 (2,536) 1,163,445 1,231,691 68,246

Total revenues 57,271,369 62,591,249 5,319,880 55,623,294 59,175,330 3,552,036
Expenditures:
General government:
Personnel......... 7,522,752 7,318,852 203,900 7,753,010 7,621,315 131,695
Operating....cu. . 7,520,213 5,251,878 2,268,335 7473424 6,328,233 1,145,191
Total general government. ... . 15,042,965 12,570,730 2,472,235 15,226,434 13,949,548 1,276,886
Administration of justice:
Personnel......... 8,816,903 8,716,476 100,427 8,487,672 8,423,782 63,890
Operating........ 2,671,983 2,269,367 402,616 2,489,024 2,312,331 176,693
Total administration of justice...un 11,488,886 10,985,843 503,043 10,976,696 10,736,113 240,583
Public safety:
Personnelii. 20,663,301 20,573,136 90,165 19,703,634 19,637,655 65,979
Operating - 5,650,128 5,190,493 459,635 5,325,713 4,918,337 407,376
Total public safety..unmicsscesensnnns . 26,313,429  25763,629 549.800 25,029,347 24,555,992 473,355
Health and welfare:
Personnel. . 559,428 532,862 26,566 540,230 532,937 7,353
Operating " 4,075,220 3,800,615 274,605 4,339,493 4,092,052 247,441
Total health and welfare......ovvmeeeenes 4,634,648 4,333,477 301,171 4,879,783 4,624,989 254,794
Resource development:
Personnel 204,045 198,318 5727 207,597 189,683 17,914
Operating. 192,784 186,895 5,889 187,693 182,529 5,164
Total resource development........ 396,829 385,213 11,616 395,290 372,212 23,078

Culture and recreation:

Personnel.... . 797,519 753,909 43,610 1,161,851 1,140,053 21,798
Operating 621,992 469,430 152,562 2,485,230 2,426,098 59,132
Total culture and recrealion.....e.eeeen. 1,419,511 1,223,339 196,172 3,647,081 3,566,151 80,930
Capital outlays......omiemeesmeiensenenne 962,116 694,791 267,325 627,206 572,616 54,590
Total expenditures......c..ccoeeeeeeee. 60,258,384 55,957,022 4,301,362 60,781,837 58,377,621 2,404,216

Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (2,987,015) 6,634,227 9,621,242 (5,158,543} 797,709 5,956,252

Other financing sources(uses):

Proceeds of bonds sold 655,330 655,330
Operating transfers in 1,119,000 1,156,580 37,580 480,290 244,530 (235,760)
Operating transfers OUL...mmwesesssmsseessmmss (2,243,044) (2,239,247 3,797 (2,610,865)  (2,573,343) 37,522

Total other financing sources{uses)......., (1,124,044}  (1,082,667) 41,377 (1475245 (1,673,483) (198,238)
Excess(deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over{under)
expenditures and other financing uses........  (4,111,059) 5,551,560 9,662,619 (6,633,788% (875,774) 5,758,014
Fund balances, October 1.....coveermeunennes 7,645,970 7,645,970 8,521,744 8,521,744
Fund balances, Scptember 30................ $3.534.911  $13.197.530 $9.662,619 $1,887,956 $7.645,970 $5,758.014
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Exhibit A—4
County of El Paso, Texas
General Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances — Budget aad Actual
For the fiscal years ended Scptember 30, 1993 and 1992

1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual  (Unfavorable) Budget Actual  (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Taxes:
Ad valorem $23,779,251 $24,832,434 $1,053,183 $22.795,498 $21,592,394 {$1,203,104)
Sales and use 17,114,278 18,451,632 1,337,354 16,022,556 17,137,081 1,114,525
BINEO. .iiiisicisiiissisisnssssassssesmmssmsnsnssmmtssentensasassasmanse 110,000 73,330 {36,670) 145,000 135,446 (9.554)
Bank franchise. 48,000 (48,000)
State mixed beverage T 820,000 853,235 33,238 790,000 849,287 50.287
TOLAL LAXE S cvirrrrrmisrsesemnssessnssnssonmrnsasessrsnssonmnin: 41,823,529  44.210,631 2,387,102 39,801,054 39,714,208 (86,846)
Licenses and permits:
Beer, wine and liquor
licenses..... 135,000 150,439 15,439 135,000 153,342 18,342
Occupational liCenSes. .cmrirmmemavrsess 42,000 36,875 {5.125) 26,000 42,325 16,325
Bail bond permits 3,500 4,000 500 4,000 3,500 (5003
Total licenses and permits. 180.500 191,314 10,814 165,000 199,167 34,167
Intergovernmental:
Reimbursements =cify.....coueveveienciiisrninins 1,024,000 1,203,960 179,960 970,000 1,041,095 71,095
Reimbursements—TDHS lunch program 41,000 86,4565 45,465 35,000 52,266 17,266
Reimburscments —county Courts....mennens 60,130 60,130
Reimbursements—other. 566,000 323,770 (242,230) 555,000 762,780 207,780
Total intergovernmental 1,631,000 1,674,325 43,325 1,560,000 1,856,141 296,141
Charges for services:
Bail bond filing fees. 1,000 2 {998) 320,000 169,924 {150,076)
County attorney. 300,000 343,410 43,410 315,000 328,974 13,974
County tax assessor —colleclor. ... ooaiervenenes rrsann 1,300,000 1,349,012 49,012 2,400,000 2,710,542 310,542
County clerk........ 1,450,000 1,564,963 114,963 1,426,000 1,539,111 113,111
County JUZE....ccrmmrsserrmrmirsseressersramarsssansssassnmsrres: 40 7 (33) 10 47 37
Constables:
Precinct no. 1..... 12,000 18,650 6,650 12,000 14,832 2,832
Precinct no. 2 FR— 22,000 27,953 5,953 29,925 27497 (2,428)
Precinct no. 3 22,000 26,022 4,022 22,000 24,950 2,950
Precinct no. 4...... 28,000 23,981 (4.019) 27,550 28,454 904
Precinet no, J...... - 20,000 22,340 2,340 19,500 24,900 5,400
Precinct no. 6...... 6,000 5,362 (638) 2,000 7,516 5,516
Precinct no. 7....., 6,000 8,620 2,620 3,000 7,879 4,879
District clerk. " . 750,000 783,148 33,148 660,500 828,626 168,126
District clerk child support fees..nnimaiissnns 175,000 205,871 30,871 209,704 165,506 (44,194)
Justices of the peace:
Precinct no. 1..... 6,800 9,945 3,145 7,300 7,605 305
Precinct no. 2..... 16,000 20,737 4,737 16,700 16,798 o3
Precinct no. 3...... 14,000 26,673 12,673 12,200 18,164 5,964
Precinet no. 4..... 16,000 16,575 575 15,400 19,308 3,908
Precinct no. 5..... 12,000 20,898 8,898 12,500 13,715 1,215
Precinct no. 6..., 23,000 65,698 42,698 28,000 23,930 (4,070)
Precinet 10, 7oveencccicnmsnsissisensmasssssssssens 6,000 24,818 18,818 7,500 7,637 137
County courts —at—law:
County court —at —law no. 15 16 1 1,300 148 {1,152)
County couri—at —law no. 15 30 13 1,400 171 (1,229)
County court —at —law no. 15 30 15 3,000 479 (2,521)
County court—at~law no, 15 34 1% 1,600 238 (1,362}
County court—at—law no. 15 18 3 1,800 326 (1.474)
County sheriff. 460,000 479,130 19,130 450,000 475,056 25,056
CONCESSION TEVENUES.....ovimemasssisrsrsssssmasssrnrasasans - 221,200 222,064 864 214,100 213,722 (378)
Ascarate golf course. $£597,010 $589,493 (87,517) $490,000 $562,956 $72,956
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County of El Paso, Texas
General Fund

Cemparative Statements of Revenucs, Expenditures -
and Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1993 and 1992

Exhibit A—4, conl.

1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual  (Unfavorable) Budget Actoal  (Unfavorable)
Charges for services—continued
Golf course check fees.... 345 ($45) $150 §52 (398
Boat launching fees 2,500 $1,495 (1,005} 4,000 2,090 (1,910)
Coliscum security 9,000 ,173 173 9,500 11,064 1,564
Caliseum —ticketmaster 25,000 33,520 8,520 20,000 29,048 9,048
Ascarate park traffic control...e.ecimmn. 217,543 186,505 (31,038) 240,000 239,938 (62)
Coliseum parking...... . 42,000 61,989 19,989 50,000 54,132 4,132
Swimming pool receipts irrrerssrieenessaseessrrian 20,000 18,828 (1.172) 15,171 15,171
Rentals.......... 103,000 165,005 62,005 162,400 141,544 (20,856)
Western playland........... 173,000 198,580 25,580 161,000 203,892 42,892
Jail income — prisoners. 2,863,000 4,730,926 1,867,926 2,579,110 4,190,392 1,611,282
Tury fees......... reretpererersereessesrttaates e rar sanran 21,600 23,580 2,580 20,000 24,980 4,980
Special probate court fees...ccormrenrnrnrrae 9,000 11,779 2,779 4,000 11,986 7,986
Sewage inspeclion fees 80,000 100,448 20,448 70,000 102,640 32,640
Bar attorney exemption fees....ouimecnisersnvansormas 154,800 206,600 51,800 200,000 108,800 (91,200)
Famity violence co. attny. fees. . 2,000 3,363 1,363 2,750 2,420 (330)
Pretrial div. fees—jail magisteate......omeiesssens 190,000 208,318 18,318 180,000 218,068 38,068
Computer aided trans. serv. [E€5....orvvvervemreieren 1,000 17,134 16,134 10,000 10,438 438
Interpreter fees........... 2,000 4,775 2,775 2,300 3,250 950
Court reporter fees 150,000 138,758 (11,242) 140,000 150,855 10,855
County archives microfilm fees.......ucereeernens 28,000 19,088 (8,915) 20,000 33,182 13,182
Consolidated data processing fees.......... 680 680
Tax office collections 180,000 188,287 8,287 191,000 171,205 (13,7935)
Parking garage fees. ..ommmimimiraemesesenrerererroes 76,509 252,779 176,270
Total charges fOr SEIVICES. ..c.vvurrieeermrreriesenens 9,813,522 12,436,427 2,622,908 10,776,195 12 970,838 2,194,643
Fines and forfeitures:
Misdemeanors, forfeited
bonds . 1,700,000 2,034,393 334,393 1,240,000 1,972,455 732,455
Fines —county allorney. e ieeereecseeresrose 1,000 1,778 778 5,000 5,056 56
Traffic fines.... 28,000 34,725 6,725 34,657 34,657
Library fines... 2,600 2,103 (497) 2,600 2,290 (310)
Total {ines and
forleitures......... 1,731,600 2,072,999 341,399 1,247,600 2,014,458 766,858
Interest income 950,000 866,871 {83,129) 910,000 1,188,827 278827
Miscellaneous:
SCrvice Fees v iinirrrrrasansiressessans 116,783 116,783
Purchasing—stock sales. 300,000 131,536 (168,464) 300,000 210,024 (89,976}
Telephone commissions 200,718 280,810 80,092 107,000 199,376 92,376
Recycling paper sales 43 43 300 4 (296)
Indirect Services. . 400,000 406,428 6,428 250,000 270,160 20,160
Allright parking 30,000 41,308 11,808 23,000 40,380 17,380
JUAZMENES oo csassnresnesasr e e reresnsr e aas 95,448 109,903 14,455
Reimbursement —miscel[ANCOUS. ....cmmeerressssiaiss 20,000 9,900 (10,100)
Property saleSu i 3,500 7,598 4,098 30,000 19,012 {10,988)
Other..... 207,000 153,676 (53,324) 337,697 372,932 35,235
Total miscellaneous. 1,141,218 1,138,682 {2,536) 1,163,445 1,231,691 68,246
Tolal revenues...... - e $57,271,369 562,591,249 $5,319,880 $55,623,294 $59,175,330 $3,552,036
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County of El Paso, Texas
General Fund
Comparative Statcments of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual

For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1993 and 1992

Exhibit A—4, cont.

1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actua]l  (Unfavorable) Budget Actual  (Unfavorable)
Expenditures:
Current: )
General government: ' _ : :
County judge $167,154 $160,964 $6,190 $158,580 $155.678 $2,902
Commissioner precinet 1o, Loessssssmesens 71,873 74,365 3,508 76,708 73,814 2,891
Commissioner precinct no. 2. 72,259 71,798 461 75,024 73,018 2,006
Commissioner precincl no. 3.. 72,306 71,463 B43 75,134 72,680 2,454
Commissioner precinct no. 4.. 70,077 67,301 2,776 71,647 67,464 4,183
County auditor and treasury .. 1,354,522 1,305,190 49,332 1,321,642 1,279,041 42,501
County purchasing agent....cemessesers 831,041 642,372 188,669 870,866 756,817 114,049
County personnel 91,280 85,850 5,430 96,668 96,818 (150)
Civil Service 45,965 45,196 769
County clerk 578,322 528,960 49,362 740,832 712,584 28,248
Bail bond administration. ...coeinsnessresensnes 88,207 86,619 1,588 88,853 86,980 1,873
DiSIEC ClErKeuiiiniiiiisicissiasrisenccsmssnsssnssnssmsmmsnsossas 1,583,831 1,553,646 30,185 1,579,726 1,560,374 19,352
Data processing...... 2,805,639 2,633,567 172,072 2,977,814 2,880,025 97,789
County elections.. 738,905 389,574 349,331 761,598 682,948 78,650
Facilities management 1,529,877 1,396,888 132,989 1,582,564 1,414,723 167,841
County communications 97,263 927172 4,496 115,008 102,419 12,589
General and administralive......ueeeseesemessamesass 3,410,210 2,047,632 1,362,578 3,101,750 2,492,326 609,424
County tax assessor —collector 1,187,044 1,127,053 59,991 1,197,238 1,131,039 66,199
Risk management 51,863 48,166 3,697
Records management.... 158,778 114,445 44,333 288,820 265,604 23,216
Parking garage Operations...........ccennmsinns 76,509 72,105 4,404
Total general BOVErNMEDNL...ovmeresssssssssssansrones 15,042,965 12,570,730 2,472,235 15,226,434 13,949,548 1,276,886
Administration of justice:
34th district court 120,356 117,863 2,493 119,498 115,321 4,177
41st district court......... 119,422 116,060 3,362 121,101 114,896 6,205
65th district court 122,706 119,778 2,928 121,921 118,950 2,971
120th district court 147,457 144,828 2,629 157,426 150,395 7,031
168th district court 119,731 118,249 1,482 122,635 119,427 3,208
171st district court 128,315 125,854 2,461 121,888 118,388 3,500
205th district court 118,889 115,664 3,225 120,582 115,330 5,252
210th district courl......... 116,943 116,542 401 120,076 115,897 4,179
243rd district court. 118,775 117.191 1,584 120,584 117,160 3,424
327th district court 155,966 145,527 10,439 146,545 133,120 13,425
3461h district court....... 119,757 117,582 2,175 121,178 117,695 3,483
Council of judges administration...... 1,976,236 1,853,153 123,083 1,836,368 1,807,366 29,002
District judges—salary supplement.. 89,581 84,174 5,407 101,162 99,743 1,419
6th admin. judicial district.........niiimna. 23,679 23,355 324 24,205 23,819 386
County attorney...... . 1,562,625 1,523,649 38,976 1,577,383 1,547,471 29,912
District attorney..., 2,542,831 2,358,299 184,532 2,249,440 2,202,483 46,957
Court masters 344,489 320,750 23,739 309,925 298,399 11,526
Criminal law magistrate courl.....ummmmmucsranns 224,028 220,955 3,073 227,750 223,436 4,314
County courts administration....eeamines 170,533 166,303 4,230 171,430 166,125 5,305
County court—at—law no. l..... 119,234 116,448 2,186 122 355 119,962 2,393
County court-at—law no. 2... 119,095 117,055 2,040 118,140 113,559 4,581
County court —at—1aw 10, 3u.immrremarenemsinaans 118,858 115,729 3,129 120,384 114,262 6,122
Countly court —at —1aw n0. 4...ccmumsmsrsssrsrssrsrerns 118,494 114,376 4,118 120,424 117,306 3,118
County court—at—1aw no. S..msviimrasnessnns 118,455 115,695 2,760 120,384 114,767 5,617
County probate court 177,231 171,792 5,439 238,319 234,326 3,993
Co. court—at—law and probate judges salary. 615,639 612,528 3,111 502,881 501,384 1497
Criminal justice information system........uveeeees 194,031 189,318 4,713 205,958 203,722 2,236
Public defender. . iimmmrr i mssisssscssessses $724,415 $700,037 $24,378 $690,260 $681,704 $8,556
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1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actwal  (Unfavorable) Budget Actual  {Unfavorable}
Administration of justice—continued
Juvenile court administration.......oueeen vesaans $68,242 $53,449 $14,793 $67,328 $66,241 $1,087
Justice of the peace no. 85,732 84,896 836 85,471 84,866 605
Justice of the peace no. 2. 79,287 78,862 425 81,182 80,197 985
Justice of the peace no. 112,052 108,823 3,229 115,514 112,251 3,263
Justice of the peace no. 102,055 101,263 792 100,707 99,870 837
Justice of the peace no. 91,107 88,153 2,954 01,455 89,256 2,199
Justice of the peace no. 194,528 188,062 6,466 170,722 169,332 1,390
Justice of the peace no. 110,980 108,729 2,251 119,352 113,420 5,932
Court of civil appeals... 17,132 14,852 2,280 14,763 14,267 496
Total administration of.
justice. 11,488,886 10,985,843 503,043 10,976,696 10,736,113 240,583
Public safety:
County sheriff and jail. 22,620,064 22,148,791 471,213 21,751,877 21,342,491 409,336
Ambulance services 353,280 353,280 318,000 318,000
Adult probation... 274,801 272,311 2,490 258,628 255,039 3,589
Juvenile detention/probation...emss 2,811,801 2,756,858 54,943 2,446,617 2,408,410 38,207
Constable precinet no. 30,725 29,736 989 30,772 28,430 2,342
Constable precinct no. 31,174 30,014 1,160 32,118 30,868 1,250
Constahle precinct no. 31,874 29,897 1,977 32,402 30,238 2,164
Constable precinct no. 4 31,616 29,332 2,284 31,743 30,740 1,003
Constahle precinctno. 5 31,756 29,644 2,112 32,220 28,290 3,930
Constable precinct no. & 31,395 30,387 1,008 29,717 27,609 2,108
Constable precinct no. 7 31,423 29,516 1,907 31,733 29,852 1,881
Emergency management. o - 33,520 23,863 9,657 33,520 26,028 7,495
Total public safety. 26,313,429 25,763,629 549,800 25,029,347 24,555,992 473,355
Health and welfare:
City—county health uait 2,588,539 2,588,538 1 2,596,912 2,540,015 56,897
Medical examiner......... 520,194 330272 189,922 459,045 399,729 59,316
General assistance 607,247 597,745 9,502 528,822 472,729 56,093
Child Welfare....ueemmmssssomemesnmsssmmrsssesss 310,800 251,547 59,253 700,000 675,781 24,219
Life management. 238,030 238,030 238,030 238,030
Charities....... 40,786 29,275 11,511 23,081 20,875 2,206
Mental health. 94,435 86,663 1972 99,089 74,068 25,011
Animal control.... 60,466 60,364 102 76,186 52,632 23,554
Center for the deaf, 25,000 25,000 25,000 24,997 3
Shelter for battered WOMEN..cceieeeccererrrmana. 45,341 45,341 45,341 45,341
Retired senior volunteer program 40,249 17,250 22,999 22,999 17,138 5,861
Project Amistad....... 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000
Veteran’s assistance, . 51,561 51,452 109 53,278 51,654 1,624
Fotal health and Wellare .. eeeveecercsrcecnene. 4,634,648 4,333,477 301,171 4,879,783 4,624,989 254,794
Resource development:
Agriculivre co—op extension........ pessstbsinteians 316,829 305,213 11,616 317,289 294,213 23,076
Industrial development " 80,000 30,000 75,000 75,000
Economic and community development 3,001 2,999 2
Total resource development...........ccoeeveerennes, $396,829 $385213 $11,616 $395290 $372212 $23,078
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County of El Paso, Texas

General Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years cnded September 30, 1993 and 1992

Exhibit A-4, cont.

1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual  (Unfavorable) Budget Actual  (Unfavorable)
Culture and recreation:
Ascaralc park.... §534272 5494996 $39.276 $553411 $515886 $37.525
Aaquatic center 1,855,510 1,855,510
Golf course. 547,349 488,520 58,829 555,071 540,959 14,112
Coliseum., 158,681 86,292 72,389 422,368 409,574 12,794
Parks administration, 72,195 70,554 1,641
County Hbraries. . 122,727 105,989 16,738 153,827 141,712 12,115
Rural parks and pools 56,482 47,542 8,940 34,699 31,956 2,743
Total culture and
recreation 1,419,511 1,223,339 196,172 3,647,081 3,566,151 80,930
Capital outlays 962,116 694,791 267,325 627,206 572,616 54,590
Total expenditures.....cuineverenencsononsnnnscsons 60,258,384 55,957,022 4,301,362 60,781,837 58,377,621 2,404,216
Excess (deficiency) of :
revenuces over {under)
expenditures (2,987,015} 6,634,227 9,621,242 (5,158,543) 797,709 5,956,252
Oiher financing sources (uses):
Refinancing proceeds.......coceeeiiennn. 655,330 655,330
Operating transfers in 1,119,000 1,156,580 37,580 480,290 244,530 (235,760)
Operating transfers out (2,243,044)  (2,239,247) 3997 (2,610,865) (2,573,343) 37,512
Total other financing sources
[ LT3 T —— ¢ o v N ¢T3 WY ¢ Wti. v X .1 7)) 41,377 (1,475,245) (1,673,483) {198,238)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over{under)
expenditures and other financing uses . (4,111,059) 5,551,560 9,662,619 (6,633,788) (875,774) 5,758,014
Fund balances, October 1............_.... . 7,645,970 7,645,970 8.521.744 8,521,744
Fund balances, September 30......eueeeevanene, $3.534.911  $13.197,530 59,662,619 $1.887.956  5§7,645,970 $5.758.014
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific reve-

- nue sources (other than expendable trusts or major capital projects) that

are legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes.



EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1993

BUDGETED
Road and Bridge Fund

The Road and Bridge Fund was established to account for funds dedicated for the purpose
of constructing and maintaining county roads and bridges. Its principal source of revenue
is the auto license registration fee.

Tourist and Convention Fund

This fund is used to account for the receipt and disbursements of funds relating to tourism
and conventions within the El Paso County area.

E! Paso Convention and Performing Arts Center

This fund is used to account for intergovernmental revenues from the City of El Paso and
expenditures of the County associated with the El Paso Convention and Performing Arts
Center.

County Tourist Promotion Fund

This fund is used solely for the purpose of accounting for receipts and expenditures
related to the promotion of tourism to the County of El Paso.

Alternative Dispute Resolution Center

This fund was established to account for those revenues and expenditures generated by
the Rio Grande Council of Governments, a private organization employed by the County
to resolve civil matters out of the court system.

National Trust Heritage Tourism Program
The mission of heritage tourism is to utilize tourism to restore and preserve historic
resources in the County of El Paso and to promote those assets as places for learning

about our culture, for experiencing our history and for sharing our traditions; and for the
enhancement of our economic base.
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EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1993

BUDGETED

District Attormey 10% Drug Forfeiture Account

Funds deposited in this account are obtained through criminal asset forfeitures as stated
in the Texas Legislative House Bill Number 1185. Of the gross amount to the District
Attorney's office, 10% is to be deposited into this special account for drug abuse
treatment and prevention programs as well as certain law enforcement purposes.

Coliseum Tourist Promotion

This fund is used to account for the receipts and disbursements relating to Tourist
Promotion at the County Coliseuam. The principal source of revenue is the hotel
occupancy tax.

Commissary Inmate Profit Fund

This fund is used to account for the receipts and disbursements relating to the inmate
commissary at the county detention facility.

County Clerk Records Management and Preservation

This fund is used to account for the receipts and disbursements relating to the County
Clerks records management and preservation program.

Sheriff's Department Auction Proceeds

This fund is used to account for the receipts and disbursements relating to the Sheriff's
department auctions of abandoned and confiscated property.

County Attorney Commissions

This fund is used to account for receipts and disbursements relating to commissions
produced by the county attorney's office from the settlement of cases handled by the
county attorney's office and allowed by law. Expenditures are controlled by commis-
sioners court.
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EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1993

BUDGETED

Courthouse Security

This fund is used to account for fees collected on court cases and disbursements made to
provide for courthouse security.

Records Management and Preservation

This fund is used to account for receipts and disbursements relating to the management
and preservation of county records.

Continuing Legal Education
This fund is used to account for fees collected and payments for services regarding

continuing legal education requirements of attorneys. This fund is controlled by the
public defenders office.
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Exhibit B~1
County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revende Funds
Combining Balance Shect
September 30, 1993
(With comparative totals for September 30, 1992)
El Pazo
Convention Alternative
Tourists and and County Dispute
.Road and Conventions/  Performing Tourist Resolution
Bridge Amphitheatre _Arnts Center Promoticn Center
Asscts: '
8N ces srarevrere rearessnssnsnses seasos nos samsa sassivssnsesmrsasnse $99.416 $153,268 $2,446
Investments 1,041,265 76,125
Reccivables:
Interest.......... _— 68,022 5827
Accounts 48,930 24,401 $42,162 35,720
Due from other TURAS... .o recerrresvrercrersarensesens
Total assets $1.257,633 $177,669 $42,162 $84 398 $8,720.
Liabilities and fund balances
Liabilities:
Vouchers payable $150,810 $240 $456 $8,720
Accrued payroll.... 45,565 18,684 35,530
Due to other funds...
Due to other governmental
agencies e 100 507 6,176
Total liabilitics. 196 475 19,431 42,162 8,720
Fand balances:
Reserved:
Reserve for encumbrances. 713458 1,238 $36,398
Unreserved:
Designated for subsequent
year's expenditures 150,000 157,000 48,000
Undesignated 197,700
Totlal Tund balances.......cciceeraarerereraensans 1,061,158 158,238 54,398
Total liabilitics and
fund balances...... 7.63 $177.669 $42,162 $834 398 38,720
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County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revenue Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
Scptember 30, 1993
(With comparative tolals for September 30, 1992)

Exhibit B—1 cont.

Natjonal County
Trust District Clerk Sheriffs
Heritage Altoraey Coliseum Commissary Records Department
Tourism Drug Tourist Inmate Management Auction
Program Forfeitures  Promotion Profit and Preservation  Procecds
Asscls:
Cash $21,143 $34,092 $2,645 $132,175 $66,103 $85,023
Investments, 118,734 - 93,000
Receivables:
Interest.......... 3877
Accounts 27,655
Due from other funds............ o
Toial assets.., $21,143 $34.002 5125256 3132175 31867358 $85.023
Liabilities and fund balances
Liabilities:
Vouchers payable $5,982 $2.833 $32,628
Accrued payroll - . 10,350 2,901
Due to other funds......... .
Due to other governmental
BEENCIES. coomvuverees verrerares —
Total Habilities.....coueerrreecromeeenmmnsmmsnsnanss 16332 2.833 35529
Fund halances:
Reserved:
Reserve for encumbrances. 37,742 2,500 30,580 $35.023
Unreserved:
Designated for subsequent
YEAr'S EXPENATIMIES. e sras senmes caces smess senmsmsnsemnes $33,855 2,750 101,000 45,000 50,000
Undesignated $21,143 237 68,432 25842 75,649
Total fund balances......ccceeevemmercessaenorens 21,143 34,092 108,924 129,342 151229 85023
Tatal liabilitics and
fund balances 321143 $34,092 $12525% 3132175 $186,758 $85.023
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County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revenue Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
Scptember 30, 1993
(With comparative totals for September 30, 1992)

Exhibit B—1 cont.

Records
County Management Continuing
Attorney Courthouie and Legal Totals
Commissions Security Prescrvation  Education Grants 1993 1992
Assets:
{10511 | TP OOV POTRN $6,995 35,560 32350 $630 5957434 $1,569,280 $1,354,407
TNVESIMENES . crremeeesmemeems maemee criss boms 116,000 1,445,124 1,720,000
Receivables:
Interest..... 4,730 : 82,456 43,049
Accounts 787 1,310 1,616,260 1,770,225 1,778,727
Due from other funds 73,144
Total assets..... $6.995 $6.347 $8.390 $630 $2689694 $4R67,085  $§4.969327
Liabilities and fund balances
Liabilities:
Vouchers payable _— 140 : §$258,171 $459,980 $760,997
Accrued payroll......... 154,466 267,496 255,181
Due to other funds 905,904 905,504 1,884,812
Due to other governmental
BT 012 T S——— 1,499 8282 84,567
Total {iabilities.... 140 1,320,040 1,641,662 2985557
Fund balances:
Reserved:
Reserve for encumbrances 150 857,089 242262
Unreserved: ]
Designated for subsequent . .
year's eXpeNditUICS. . s emsrssesnsrsass soassasassases $5,000 1,369,654 1,962,259 1,463,048
Undesignated 1,995 $6,347 $8,100 $630 406,075 278 460
Total fund balances....ccccrccrecmercrarernanans 6,995 6,347 8,250 630 1,369,654 3,225423 1,983,770
‘Total liabilities and
fund balances. $6.995 §6.347 $8.390 689,694 4,867,085 4,969
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Exhibit B-2
County of El Pazo, Tcxas
Special Reveaue Funds
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year eaded
Scptember 30, 1992)
El Paso
Convention Alternative
Tourists and and Cousty Dispute
Road and Conventions/ Performing Tourist Resolution
Bridge Amphitheatre  Arts Center  Promotion Center
Rcvenucs:
Taxes $746,295 $149,25%
Intergovernmental revenues. $37.658 573365 $1,046,620
Charges fOr SerVICES o mun immssrmssrmrassar s srenaen 4,434 852 $128,757
Fines and forfeitures....
| (11751 (= SO [ 50,691 7228 3,426
MISCEILAREOUS. .. ..o emeeesrrsaeresssssersrans ssess srense sesve vras 11,259
Total FEVENUES.....crevrirasisarersarrrsssessssensans 4,534,460 1,326,888 1,046,620 152,685 128,757
Expcnditures:
Current:
Gencral GOVETNMENL s veareserses vanes serss servarasaass 644,218
Administration of justice 128,757
Health and welfare.......
COMMUNILY SEIVICES.1ms vres rerms rrmser rars corasasrrsassass i
Resource development .. s s semss sesvesssssns 1,299,962 1,046,620
Culture and recreation 327,000
Public works 1,929,044
Capital cutlays... 102,516
Total cxpendituares...ccrccurerenemresessananas 2,675,778 1,299,962 $1.046,620 327,000 $128,757
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures. ..o o ssies s 1,858,682 26,926 {174,405)
Other financing sources
(uses):
Operating transfers M v o v s o
Operating transfers out (1,114,000%
Total other financing sources(uses).... (1,114,000
Excess (deficiency) of revenucs and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing USEs .. smmen 744,682 26,926 (174,405}
Fund balances, October 1.......................... 316,476 131,312 258,803
Residual equity transfer il e serse sessonns
Residual equity transfer out...... i
Fund balances, September 30.....cveiernmmnane $1,061,158 $158,238 $84,398
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Exhibit B2 cont.
County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revenue Funds
Combining Statemeat of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the fiscal year ended Scptember 30, 1993
{With comparative totals for the fiscal year caded
September 30, 1992)
National County
Trust District Clerk Sheriffs
Heritage Attorney Coliseum Commissary Records Department
Tourism Druag Tourist Inmate Management Auction
Program Forfeitures Promotion  Profit & Preservation  Procceds

Revenues:
Taxes..co o . . $504,999
Intergovernmental FEVENUES....covweuree coneressasonne " $981 .
Charges for services I $510,626
Fines and forfeitures J— $5.845
Inierest... - 237 2,929 $250 570 $1,526
Miscellaneous..........crc v 45,000 130,000
Total TEVERULE......c.vvererirnsicssssesssnsnsseesiss 981 6,086 507,928 45,250 511,196 131,626
Expenditures:
Current: .
General government ’ 29,251
Administration of justice
Health and welfare
Community services
Resource development : : :
Culture and reereation. ... .co . v rerer rensrs sesenarent 1,030 471,065
Public works............ )
Capital outlays 18,238 2,870 189,107 46,603
Total expenditures..... ..o vevevcemensecaas - 1,030 489,303 32,121 479,527 46,603
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (Under) eXPenditures.. .. {49 6085 18,625 13,129 31,669 85,023
Other financing sources
(uses):
Opcrating transfers in vorves
Operating ransfers Ol wro oo
Total other financing sources(uses)....
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing Uses ..o {49} 6,086 18,625 13,129 31,669 85,023
Fund balances, October 1.........eceevecerarens - 21,192 28,006 90,299 116,213 119,560
Residual equity transfer in.......ovmrsearerssnses
Residual equity transfer oul.. s
Fund balances, September 30.....ccccumrvennres $21,143 $34,092 $108,924 5129342 $151,229 $85,023

290,420
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VConnty of El Paso, Texas

Special Revenue Funds

Combining Statemeant of Revenues, Expenditures and

Changes in Fund Balances

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended

September 30, 1992)

Exhibit B—2 cont.

Records

County Management Continning
Attorney Courthouse and Legal Totals
Commissions Security Prescrvation Education  Grants 1993 1992
Revenues:
Taxes $1,400,553 $1,153,425
Intergovernmental revenues.. " $8,682317 10,340,941 9,676,849
Charges fOr SEIVICES. ... - wreseressesasssnse sovas sesss sne $6,995 $6,347 $3370 5,000,947 2,880,954
Fines and forfeitures. 5849 25,384
Interest 4,730 . 4,508 76,195 62,533
Miscellaneous $630 165,609 352,498 668,249
Tolal TEVENUES... e ierireesceenrnencsnnascesonees 6,995 6,347 8,100 630 8,852,434 17,266,982 14,467,394
Expenditures:
Current: :
General government.... 673,469 506,650
Administration of JUstiCe ... musm e 3,997,032 4,125,789 3,918.308
Health and welfare....... 2,688,634 2,688,634 2,653,968
Community services..... 3,110,527 3,110,527 2,536,400
Resource development 91,850 2,728,852 3,090,010
Culture and recreation......rw v eimeseesesecssavnes 799,185 254,411
Public works 1,929,044 1,831,838
Capital QUILAYS....os s ariecsessss st sris ertrrsrrase sassess 200,820 560,254 708,948
Total expenditures 91,850 9,997,113 16,615,754 15,500,533
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditires ... s cnrescrsescoms: 6,995 6,347 (83,750h 630 (1,144,579 651,223  (1,033,139)
Other financing sources
(uses):
Operating transfers in.... 92,000 1,787,715 1,879,715 1,732,177
Operating transfers Ol e s ssonsaseas e (175291)  (1,289,291) (485,059)
Total other financing sources(uses).... 92,000 1,612,424 380,424 1247,118
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other {inancing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing UseS.wimn 6,995 6,347 8,250 630 467,745 1,241,653 213979
Fund balances, October I..ceereanes 901,909 1,983,770 1,691,783
Residual equity transfer in.......owe e 84,709
Residual equity transfer out {6,701}
Fund balances, September 30.........c.cccuue. 36,995 $6.347 $8,250 $630 51369654 $3,225423  §1,983770
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Exhibit B—3
County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revenue Fund
Total Statement of Revenucs, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual
Fiscal ycars ended September 30, 1993 and 1992
Special Revenue Funds
Variance Total Total
Favorable Actual Actual
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Grants 1993 1992
Revenues:
Taxes....-. $1,292,500 $1,400,553 $108,053 $1,400,553 $1,153,425
Intergovernmental reVENUES........coveirmssirescnreon 2,017,440 1,658,624 (358,816) $8,682 317 10,340,941 9,676,849
Charges for services..... 5,016,815 5,077,605 60,790 5,077,608 2,880,954
Fines and forfeitures 30,000 5849 (24,151) 5,849 25,384
Interest income 4,100 71,687 67,587 4,508 76,195 62,533
Miscellaneous 173,500 186,259 12,759 165,609 351,868 668,249
Total revenuces 8,534,355 8,400,577 {133,778) 8,852,434 17,253,011 14,467,394
Expenditures:
General government:
Personnelo. e o s 246,430 236,143 10,287 236,143 234,895
Operating... 480,887 437,326 43,561 437326 271,755
Tolal general government 727317 673,469 53,848 673469 506,650
Administration of justice: '
Personnel 2977817 2971817 2,536,580
Operating.... arassasre snse prasias, 160,000 128,757 31243 1,019,215 1,147,972 1,381,728
Total admlmstrahon ot' justice........ 160,000 128,757 31,243 3,997,032 4,125,789 3918308
Public safery:
OPETALING s srirm msss o seiss consas ssssn st siansa 8.850 8.850
Total public safety......ccinreimrcrrnrarnne: 8.850 8.850
MHealth and welfare:
Personnel 403,127 403,127 1,204,775
OPETALNZ e cerreesieserssessess ssnms st sesmss seass s s 2,285,507 2285507 1,449,193
Total health and welfare................. 2688634 2,688,634 2,653,968
Community services:
Personnel 1,394,248 1394248 1,591,542
Operating. .. S 1,716,279 1,716,279 944 8358
Total community services.....ooeueenus 3,110,527 3,110,527 2,536,400
Resource development:
Personnel - 2,268,663 1,895,234 373,429 1,895,234 1,803,580
Operating... 839,455 B33618 5837 833,618 1,286,430
Tolal resource dcvclopment ............ 3,108,118 2,728,852 379,266 2,7128.852 3,090,010
Calture and recreation:
Personnel ravee 328379 282973 45,406 282,973 33,709
Operating..... 581411 516212 65,199 516,212 220,702
‘Tolal cullure and recreatiot. e 909,790 799,185 110,605 799,185 254,411
Public works:
Personnel. s srserssenns 1,239,629 1,102,213 137,416 1,102,213 1,118,209
Operaling 1,505,093 826831 678,262 826,831 713,629
Total public worh 2744722 1,929,044 815,678 1,020,044 1,831,838
Capital outlays S 613,762 359,334 254,428 200,920 560,254 708,948
Total expenditures......cooovreiceeeeeceee 8,272,559 6,618,641 1,653,918 9.997.113 16,615,754 15,500,533
Excess(deliciency) of revenues over
(under) eXpenditures . o iesimissans 261,796 1,781,936 1,520,140 {1,144,679) 637,257 (1.033,139)
Other financing sources(uses):
Operating transfers in 111,578 92,000 (19,578) 1,787,715 1,879,715 1,732,177
Operating transfers out... . wrnes v (1,164,969) (1,114,000} 50,969 (175.291) (1,289.291) (485,059
Total other ﬁnancm g sourccs(uscs).... {1,053,391) {1,022 .000) 31,391 1,612 424 590,424 1247118
Excess(deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over(under)
cxpenditures and other financing uses.............. (791,595) 759,936 1,551,531 467,745 1,227,681 213,979
Fund balances, October 1............... 997,152 997,152 901,909 1,899,061 1,691,783
Fund balances, Scptember 30 $205.557 $1.757,088 $1.551.531 $1.369.654 3302674 31905762
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Fiscal years ended Sceptember 30, 1993 and_ 1992

County of El Pasc, Texas

Road and Bridge Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances — Budgct and Actual

Bxhibit B—4

1993 1962
Variance Variaace
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental reventues. $65,000 $37,658 ($27,342) £65,000 $103,392 $38,392
Charges for services 4,431,217 4,434,852 3,635 2,400,000 2,363,434 (36,566)
Interesi income 4,100 50,691 46,591 52,000 34,464 (17,336)
Miscellaneous. 3,500 11,259 7,759 1,900 20,939 28,039
Total revenucs...... 4,503,817 4,534,460 30,643 2,518,900 2,531,229 12,329
Expenditures:
General Government:
Personnel 246,430 236,143 10,287 242,274 234,895 7319
Operating, 416,162 408,075 8,087 254,834 252,643 2,191
Total gencral government.........o.e.... 662,592 644,218 18,374 497,108 487,538 9,570
Public Works: .
Personnel 1,239,629 1,102,213 137,416 1,155,020 1,118,209 36,811
Operating 1,505,093 826,831 678,262 1,002,132 713,629 288,503
Total public works 2,744,722 1,929,044 815,678 2,157,152 1,831,838 325,314
Capital outlays. 166,408 102,516 63,892 4,324 4,325 (1)
Total expenditures....cooueeencervenemcmaans 3,573,722 2,675,778 897.944 2,658,584 2,323,701 334,883
Excess{deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures. ...muwsmssssimsrmmansers 930,095 1,858,682 928,587 (139,684) 207,528 37212
Other financing sources{uscs):
Operating transfers OUL ..o sermsssssesannns (1,114,000} (1,114,000} (164,5000 {164,500}
Total other financing sources(uses)..... (1,114,000} (1,114,000} {164,500 (164,500}
Excess(deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over{under)
expenditures and other financing Uses......owmmes (183,905) 744,652 928,587 (304,184) 43,028 347,212
Fund balances, October 1........ccocvnremmncecncnees 316,476 316,476 273,448 273,448
Fund balances, September 30......cccovemmeennnanns $132,571 _ $1,061,158 3928.587 ($30,736) §316.476 $347.212
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Exhibit B-35
County of El Paso, Texas
Tourists and Conveations/Amphithcatre Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statcmceats of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual
Fisca] years ended Sepiember 30, 1993 and 1992
1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual  (Unfavorable) Budget Actual  {Unfavorable)
Revenuces:
Taxes. $656,250 $746,295. $90,045 $696,100 $776,655 380,555
Intergovernmental revenues. 594,519 573,365 (21,154) 634,128 503,959 (130,169}
Interest income 7,228 7,228 13,985 13,985
Miscellancous 3,510 3,403 (107
Total revenues, 1,250,769 1,326,888 76,119 1,333,738 1,298,002 (35,736)
Expenditures:
Rcsource development: .
Personnel..... 594,519 513,013 81,506 747,660 610,367 137,293
Operaling..... 787,539 786,949 590 977,339 1,022,943 (45,604)
Total resource development............ 1,382,058 1,299,962 82,096 1,724,999 1,633,310 91,689
Culture and recreation:
Operating 23 23 14,547 6,587 7,860
Total culture and recreation............ 23 23 14,547 6,587 7,960
Total expenditures....coomooooerereeeeeee 1,382,081 1,299,962 82,119 1,739,546 1,639,897 99,649
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditurcs (131,312) 26,926 158,238 {405,5808) (341,895) 63,913
Other financing sources(uses): .
Operating transfers out - - {229,917) (229,517 400
Total other financing sources(uses)..... (229,917) (228,517 400
Excess(deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over{under)
expenditures and other financing uses....comen.. {131,312) 26,926 158,238 (635,725) (57L,412) 64,313
Fund balances, October 1...ourvremvcrsscennanaes $131,312 131,312 702,724 702,724
Fund balances, September 30.....ciciiainiiannes 3158238 $158,238 $66,999 $131,312 364,313
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Exhibit B—6
County of El Paso, Texas
F! Paso Convention and Performing Arts Cecatcr Special Revenne Fuad
Comparative Statements of Revenucs, Expenditures
and Chbanges in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended Scplember 30, 1993 and 1992
1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual  (Unfavorable) Budget Actaal {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental revenues $1,338,344  $1,046,620 {3291,724) $1,609,331 $1,371,061 (3238,270)
‘Total revepues 1,338,344 1,046,620 (291,724) 1,609,331 1,371,061 (238,270)
Expenditures:
Resource devclopment:
Personnel 1,338,344 1,046,620 291,724 1,344,195 1,144,709 199,486
Cperating 275,220 225,438 49,782
Total resource development............ 1,338,344 1,046,620 291,724 1,619,415 1,370,147 249,268
Capital outlays 914 914 :
Total expenditures. 1,338,344 $1,046.620 261,724 1,620,329  $1,371,061 249,268
Excess(defliciency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures. .. wummininnmina. o (10,998) 10,998
Fund balances, October L...ocverereerverenernnes
Fund balances, September 30......ccevcmrevsnnenes {$10,998) $10,998
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Exhibit B—7
County of El Pazo, Texas
County Tourist Promotion Special Revenne Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditares
and Changes in Fund Balances ~ Budgel and Actual
Fiscal years cnded September 30, 1993 and 1992

1993 1992
Variance Variance
Pavorable Favorable
Budget Actual  (Unfavorabic) Budget Actual  (Usnfavorable)
Revenues:
Taxes. §131,250 3149259 $18,009 $83,333 $88,414 $5,081
Interest income 3,426 3,426 7,107 7,107
Total revenues.... . 131,250 152,685 21,435 83,333 95,521 12,188
Expenditures:
Culture and recreation:
Operating 378,250 327,090 51,160 261,333 89,151 172,182
Total calture and recreation........... 378,250 327,090 51,160 - 261,333 89,151 172,182
Total expenditures........cc.coemrvereenvenns 378,250 327,090 51,160 261,333 89,151 172,182
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over -
(under) expenditures (247,000) (174,405) 72,595 (178,000) 6,370 184,370
Other financing sourccs{uses):
Operating transfers oUla.vemomeen, rostrrminsessims {22,296) (22,296)
Total other financing sources{uses)..... (22,296) (22,296)
Excess(deliciency) of revenues and
ather financing sources over(under)
expenditures and other financing uses......cuu.. (247,000) (174,405) 72,595 (200,296) (15,926) 184,370
Fund balances, October 1....... 258,803 258,803 274,729 274,729
Fund balances, September 30......uemuennannn $11,803 $84,398 $72,595 $74,433 3258,803 $184,370
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Comparative Statements of Revenucs, Expenditurcs
and Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended Scplember 30, 1993 and 1992

County of El Pazo, Texas
Alternative Disputc Resolution Centeor Special Revenue Fund

Exhibit B—8

1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual  (Unfavorable) Budget Actual  (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for services $160,000 $128,757 (831,243} $146,947 $133,735 (313,212)
Total revenucs. 160,000 128,757 (31,243) 146,947 133,735 (13,212
Expenditures:
Administration of justice:
Cperaling.ua.. 160,000 128,757 31,243 146,947 133,735 13,212
Total administration of justice........ 160,000 128,757 31,243 146,947 133,735 13212
Total expenditures $164,000 $128,757 $31,243 $146,947 $133,735 §$13,212
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures
Fund balances, October 1....... resars
Fund balances, September 30....uuanccerrreens
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County of El Paso, Tcxas
National Trust Heritage Tourism Program Special Revenuc Fund
Comparative Statemcnts of Revenucs, Expenditures
and Chasges in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual
Fiscal ycars ended September 30, 1993 and 1992

Exhibit B—9

1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
_ Bodget Aciual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual {Unfavorabie)
Revenues:
Intergovenmental TEVENUES. e s sssssssarsese $19.577 3981 {$18,596) $15.256 $29,507 $14,251
Total revenucs. 19,577 981 {18,596) 15,256 29,507 14,251
Expenditures:
Culture and recreation:
Personnel 39,155 1,030 38,128 36,361 33,7109 © 2652
Operaling 2,655 2,129 526
Total culture and recreation........... 39,155 1,030 38,125 39,016 35,838 3,178
Capital outlays.. 49 49
Total expenditures......e..orvemrncsrsnsns 39,155 1,030 38,125 39,065 35,838 3,227
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expendilures.........u wrsersrssrasseras: {19,578) {49) 19,529 (23.809) (6.331) 17,478
Other financing sources(nsecs):
Operating transfers in - 19,578 ) (19,578} 22296 22,296
Operating transfers out (3,023 3,023
Tolal other financing sourcca{uses).... 19,578 (19,578) 19,273 22,296 3,023
Excess(deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over(under) ‘
expenditures and other financing uses....c e (49 (49) (4,536) 15965 20,501
Fund balances, October 1 - 21,192 21,192 5227 5227
Fund balances, September 30.......ccreeiereneees $21,192 $21,143 ($49) $691 $21,192 $20,501
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County of EI Paso, Texas
District Attorncy Drug Forfeiturc Special Revenuc Fund
Comparative Statcments of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ¢nded September 30, 1993 and 1992

Exhibit B—10

1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorabie Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Fines and forfeitures $30,000 $5,849 (324,151} $25,384 $25,384
Interest income 237 237
Total revenucs 30,000 6,086 (23,914) 25384 25,384
Expendilures:
Total expenditures
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures. . -mcrmonarmsrmames 6,086 (23,914) 25,384 25,384
Other financing sources(uses):
Operaling transfers OUl ... 50,969 {32,621) 2,621
Total other financing sources(uses)..... 50,969 (2.621) 2,621
Excess(deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over(under)
expenditures and other [iRARCINE USES.cmremermas 6,086 217,055 (2.621) 25,384 28,005
Fund balances, October 1. rmenrene 28,006 2,622 2,622
Fund balances, Scpicmber 30, vvivnrrssns $34,092 $27,055 $1 328,006 $28,005
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Exhibit B--11
County of El Paso, Tcxas
Coliscum Tourist Promotion Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statemeats of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1993 and 1992
1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favoarable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Usfavorable)
Revenues:
Taxes. : $505,000 $504,999 (31) $250,000 $288,356 §38,356
Interest income 2,929 2,92¢ 2,500 2,500
Total revenucs . 505,000 507,928 2.928 250,000 200,856 40,856
Expenditures:
Cullure and recreation:
Persannel.... 289,224 281,943 7.281
Operating 203,138 189,122 14,016 170,000 122,627 47,373
Total culture and recreation.....ev.... 492,362 471,065 21,297 170,000 122,627 47,373
Capital outlays 48,070 18,238 29,832 80,000 77,930 2,070
Tolal expenditlures.....c.ccerercrererasans - 540,432 489,303 51,129 $250,000 200,557 49,443
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures. (35.432) 18,625 54,057 90,299 90,299
Fund balances, October 1 90,299 90,299
Fuund balances, Scptember 30.....ccueecsennearnees $54,867 $108,924 $54,057 390,299 $90,299
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Exhibit B—12
County of El Paso, Texas
Commissary Inmate Profit Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statcments of Revenues, Expenditurcs
and Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual
Fiscal ycars cpded September 30, 1993 and 1992
1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual  (Unfavorable) Budget Actual  (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest income - 3250 $250
Miscellancous, $40,000 45,000 5,000 $43,000 $60,424 $17,424
Total revenucs 40,000 45,250 5,250 43,000 60,424 17,424
Expenditures:
General Government:
Operaling..... 64,725 29,251 35,474 58,000 19,112 38,888
Total general government.........cocoen. 64,725 29,251 35,474 58,000 19,112 38,888
Capital outlays 58,862 2,870 55,992 58,000 1,993 56,007
Total cxpenditures. . rereresescacns 123,587 32,121 91,466 116,000 21,105 94,895
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures. . mmmrmmmremrens {83,587) 13,129 96,716 (73,000) 39,319 112,319
Fund balances, October L.....eeerireresereanes 39,319 39,319
Fund balances, Scptember 30.....cureenenrnenens (544,268) $52,448 $96,716 (873,00 $39,319 $112,319
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Exhibit B—13
Couaty of El Pazo, Texax
County Clerk Records Management and Preservation Special Revenue Fund
Comparalive Statements of Revenucs, Expenditurcs
and Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual
Fiscal years cnded September 30, 1993 and 1992
1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual  (Unfavorable) Budget Actual  (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for services. $425,598 $510,626 §85,028 $299,693 $383,785 $84,092
Interest income..... 570 570 1,136 1,136
Total revenues . 425,598 511,196 85,598 299,693 384,921 85,228
Expenditures:
Resource development:
Personnel 250,325 250,126 199 57,971 48,504 9,467
Operaling 45,391 40,294 5,097 40,457 38,049 2,408
‘Total resource development............ 295,716 290,420 5,296 93,428 86,553 11,875
Capital outlays. - 219,272 189,107 30,165 201,265 186,623 14,642
Total cxpeaditures. 514,988 479,527 35,461 $299,693 273,176 26,517
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures.. . oeeicsscesnans {89,390) 31,669 121,059 111,745 111,745
Fund balances, Oclober 1 111,745 111,745
Fund balances, September 30....cccvnemreranees $22,355 $143.414 $121.059 $111,745 $111,745
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Exhibit B—14
County of El Paso, Texas
Sheriff’s Departmeat Auction Proceeds Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statcments of Revenucs, Expenditurces
and Changes in Fund Balanccs — Budget and Actnal
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1993 and 1992
1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual  (Unfavorable) Budget Actual  (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest income. 31,626 §1,626
Miscellancous. $130,000 130,000 )
Total reveaucs.. 130,000 131,626 1,626
Expenditures:
Public safety:
Operating. 8,850 8,850
Total public safety......ccovecmrereeen. 8,850 8,850
Capital outlays 121,150 46,603 74,547
Total expendituUres....comrmeeenemnrerense $130,000 46,603 83,397
Excess{deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures. v ceccissssnsenns 85,023 85,023
Fund balances, October 1.................. S,
Fund balances, Seplember 30.....viriiiiiisenas 585,023 $85,023
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Exhibit B—15 l
County of El Paso, Texas
Records Management and Preservation Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expeaditures
and Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual I
Fiscal ycars eaded Scptember 30, 1993 and 1992
1993 1992
Variance Variance l
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for services $3,370 $3,370 I
Interest.. ' 4,730 4,730
Total revenues...... 8,100 8,100
Expendilures: l
Resource development:
Personnel. $85,475 85,475
Operating. . 6,525 6,375 150 l
Tolal resource development............ 92,000 91,850 150 ,
Total expenditures. v ceceeemceeesscains 92,000 91,850 150
Excess{deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expendilures.. oo eecoamssessons (92,0000 (83,750) 8,250
Other financing sources{uses):
Operating transfers in...... 92,000 92,000
Total other financing sources{uses)..... $92,000 92,000 l
Excess(deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over{under)
expenditures and other financing UseS..carien 8,250 8,250
Fund balances, October 1 ‘ I
Fund balances, September 30.........uvmemennes $8,250 $8,250
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EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenuve Funds
September 30, 1993

GRANTS

Adjudication of Drug Offenders

This grant is awarded by the Texas Criminal Justice Division. The funding is to establish
a specialized court to increase the prompt adjudication of controlied substance violation
cases, asset forfeiture cases, and related cases originated and accepted for prosecution by
the West Texas Multi-County Narcotics Task Force.

Adolescent Drug and Alcohol Treatment Center

The Texas Commission on Alcohol and Drug Abuse awarded this purchase of services
contract to provide residential detoxification treatment for male and female adolescents.
It also provides counseling, education and recreation therapy.

Alcohol and Drug Abuse Services

The Texas Commission on Alcohol and Drug Abuse awarded this purchase of services
contract to provide detoxification, evaluation and referral services for eligible clients.
It also provides counseling and medical treatment to these clients.

Alternative School Program

The Grant is awarded by the Upper Rio Grande Private Industry Council, Inc. through
the Texas Office of the Governor. The funding is provided for outreach, intake and
assessment, verification review, orientation, training, counseling, job development, and
job placement services provided by the Juvenile Probation Department.

Bailey Addition Project
The Texas Department of Commerce and the County of El Paso have entered into a
contract for the purpose of constructing a community sewage disposal facility. The

facility will be for the benefit of the Bailey Addition and will consist of an aeration and
evaporation ponding system or an equally acceptable facility.

- 107 -




EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1993

GRANTS

Community Development Program - Water/Sewer

The Texas Department of Commerce and the County of El Paso have contracted to
provide water and sewer services for the Lower Valley and the Westway Addition. The
Lower Valley will have water lines constructed in four subdivisions. The Westway
Addition will have a combination of water and sewer lines constructed with this grant.

Commumity Development Program Westway Water District

The Texas Department of Commerce has pledged funds to provide the Westway
Community with a water well. This well will be constructed on property owned by the
Westway Water Supply Corporation.

Comprehensive Anti-DWI

This Texas Department of Transportation grant provides for the apprehension, prosecu-
tion, adjudication, rehabilitation and treatment of DWI offenders. This is accomplished
through public agencies, private groups, interested citizens and organizations which are
responsible for or have concern about the control of drunk drivers' behavior in their
jurisdiction.

Comprehensive Domestic Violence Program

This grant is funded by the Texas Criminal Justice Division. It is designed to deter and
prevent family violence by (1) increased reporting of incidents of family violence; (2)
providing protection for family violence victims through the filing of protective orders;
and (3) prosecution of domestic violence cases.

Comprterized Criminal History Grant

The funds are awarded by the Texas Criminal Justice Division. The purpose of this
program is to improve the accuracy, completeness, timeliness and utility of criminal
history record information in the state Computerized Criminal History System. The funds
are used to acquire hardware and software to implement the electronic filing of the
criminal history records.
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EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1993

GRANTS

Court Master Title IV

This grant is funded by the Texas Office of the Attorney General. The purpose of the
grant is to provide services necessary to assure timely disposition of cases involving child
support obligations. The enforcement of such cases is being conducted pursuant to Title
1V, Part D, of the Federal Social Security Act.

Criminal Justice Policy Council

The Criminal Justice Council and the Texas Department of Criminal Justice entered into
an intragency contract to perform a study of statewide sentencing dynamics. The purpose
of the study is to provide the legislature with information necessary to perform a proper
revision of the Penal Code and Statutes relating to sentencing in criminal cases.

Cuadrilla Addition Project

The Texas Department of Commerce and the County of El Paso have entered into a
contract for the purpose of constructing a community sewage disposal facility. The
facility will be for the benefit of the Cuadrilla Addition Community and will consist of
an aeration and evaporation ponding system or an equally acceptable facility.

Drug Abuse Resistance Education

The Texas Criminal Justice Division awarded this grant for the purpose of providing
training for students, teachers, P.T.A. groups, and school administrators on the dangers
of drug and substance abuse among the youth. The grant also provides for training of
D.A.R.E. officers on the drug problem and ways of preventing it.

Drug Education Unit
The funds for this program are provided by the Multi-County Task Force program
income. This program was established to provide up-to-date drug education to schools,

civic groups, churches, and business groups. The unit also provides informative displays
at malls and shopping centers.
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EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1993

GRANTS

El Paso Child Welfare Unit

This is a county-wide, jointly financed, state administered and regionally operated child
welfare program set up to meet the needs of children in the county who are in need of

protection.
Emergency Food and Shelter

The funds are provided by the Federal Emergency Management Agency. The purpose
of this funding is to assist in providing housing for families and individuals who, for
various reasons, can no longer stay at designated emergency shelters. Rent and mortgage
assistance is also provided for those eligible residents who are facing eminent eviction.

E.P.C.A.D.S. Administration .
(El Paso County Alcohol and Drug Abuse Service)

The County of El Paso provides matching funds for the El Paso County Alcohol and
Drug Abuse Centers. The funds are used to pay administrative expenditures related to
the Adolescent, Office of Treatment Improvement, and Alcohol and Drug Abuse grants.

Female Adolescent Residential Treatment

This unit of services contract is awarded by the City of El Paso through the Department
of Housing and Urban Development, Community Block Grant Program. The purpose
of this contract is to provide alcohol and drug abuse treatment services to persons whose
income is less than or equal to 80% of the median income for the City of El Paso.

Gang Violence Unit

The funds are awarded by the Texas Criminal Justice Division. This program will |

provide funding to the El Paso County Attorney's Office for a juvenile gang violence
unit. The unit will undertake cases involving juveniles in gangs who commit offenses,
and will participate in and advise community groups.
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EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1993

GRANTS

Homeless Prevention Program

The City of El Paso through the Department of Housing and Urban Development,
Community Block Grants Program has awarded this grant to provide temporary shelter
for homeless and eminently homeless mdividuals.

(HIDTA) Coordinator (High Intensity Drug Traffic Area)

The Texas Criminal Justice Division awarded this grant to enable a commissioned peace
officer to be assigned to Operation Alliance headquarters. Duties will entail the
coordination of anti-drug trafficking activities supported by state and local initiatives.

HUD (Housing and Urban Development)
Community Development Block Grant

This grant is awarded by the United States Department of Housing and Urban Develop-
ment for the purpose of providing community development housing projects to lower-
income families within EI Paso County.

Juvenile Comrections Program (Electronic Monitoring Program)

The Texas Criminal Justice Division awarded this grant for the purpose of providing a
correctional alternative through the use of electronic monitoring of offenders. The
objective of the program is to provide a low-cost, continuous surveillance of offenders
while they remain on probation in their homes, schools and jobs, without undue risk to
public safety.

Juvenile Justice Prograny/Intensive Commumity for Juvenile Justice

This grant is awarded by the Texas Criminal Justice Division to provide salaries and
fringe benefits for three full-time and one part-time detention worker to conduct a "boot
camp" program. The goal of the program is to divert juveniles from commitment to the
Texas Youth Commission by teaching them self-discipline, responsibitity, life skills, work
skills, and physical fitness.
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EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1993

GRANTS

Juvenile Probation ~ Triad

This grant is funded by the Texas Juvenile Probation Commission. It provides for the
needs of multiple-problem children that are under the jurisdiction of a juvenile court and
either mentally ill, mentally retarded, abused or neglected. The grant is administered by
the Juvenile Board of El Paso County, the Life Management Center and the Texas
Department of Human Services.

Juvenile Screening Unit

This grant is funded by the Texas Criminal Justice Division through the El Paso County
Attorney's office. The unit is responsible for screening all cases involving juveniles to
insure that all due process requirements relating to juveniles are met under the Texas
Family Code.

Motorcycle Unit Program

This Multi-County Task Force generated program income account provides funding for
this unit. Funds will be used to establish a motorcycle traffic section within the Sheriff's
Department. The purpose of the program will be to provide traffic enforcement,
narcotics interdiction and accident investigation.

Nutrition AAA

In accordance with the provisions of this grant, the Texas Department of Aging through
the Rio Grande Council of Governments and the County of El Paso provide congregate
meals, homebound meals, as well as transportation from homes to centers for the eligible
elderly population.

Nutrition DHS

This grant is funded by the Texas Department of Human Services and Community
Development Program. The purpose of this grant is to provide noon-time meals at home
to adults, ages 60 and older, who are unable to attend the regular Junch provided at local
nutrition centers.
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EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1993

GRANTS

Occupant Protection Selective Traffic Enforcement Project (S. T. E. P.)

This grant is awarded by the State of Texas through the Texas Department of Transpor-
tation. This grant receives federal funds for implementation of the statewide traffic safety
program. The program identifies safety problems and develops projects to address these
problems.

Office of Treatment Improvement

This grant is awarded by the Texas Commission on Alcohol and Drug Abuse. It is
awarded to enhance existing drug abuse programs by providing services to critical
populations such as adolescents and hispanics.

Patrol Vehicles Program

The Multi-County Task Force generated program income funds are used for this
program. These funds will be used to purchase eight patrol vehicles to utilize sheriff's
reserve deputies and increase coverage of normally unpatrolled areas of El Paso County
along the Texas/Mexico border.

Peer Counseling Program

This grant is awarded by the Texas Criminal Justice Division. The grant is an employee
assistance program offering confidential help and guidance by trained Peer Counselors
to all Texas Narcotics Control Program members and their family members experiencing
a personal or professional crisis.

Performance Reward Programs

The Texas Department of Criminal Justice awarded these funds to complement and
enhance existing corrections programs. The programs under this funding include: Aduit
Substance Abuse, Juvenile Substance Abuse, Gang Intervention, Personal Recognizance
Bond, Literacy/Education Lab, Juvenile Aftercare Services, Electric Monitoring,
Probation Violator, and Specialized Caseload.
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EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1993

GRANTS

Preparation for Adult Living (PAL)

This is a state administered child welfare program designed to provide services to prepare
teenagers who are under Texas Department of Protective Regulatory Services conservator-
ship to live independently when they become adults.

Purchase of Juvenile Services Grant

The primary purpose of this Texas Criminal Justice Division grant is to enable the
Juvenile Probation Department and the County of El Paso to comply with the Federal
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act. It is awarded to purchase such services
as medical, individual and family counseling, foster family home placement and
placement in residential treatment facilities.

Selective Investigations and Interdiction Unit

This grant is awarded by the Texas Criminal Justice Division. The funds are used to
target individuals with the objective of identifying drug related assets and resources
subject to forfeiture in accordance with state and federal laws.

Sheriff's Region VIII Training Academy

This grant is funded by the Texas Criminal Justice Division through the Rio Grande
Council of Governments to provide law enforcement training in six counties in the Upper
Rio Grande Planning Area. This area includes El Paso, Hudspeth, Culberson, Fort
Davis, Presidio and Brewster counties.

Special Investigations Group (Special Narcotics)

The Texas Criminal Justice Division awarded these funds to identify, investigate and
apprehend individuals involved in all facets of organized crime within the 34th State
Judicial District.

State General Assistance

This State funded grant provides electric, water, gas and telephone services to certain
eligible needy people. These services are administered by project care, a state funded
agency.
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EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1993

GRANTS

State Legalization Impact Assistance Grant (S.L.LA.G.)

The Texas Department of Human Services has awarded the State Legalization Impact
Assistance Grant to be used exclusively for individuals going through the amnesty
process. The program provides for food, utilities, housing, clothing, prescriptions and
other basic necessities.

T.D.C.A. Jobs Bill

This grant is used for street and drainage improvements and for resurfacing streets and
roads.

Texas Community Development Program - Azaleas Subdivision

The Texas Department of Commerce and the County of El Paso have contracted to
provide water and sewer facilities in the Colonia de las Azaleas Subdivision.

T.C.A.D.A. Female Adolescents

Texas Commission on Alcohol and Drug Abuse

This grant is awarded by the Texas Commission on Alcohol and Drug Abuse. The
funding is to provide alcohol and drug abuse treatment services to female adolescents.

TERP Nutritional

This grant is awarded by the Texas Department of Human Services. The funding
provides payment to vendors for utility, food, and housing services for certain eligible
people.

TERP Oil and Gas Overcharge

This grant is awarded by the Texas Department of Human Services. The grant provides
payments to vendors of energy utility services for certain eligible people.
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EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1993

GRANTS

Victim Assistance/County Attorney Program

The Texas Criminal Justice Division has awarded this grant to enable expansion of the
existing victim witness program. Services to be provided include: crisis intervention
counseling, transportation to: hospitals, police headquarters, prosecutors' offices and
courts, assistance in securing compensation benefits and impact statements, and assistance
in obtaining protective orders.

Victim Witness Service

This grant was awarded by the Texas Criminal Justice Division. The grant provides for
counseling of victims and witnesses of criminal acts and referral of such victims to the
appropriate social service agencies for shelter and for specialized long-term counseling.

West Texas Multi-County Narcotics Task Force

This grant is funded by the Texas Criminal Justice Division. The progrérn will

coordinate the apprehension and prosecution of major drug traffickers in a six county area
along the Rio Grande River and the Texas international border with Mexico. The task
force fills a void for narcotics intradiction and investigation in the vast remote areas along

the border.
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Exkibit B—16
County of Bl Pazo, Texns
Special Revenuc Funds
Combining Balasce Sheet — Graat Funds
For the year ended September 3, 1993
(With comparative totals for the year eaded Scptember 30, 1992)
Asscts Liabditics Total
Cash— Accracd Duc to Duc to Liabilitics
Demand [nvestments Accomats  Total Voschers Payroll Other Other Tatal Fuad and Fuad
Fand Deposits Texpool Reccivable Astets Payable Liabilitics Funds Govecramesnts Liabilities Bal Balances
Adjudication of drug offenders...iiunen $47.201 547201 $351 15,623 531,487 $3749 $9.710  $47.201
Adolescent drug aod alcohof treatmen $99.470 34348 133,818 8,607 3,689 $2%0 12,586 121,232 133,818
Alcobol and drug abuse services....... - 125,751 125751 14,421 40,699 70,631 125,751 125,751
‘Alterpative school program............ . 21,525 21,525 9% 3,014 17,855 20,967 558 21,525
Autc Thelt Preveation Task Foree...... . 81,500 §1,500 81 6223 75195 81,499 1 21,500
Community devdopment—water/sewer........ 155 155 155 155
Comprebensive anti dwi 1,563 1,563 503 1,060 1,563 1,563
Computerized Crimipal History Grost........ 1,928 1243 111 17 2984 3001 11,170 14171
Court master {A.G. Title IV).. 32,121 32121 132 31,989 32,121 32,121
Cuadrilla addition project....... 2,562 2562 2,562 2,562
Drug abusc resistance education.... 2,667 3,014 5,681 829 829 4,852 5,681
Drug education uait... 8,670 8,670 3,033 5,637 8,670 8,670
El Paso County Child Wel[arc Unn. 140,991 $116,000 100,353 357,344 107,864 137 89 108,090 249254 357344
Emergency Food & Shelter.... 19 19 19 19 19
EP.CAD.S admistration.... 5413 5,413 5413 5413
Fewmale adol L 9,022 9.022 9,022 9.022
Gang Viol Unit 2718 2,718 1599 1,119 2718 218
Homeless prevention program.... 306 306 306 306
Hud community development block grant. 22,928 22,928 121 121 22,807 22,928
H.ID.T.A. coordinator.... 23497 23,497 1,327 2043 20,127 23,497 23,497
Juvenile justice propram._. 21,337 21,337 64 4409 15304 19,777 1,560 21,337
Tuvenile probation — triad. 50,752 23,333 74,085 25,303 28,303 45,782 74,085
Juvenile screentug unit. 2,086 2448 4,534 -1 656 664 3,870 4,534
Nutrition AAA/DHS... 6,800 285,779 192579 2172 1,294 6.67¢ 16,136 276443 292,579
Occupant Protection §,T.E.P.. 11,594 11,594 5,795 5,795 5,799 11,594
Cfice of treatment improvemen 33,938 33,938 1,291 4,101 28,145 33,537 40 33,938
Peer Counseling Program........ 17,703 17,703 17,703 17,703 17,703
Perlormance reward programs. 482,790 771 483,561 214 22,978 32,192 451369 483,561
Preparation For Adult Living.. 5,533 4,503 10,036 36 36 10,000 10,036
Purchase of services —juveniles 21,374 21374 T.290 7,133 14,423 6,951 21,34
Selective invest, & interdiction. 185740 185,740 4,051 15363 166,326 185,740 185,740
Sheriffs training, academy........... 75.694 17,533 93,227 22,044 1,956 24,000 69,227 93,227
Special investigations group, 31,962 1,354 33,316 3.675 16,713 20,388 12,928 33.316
S.LIAG. program 1,655 2,603 4,158 113 113 4,145 4,258
Tdeca = jobs bill 11,251 11,251 11,251 11,251
Texas community development program...... 6,004 6,004 6,004 6,004
T.C.A.DA. female adalescent.... 8 B 8 8
T.E.R.P. nutritional senvices.... 5,033 5,033 3,795 950 4,45 288 5033
T.ER.P.—oil and pas overcharge 35,275 35,278 22,498 1,298 23,796 11,479 35,275
Victim assistance county attorncy... 11,386 11,386 1,030 2,153 7.463 10,646 740 11,386
Victim witness SErViOes. .ommrev.n.. 13,655 13,655 6,043 1,565 1,051 8,659 4,996 13,655
‘West Texas multi—county task force, _— 423 835 423 835 12,906 27,98¢ 373,408 170 414,464 9371 423,835
Balamces September 30, 1993 957,434 6 1,616,260 258,1 154,466 3905 1,320,040 69,654 689,694
Balances September 30, 1992, $888,725 31,584,687 §;4?3,412 3683334  $147,575 $739.184 §1,410 $1.571,503  $901900 32473412
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Exhibit B—17

County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revenue Funds
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Grant Funds
For the year ended September 30, 1993
(With Comparative totals for the year ended September 30, 1992)
Net Change in
. Beginning Expenditures Fund Balances Ending
Fund . Balance Revenues  {Current) During the Year  Balance

Adjudication of drug offenders. $2,730 $170,594 $163,614 $6,980 $9,710
Adolescent drug and alcohol treatmentu. s s - 7,813 426,307 312,888 113,419 121,232
Aleohol and drug abuse services. 29,540 1,193,727 1,223267 (29,540)
Altemative school program 79,692 79,134 558 558
Auto Theft Prevention Task Force 81,500 81,499 1 1
Bailey addition project 17,537 45,728 63,265 (17.537)
Community development—wWalet/SEWeT v ssmsssrrsssere 155 155
Community development—westway water district........ 190 190
Comprehensive anti dwi 4,555 4,555 '
Comprehensive domestic violence program..... 18212 18,212 (18,212)
Computerized Criminal HiStory Grant....oeeemess 166,489 155,319 11,170 11,170
Court master {A.G. Title IV) 157,196 157,196
Criminal justice policy council grant 4,242 4242
Cuadrilla addition project 19,555 16,993 (16,993) 2,562
Drug abuse resistance education 4,718 24,457 24323 134 4,852
Drug education unit 8,670 8,670
El Paso County Child Welfare Unit 1,340,162 1,090,908 249,254 249,254
Emergency food & shelter 19,575 19,575
E.P.C.A.D.S. administration 4,569 158,335 157,491 844 5413
Female adolescent - 38,723 20,701 9,022 9,022
Gang Violence Unit 2,718 2,718
Homeless prevention program 306 15311 15211 306
Hud community development block grant............. S 5832 18,700 1,725 16,975 22,807
H.LD.T.A. coordinator. 149 73977 74,126 (149)
Juvenile corrections program 606 - 606 (606)
Juvenile justice program 5,909 127,551 131,900 {4,349) 1,560
Juvenile probation —triad 18,3383 238,085 210,686 27,399 45,782
Juvenile screening unit 1,349 58,521 56,000 2,521 3870
Nutrition AAA/DHS 230,789 2467327 2,421,673 45,654 276,443
Occupant Protection S.T.E P i sersmastsnses e 15,429 9,630 57199 5799
Office of treatment improvement 663 20,577 201,839 (262) 401
Peer Counseling Program 17,703 17,703
Performance reward programs 403,248 787,785 739,664 48,121 451,369
Preparation For Adult Living 19,438 9,438 10,000 10,000
Purchase of services—juveniles. 5,951 58,072 58,072 6,951
Selective investigations and INterdiCtion. cessmssssecsssom: 3,350 669,719 673,569 (3.850)
Sheriff's traming academy. 46,371 229,768 206,912 22,856 69,227
Special investigations group 39,486 8,154 34,712 (26,558) 12,928
S.LLA.G. program 33,518 49373 4,145 4,145
Tdca—jobs bill 11,251 11,251
Texas community development program...c.sas —— 5,790 o (214) 214 6,004
T.C.A.DA. female adolescent 8 8
T.E.R.P.—nutritional services. 182 106,248 106,142 106 288
T.E.R.P.—0il and gas overcharge......comw mesmssmassos sensnes 6813 167,342 162,736 4,606 11,479
Victim assistance county attorney. . 140 62,695 62,095 600 740
Victim witness services. 2 30,244 25,250 4,994 4,996
West Texas multi—county task force...mmmssememsens 8942 1,290,125 - 1,289,696 429 9,371

Balances September 30, 1993 $901,909 49 404 7,745 1,369,654

Balances September 30, 1992 426,124 $9,956,635 __ $0.480,850 $475.785 $901.900

- 118 -




Exhibit B—18
County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Grants Funds
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1993 and 1992
1993 1992
Revenues:
Intergovernmental revenues.... waree “ $8,682.317 $7,668,930
Interest INCOME.....coervinrerae ereeenreserneasarasanses susns 4508 o 3,341
MiSCEllANEOUS. . urirrecrrerrreresseariassscnassnesasasnasssnsas 165,609 : 574,483
Total Tevenues...cccaerrerescncnaaccassneas ennee 8,852,434 _ 8.246,754
Expenditures:
Administration of justice:
PErSONMEL .o crrerrrersssnssssistrssnoas seasssssess usns srmsn 2977817 2,536,580
OPEraliNg.. s v e sersesssnns srers sesssssses ssvssnsraar prssearecssosns 1,019,215 1,247,993
Total adminisiration of justice.......c.cceveeeseennn, 3,997,032 3,784,573
Health and welfare:
PErSONTEL .. iiiiviieveressne senrasssnse sessnassss snesns soors sontravsssssorss 403,127 ' 1,204,775
OPEIAHNE . cvuereeresrerreeras secrem e sssss sorsstsssss ssssssssess sesmssemssasans 2,285,507 1,449,193
Total health and wellare........covcecnremmccccrrenens 2,688,634 2,653,968
Community services:
PErSOMIEL ..ot ciiirmssnes sessesesessseens enansrass somersantassasessnssns sosse 1,394,248 1,591,542
Operating.. e coneeemsassmsesraons 1,716,279 . 944,858
Total commurity services. 3,110,527 2,536,400
Capital outlays............ 200,920 437,163
Total expenditures.... . 9997113 9.412,104
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures.............. (1,144,679) (1,165,350)
Other financing sources{uses):
Operating transfers in......... - eereenaes 1,787,715 1,709,881
Operating transfers oUb .. i seersesise {(175,251) (68,746}
Total other financing SOUrCES{USES)..cuurrersmmmmnanese 1,612,424 1,641,135
Excess(deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over(under)
expenditures and other financing uses 467,745 475,785
Fund balances, October 1....... 901,909 : ' 426,124
Fund balances, September 30.....c.c.cuecceeeneeeneereracracncas, $1.369,654 $901,909
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Exhibit B—-19
County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revenue Funds
Suatement of Revenues — Graat Funds
For the year cnded Scptember 30, 1993
(With comparative totals for the year ended September 30, 1992)
Total
Fedemal/ Revenues and
State Inter— Totsl  Transfers Other Financiog
Funds Grants governmental Isterest  Other  Revenues In Sources
Adjudication of drug offenders $111,738 $20,624 $132352 $38,232 $170,5%4
Adokscent drug and alcohal treatment..... e 416,171 8,689 $1.447 426307 426,307
Alcohal and drug abuse S8IVICES ... cevrsesseerserras e 1,154,720 13,968 25039 1,193,727 1,193,727
Alternative school program 9,192 500 79,692 79,692
Auto Theft Prevention Task Force......oovceeicnen 81,500 81,500 81,500
Bailey addition 45,728 45,728 45,728
Community development —westway waler district... 190 190 190
Comprehensive anti dwi 4,555 4,555 4,555
Computerized Criminal History Grant.......c.ocmen 116,489 116,489 50,000 166,489
Court master (A.G. Title TV) 157,196 157,196 157,196
Criminal justice palicy council grant.......eoecen 4,242 4242 4,242
Drug abuse resistance €dUCaLIoN. .....oevrereererrerrenseare 9,323 9,323 15,134 24,457
Drug education unit 8,670 8,670 B.6T0
El Paso County Child Welfare Unil..sscnmns 1,030,458 $1945 16849 1049262 290,900 1,340,162
Emergency food & shelter. 19,575 19,575 19,575
EP.C.AD.S. administration 158,335 158335 158335
Female adolescent, 38,723 38,723 38,723
Gang Violence Unit 2,718 2,718 2,718
Homeless prevention program.......... 15311 15311 15311
Hud community development block grant... ... 672 672 18,028 18,700
H.I.D.TA. coordinator 13977 73977 3977
Juvenile justice program 41,255 6877 48,132 79419 127,551
Juvenile probation ~triad 156279 19,306 175,585 62,500 238,085
Juvenike screening unit 10,436 10,436 48,085 58,521
Nutrition AAA/DHS. 228240 1,243,182 2563 12052 1,596,037 871,290 2467327
Occupant Protection S.T.EP....cucmmvemememensnns 15,429 15,429 15,429
Office of treatment iMprovemMent. .o 201,577 201,577 200,577
Peer Counseling Program 17,703 17,703 17,703
Performance reward programs...... S 787,785 787,785 787,785
Preparation For Adult Living.....cecnrescemarsessens 9,438 10,000 19,438 19,438
Purchase of services—juveniles. 58,072 58,072 58,072
Selective invest & interdiction 669,719 669,719 669,719
Sheriff's training academy. 79,125 79,125 150,643 229,768
Special investigations group. 8,154 8,154 8,154
S.LIAG. program 53,518 53,518 53518
T.E R.P.—nutritional services. 53,124 5,033 58,157 48,091 106,248
T.E.R.P.—oil and gas overcharge....ceerrrermsenes 817369 12,767 94,135 13,206 167,342
Victim assistance county alOMCY . mrrerrrrrremsms: 31,932 31932 30,763 62,695
Victim witness services. 13398 6,372 18,820 11,424 30,244
West Texas multi—county task force.....eeccenenen. 551,957 738,168 1,290,125 1,290,125
Balances Scpiember 30, 1993..................... 36,197,964 d 787.715 4%
Balances Sepiember 30, 199236166795 31500135  $334] 3574483 $8246.754 $1.709881 $9.956.635
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Exhibit B—20
County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revenoe Fuads
Statement of Expenditures — Grant Funds
For the year ended September 30, 1993
{With comparative totals for the year ended Scptember 30, 1992)
Total
Administra— - Expenditures
tion of Health Community Capital Total  Transfers and Other
Funds Justice and Welare  Services QOutlays Expenditure Out Financing Uses
Adjudication of drug cffenders $163,495 3119 5163614 $163,614
Adolkescent drug and alcohol treatment....cenaee $306,079 4,940 311,019 $1,869 312,838
Alcohol and drug abuse services....ecemrmsveraens 12197112 3,555 1,223267 1,223,267
Alternative school program. 79,134 7,134 79,134
Auto Thelt Prevention Task FOICe......oeriminniesmneas - 81,499 81,499 81,499
Bailey addition project $46,230 46,230 17,035 63,265
Community development —westway water distriet.,. 190 190 190
Comprehensive anti dwi 4,555 4,555 4,555
Comprehensive domestic vidlence. 17 17 18,195 18,212
Computerized Criminal History Grant.........mm 43,500 111,819 155,319 155319
Court master (A.G. Title IV) 157,196 157,196 157,196
Criminal justice policy council grant.... e 4,242 4,242 4242
Cuadrilla addition project 16,993 16,993
Drug abuse resistance education.......swmmees 21,430 2893 24323 24,323
Drug education uniL 6,812 1858 8,670 8,670
El Paso County Chikd Welfare Unit......oiuimssne 1,090,908 1,090,908 1,090,908
Emergency food & shelter. 19,575 19,575 19575
E.P.CA.D.S. administration 157,491 157,491 157,491
Female adolescent 29,701 29,701 20,701
Gang Violence Unit 218 2,718 2,118
Homeless prevention program 15311 15311 15311
Hud community development block grant......v.eme. 1,725 1,725 1,725
H.ID.T.A. coordimator. 74,126 74,126 74,126
Juvenile COTTECUIONS PrOZIAML..v-recrsrrerresmserseremsessans - 606 606
Juvenile justice program 125992 125992 5,908 131,900
Juvenike probation —triad 210,686 210,636 210,686
Juvenik screening unit 56,000 56,000 56,000
Nutrition AAA/DHS. 2304578 2410 2,306,988 114,685 2,421,673
Occupant Protection S.TE Poesisonssssssssessinss 9,630 9,630 9,630
Office of Lrealment iMpProvemMenL. .. remmerorcsns 201,052 787 201,839 201,839
Peer Counseling Program 11328 6375 17,703 17,703
Performance reward PrORIAMS. o ussesssssenserssesossnssen 688,723 50,941 739,664 739,664
Preparation For Adult Living, 9438 9,438 9438
Purchase of Srvices — JUVENIlES.....corsmrineseressssonmmansas 58,072 58,072 58072
Selective investigations and interdiction. ....emes - 664,848 8.1 673,569 673,569
Sheriffs training academy 206,727 185 206,912 206,912
Special investigations group 34452 : 260 34,712 472
S.L1A.G. program 9373 49373 49373
Texas community development Prograii...cicce. (214) (214) (214)
T.E.R.P.—nutritional services. 106,142 106,142 106,142
T.E.R.P.—oil and gas overcharg .. 162,736 162,736 162,736
Victim assistance COUNtY BLLOTTEY-ewemsmemsarsosssssas. 62,095 62,095 62,085
Viclim witness services. 25.250 25,250 25250
Woest Texas multi-county task fOrce.....commrmenens - 1283639 6,057  1289,696 1,289,656
Balances Seplember 30, 1993, ...........__ 33997032 52688634 $3.110.527 $200920 $9.997.113  $175.291 $10.172.404
Balances Scpicmber 30, 1992...........onueeee.__§3.784.573 §2.653,968 32536400 $437,163  $9.412.104 368,746 $9,480.850
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DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources
for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal and interest.




EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Purposes of Debt Service Funds
September 30, 1993

General Obligation Refunding, Series 1985

This fund is used for payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to pay for
expenditures incurred by capital project for the construction of the jail.

General Obligation, Series 1986A

This fund is used for payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to pay for
expenditures incurred by capital project for the construction of a juvenile justice center.

General Obligation Refunding, Series 19868

This fund is used for payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to pay for
expenditures incurred by capital project for the construction of an equestrian complex.

General Obligation, Series 1987

This fund is used for payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to pay for
expenditures incurred by capital project for the reconstruction of the county courthouse
facilities.

General Obligation, Series 1988

This fund is used for payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to pay for
expenditures incurred by capital project for the construction of a new courthouse.

Variable Rate Demand General Obligation
Certificates of Obligation, Series 1988

This fund is used for payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to pay for
expenditures incurred by capital project for the acquisition of a building to serve as an
auxiliary county facility.

Variable Rate Demand General Obligation
Certificate of Obligation, Series 1988 - Revolving Fund

This is a reserve fund set up to hold the excess amount of interest that is budgeted in the
Debt Series-Variable Rate Demand General Obligation Certificates of Obligation-Series
1988 each year as mandated in the order authorizing the issuance of certificates of
obligations.
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EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Purposes of Debt Service Funds
September 30, 1993

Contractual Obligation, Series 1989

This fund is used for payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to pay
expenditures incurred for the purchase of computer equipment.

Contractual Obligation, Series 1990

This fund is used for payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to pay
expenditures incurred for the purchase of computer equipment.

Contractual Obligation, Series 1990A

This fund is used for payment of principal and interest for the new furniture purchased
for the new courthouse.

General Obligation Certificate of Obligation, Series 1990
This fund is used for payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to pay for the
construction of a morgue, an Ascarate Park substation, the renovation of the old juvenile
justice center and construction of the new courthouse.

Contractual Obligation, Series 1991

This fund is used for payment of principal and interest for the purchase of equipment for
Data Processing.

Certificate of Obligation, Series 1991

This fund is used for the payment of principal and interest for the development of
tourism for El Paso County and for the El Paso Convention Center.

General Obligation Refunding, Series 1992
This fund is used for the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to pay a

settlement on the Sports Facility and Refunding Variable Rate Demand General
Obligation Certificate of Obligation, Series 1988.
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EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Pumposes of Debt Service Funds
September 30, 1993

Certificate of Obligations, Series 1992A

This fund is used for the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to pay
expenditures incurred for the improvement of the jail and construction of Ascarate Park
Swimming Pool.

General Obligation Refunding, Series 1992B

This fund is used for the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to advance
refund portions of the General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1985, 1986B, 1986
and General Obligation Bonds, Series 1986A.

General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1993A
This fund is used for the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued.to construct
a Jail Annex Facility to house prisoners to alieviate overcrowding of the main County
Sheriff Detention Facility in Downtown El Paso.

General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1993B

This fund is used for the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to advance
refund portions of the General Obligation Bonds, Series 1986A, 1986B, 1988, and
Certificates of Obligation, Series 1990. The Parking Facility Revenue Certificates of
Obligation, Series 1989 were fully refunded.
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Exhibit C-1

County of El Paso, Texas
Debt Service Funds
Combining Balance Sheets
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 1992)
General General General General
Obligation Obligation Obligation Obligation
Refunding Bonds Refunding Bonds
Bonds Series Bonds Series
Series 1985 1986A  Series 1986B 1987
Assels ' _ _
CASH.....oocr e rrreseseseasass samsss seens sases sessesssasssessensssas sosnon $615 $344 $8,944 $142
INVESIMENTS .o e e seemereraennsntnnsesnesnsessnens 22,906 24,217 223,385 41,799
Receivables:
Interest. ..o menesnens 12,077 5,120 9,131 11,885
TaXES...crcereemrevreneserresaesesnsessessennan
Accounts.......ceeeee..
Due from other funds 569,428
Total assets...... $1.005,026 $29,681 $241.460 $53,826
Liabilities and fund balances
Liabilities:
Vouchers payable
Due to other funds $53,826
Deferred revenues..........
Total liabilities.... 53,826
Fund balances:
Reserved for debt SETVICE ... vumsrvecs earnsceoms sernes $1,005,026 $29.681 $241,460
Total fund balances.. 1,005,026 29,681 241,460
Total liabilities and fund balances........... $1,005,026 $29.681 $241.460 3.826
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County of El Paso, Texas
Debt Service Funds
Combining Balance Sheets
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 1992)

Exhibit C—1, cont.

Variable Rate
Demand
General General Contractual Contractual
Obligation Obligation Obligation Obligation
Bonds Certificates Bonds Bonds
Series of Obligation  Series Series
1988 Series 1988 1989 1990
Assets .
CaSh.... et reretrerss i s srine seem s nm e s e nmmernes sen: $112 $1,400 $2,422 $1,637
IDVESIMENTS. e iererrere ereeerermasssssnrsss srsrs srerssssses sumss 182,312 4,014 4,723
Receivables:
Interest.... 19,003 127 1,857 842
TAXES. vereercseesenrresrssaranssares sesessemsemarens masassrans sarver :
Accounts 9,784
Due from other funds........... ress ceremsreene sansessesssnae.
Total assets.......... 4 5.54 $9.102 $12.263
Liabilities and fund balances
Liabilities:

Vouchers payable . . '

Due to other funds $5,541 $9,102

Deferred revenues.........oceesrcs sessescsessesrssne '

Total liabilities. 5,541 5,102
Fund balances:

Reserved for debt service e $201,427 $12,263
Total fund balances.. 201,427 12,263
Total Kabilities and fund balances........, $201,427 35,541 $9.102 $12.263
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County of El Paso, Texas
Debt Service Funds
Combining Balance Sheets )
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
{With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended

Exhibit C—1, cont.

September 30, 1992)
General
Obligation
Contractual Centificates Contractual General Certificates
Obligation of Obligation  Obligation of
Bonds Obligation Bonds Refunding Obligation
Serics Series Series Bonds Series
1990A 1990 1991 Series 1992 1992A
Assets
Cash $99 $98 $146 $173
Investments 4668 = 638,465 363 1,076
Receivables:
Interest 4,410 32,013 3,024 4,710
Taxes... )
Accounts. $4,464
Due from other funds
Total assets $9,177 $670.576 $4.464 $3.533 £5.959
Liabilities and fund balances
Liabilities:

Vouchers payable

Due to other funds. $690

Deferred revenues
Total liabilities 69

Fund balances:

Reserved for debt service $9,177 $670,576 4.395 $£3,533 $5,959
Total fund balances 9,177 670,576 4,395 3533 5,959
Total liabilities and fund balances.......... $9.177 $670,576 $4.464 $3,533 $5.959
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County of El Paso, Texas
Debt Service Funds
Combining Balance Sheets
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
{With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended

Exhibit C-1, cont.

September 30, 1992)
General General General
Obligation Obligation Obligation
Refunding Refunding Jail
Bonds Bonds Bonds Totals
Serics 1992B  Series 1993B Secries 1993A 1993 1992
Assets
Cash... $51 £369 $368 $16,920 $25.222
INVEStMENS.c ierer ceeeneveseenenennanss 1,400 104,000 253,000 1,506,328 1,399,946
Receivables:
Interest. 23,835 5,070 2,084 135,288 104,797
T AKES e caanssrarscorrmesnssensnes
ACCOUNTS e ccececsmsc sensassserasaensnens 14,248 17575
Due from Other fUNdS . conc e cesenecoses sessaasnes 969,428
Total assets $25,286 $109.439 $255.452 $2.642.212 $1.547.540
Liabilitics and fund balances
Liabilities: :
Vouchers payable $20,837
Due to other funds $58,538
Deferred revenues.........
Total liabilities 68,538 20,837
Fund balances:
Reserved for debt service. e v $25,286 $109,439 $255,452 2,573,674 1,526,703
Total fund balances 25,286 109,439 255,452 2,573,674 1,526,703
Total liabilities and fund balances........ $25286 $109,439 255452 542,21 1,547,540
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Exhibit C-2

County of El Paso, Texas
Debt Service Funds
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 1992)
General General General General General
Obligation Obligation Obligation Obligation Obligation
Refunding Bonds Refunding Bonds Bonds
Bonds Series Bonds Serics Senies
Series 1985 1986A  Series 1986B 1987 1988
Revenues:
Taxes: ' :
Ad valorem Property taXes. . cusecrssssesssonssasss $1,731,706 $512,268 $834,778  $1,138,144
Hotel occupancy taxes . $92,036
Total taxes 1,731,706 512,268 92,036 834,778 1,138,144
Intergovernmental revenues:
Reimbursement — City "
Reimbursement — Central Appraisal District..
Total intergovernmental revenues......
Interest eamings........... 10,876 5,022 10,548 12,378 17,467
Total revenues 1,742,582 517,290 102,584 847,156 1,155,611
Expenditures:
Debt Service:
Principal 1,500,000 380,000 125000 - 815,000 215,000
Interest. . v e S 366,570 191,093 45,632 50,530 901,205
Advance refunding eSCrOW..... .o cecececssersosarsasess sas.
Other — refunding bond issuance costs.......eure-
Arbitrage rebate J—
Total expenditures.... 1,866,570 571,093 170,632 865,530 1,116,205
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (Under) eXpenditUTeS .. wmmsmsessssms s (123,988) (53,803) {68,048} {18,374} 39,406
Other financing sources(uses):
Operating transfers in.......... 946,059
Operating transfers out.....
Proceeds of bonds ’
Proceeds of refunding bonds 497345 538,179 4,054,429
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent......oe. (497,345) {538,179) (4,054,429)
Total other financing sources (uses)........ 946,059
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing .
[(TE1E) IO 822,0M - (53,803) (68,048) (18,374) 39,406
Fund balances, October 1 113,655 83,484 309,508 72,200 162,021
Residual equity transfer i w. e s ssessscnsessenns - 69,300
Residual equity transfer Out . e e smmms e (£53,826)
Fund balances, September 30 . $1.005.026 $20,681 $241.460 01,427
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Exhibit C—2, cont.

Couaty of El Paso, Texas

Debt Service Funds
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended

September 30, 1992)

Contractual Certificates General Certificates

Obligation of Obligation of
Bonds Obligation Refunding Obligation
Series Series Bonds Series
1991 1991 Series 1992 1992A
Revenues:
Taxes: :
Ad valorem property taxes......... ceerensunssannsosrasens $38,470 $284.464 $508,413
Hotel occupancy taxes arssas st e
Total taxes. 38,470 284,464 508,413
Intergovernmental revennes; '
Reimbursement — City.......oco v semsesmeessonsesene 24,127
Reimbursement — Central Appraisal District. 5,604
Total intergovernmental revenues....... 29,731
Interest earnings......coreenenee. 228 3,177 5,232
Total revenues 68,429 287,641 513,645
Expenditures:
Debt Service: '
Principal ..o veenssesems sensesnssnrsssns 60,000 80,000
Interest............ 9,753 : 224755 540,438
Advance refunding escrow.
Other ~ refunding bond issuance costs.......ce
Arbitrage rebate....
Total expenditures 69,753 304,755 540,438
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures {1,324) (17,114) {26,793)
Other financing sources(uses):
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out
Proceeds of bonds
Proceeds of refunding bonds.................ccervervrvraens
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent..............
Total other financing sources (uses)........
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing
(uses) (1,324) (17,114) (26,793)
Fund balances, October 1 5,719 $831 20,647 32,752
Residual equity transfer in -
Residual equity transfer out.... ($831)
Fuad balances, September 30 4,39 $£3,533 5959
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Exhibit C-2, cont.
County of El Paso, Texas
Debt Service Funds
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
{With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended

September 30, 1992)
General
Variable Rate Obligation
Demand General Contractual Contractual Contractual Certificates
Obligation Obligation Obligation Obligation of
Certificates Bonds Bonds Bonds Obligation
of Obligation Series Series Series Series
Series 1988 1989 1990 1990A 1990
Revenues:
Taxes: ' : '
Ad valorem property taxes $146,771 $70,452 $571.213 $746,596
Hotel occupancy taxes -
Total tazes 146,771 79,452 371.213 746,596
Intergovernmental revenues:
Reimbursement — City. 52,880
Reimbursement — Central Appraisal District. 12,282
Total intergovernmental revenues...... 65,162
Interest earnings. $£1335 2,163 3,403 4,395 31,429
Total revenues 1,335 148,934 148,017 575,608 778,025
Expenditures:
Debt Service:
Principal 140,000 135,000 350,000 200,000
Interest. _ 8,400 17875 240,875 532,125
Advance refunding escrow :
Other — refunding bond issuance coStSu wusnn
Arbitrage rebate
Total expenditures 148,400 152,875 590,875 732,125
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures 1,335 534 {4,858) (15,267 45,900
Other financing sources(uses):
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out. (46,000)
Proceeds of bonds
Proceeds of refunding bonds. 2,014,922
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent..c. e, : {2,014,922)
Total other financing sources (Uses)....— (46,000}
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over {under)
expenditures and other financing :
(uses) . ' (44,665) 534 (4,858) {15,267) 45,900
Fund balances, October 1 50,206 8,568 17,121 24,444 624,676
Residual equity transfer in
Residual equity transfer out ($5,541) (39,102)
Fund balances, September 30 $12263 $9.177 $670.576
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County of El Paso, Texas

Debt Service Funds

Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended

Exhibit C-2, cont.

September 30, 1992)
General General General
Obligation Obligation Obligation
Refunding Refunding Jail
Bonds Bonds Bonds Totals
Series 1992B  Scries 1993B Series 1993A 1993 1992
Revenues:
Taxes: :
Ad valorem PrOPerty TaXeS. v sosssesssssasses $1.812,435 $8.404,710  $8,260,283
Hotel occupancy taxes 92,036 288356
Total taxes........ 1,812,435 8,406,746 8,548,639
Intergovernmental revenues:
Reimbursement — City.....oo i e cceemecmenians . 77,007 70335
Reimbursement — Central Appraisal Distric... 17,886 24,130
Total intergovernmental revenues...... 04,803 94,465
INTErest CaMINES. v rurerresss esensssesmmssas sasnsssosesssnen sasas 24,415 $5,071 $2,084 139,223 115,582
Total revenues 1,836,850 5,071 2,084 8,730,862 8,758,686
Expenditures:
Debt Service:
Principal 4,000,000 6,120,000
Interest. 1,812,435 4,941,686 5,309,931
Advance refunding escrow. 585,775
Other — refunding bond isSuance costs...cmuwm 202,284 202,284 640,561
Arbitrage rebate. 20,600
Total expenditures 1,812,435 202,284 9,143,970 12,676,867
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 24,415 (197,213) 2,084 (413,108)  (3,918,181)
Other financing sources{uses):
Operating transfers in.... 946,059 286,086
Operating transiers out. {8.254,104) (8,300,104) (56,569)
Proceeds of bonds 253,368 253,368 37371
Proceeds of refunding bonds... S—— 8,560,756 15,665,631 31,971,420
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent. ....... PO (7,104,875} (28,490,525)
Total other financing sources (uses)........ 306,652 253,368 1,460,079 3,747,783
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing '
(uses) 24,415 109,439 255452 1,046,971 {170398)
Fund balances, October 1... 87 1,526,703 1,088,184
Residual equity transferin ... 69,300 980,383
Residual equity transfer out ] (69.300) {371,466}
Fund balances, September 30 25286 4 $255452  $2573.674  $1.526,703
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Exhibit C-3
County of El Paso, Texas
Debt Service Funds
Total Statements of Revenucs, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended Scptember 30, 1992)

1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual  (Unfavorable) Budget Actaal (Unfavarable)
Revenues:
Taxes:
Ad valorem property takes..om memresss. 35,404,710 38,404,710 $8,489.616 $8,260,283 ($229,333)
Hotel ocoupancy taxes......... 10,677 92,036 $81,359 250,000 288356 38356
Total taxes. i, 8,415,387 8,496,746 81,359 8,733,616 8548639 (190977
Intergovernmental revenucs:
Reimbursement — Cily.....v o 70,062 77,007 6,945 65,195 70335 5,140
Reimbursement — Central Appraisal
District. e . 23042 17,886 (5,156} 22.517 24,130 1,613
Total intergoveramental revenucs., 93,104 94,893 1,789 87,712 94 465 6,753
Interest carnings.... 139,223 139,223 52,317 115,582 63,265
Total revenucs 8,508,491 8,730,862 222371 8879645 B.758.686 (120,959)
Expenditures:
Debt Service: :
Principali. v e sors s s vsssssaseene. 4,000,000 4,000,000 6,165211 6,120,000 45211
Interest we 5539536 4,941,686 597,850 5,643,766 5,309,931 333,835
Advance refunding esCroW.....meeeesuresnasees : 585,179 585,775 4
Other — refunding bond
issuance costs 202,284 202,284 306,187 640,561 (334374)
Arbitrage rebate taX... v cemmsassassasenssens 20,500 20,600
Total cxpenditures......vvrsraracreeee_ 9,741,820 9,143 970 597,850 12,721,543 12,676,867 44,676
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) eXpenditUres . v smmmmerene_ (1,233,320} (413,108) 820221 (3,841,898} (3,918,181) {76,283)
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers ... i e 45,000 46,000 65,649 286,086 220,437
Operating transfers Ot v v {8,300,104)  (8,300,104) (56,571) {56,569) 2
Proceeds of bonds 253,368 253,368 37371 37371
Proceeds of refunding bonds.... e cicevissnens 15,665,632 15,665,631 (1) 31,614,716 31,971,420 356,704
Payment to refunded bond
escrow agent . (7,104,875 (7,104,875) (28,490,525 (28,490,525}

Total other financing
sources {uscs) 306,653 560,020 253,367 33,133,269  $3,747,783 $614,514
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and

other financing (USES)um vmesremmeeerisesssssasensnens {326,676) 146,912 1,073,588 (708,629) (170,398} 538,23t
Fund balances, Octaber 1.........coceenenneee 659,627 659627 830,025 830,025
Fund balances, September 30................. 267,049 306,539 1,073,588 $121.39% 36595627 $538.231
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County of El Paso, Texas

Exhibit C—4

General Obligation Refunding—Series 1985
Comparative Stalements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances — Budget aad Actual
For the fiscal years ended Scptember 30, 1993 and 1992

1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorabie
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual __{Unfavorablc)
Revcnues:
Ad valorem property LaXes..o v menmmemmen. 31,731,706 §1,731,706 32,264,292 32,179,862 {584,430)
INtErest EArNINES. o veeve carssscsssasss sassnsesssnsussn eons 10876 §10,876 16,378 16378
Total revenues... 1,731,706 1,742,582 10,876 2264292 2,196,240 (68,052)
Expenditures:
Dcbt service:
Principal 1,500,000 1,500,000 1385000 1385000
Interest 366,570 366,570 769,909 683370 86,539
Advance refunding eSCroW. . e o 109,383 109,382 1
Tolal expenditures....cvuviicesrsnsscnssses. 1,866,570 1,866,570 2264292 2177752 86,540
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures... s (134.864)  (123,988) 10,876 18,488 18,488
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers M. oo ossessssiis 46,000 46,000
Proceeds of refunding bonds 4,507,186 4,507,186
Payment to refunded bond
escrow agent (4,507,186) (4,507,186)
Total other financing
sources (uscs) 46,000 46,000
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures
and other financing USEs....couum s ersesssmssasnsn (88,364) (77,988) 10,876 18,488 18,488
Fund balances, October 1........ 113,655 113,655 95,167 95,167
Fund balances, September 30.....oiceen . $24.791 §35,667 510876 §95,167 _ $113.633 $18.488
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Exhibit C~5
County of El Paso, Texas
General Obligation Bonds—Series 1986A
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances ~ Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1993 and 1992

1993 1992

Variance Variance
Favorablc Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual _ (Unfavorable)

Revenues:
Ad valorem property taxes §$512.268 $512.268 $716,810 $719.348 $2,538
Interest earnings.... 5022 35,022 853 : 853
Total revenucs 512,268 517,290 5,022 716,810 720,201 3391
Expenditures:
Debt service:
PrABCIPAL .eeoene simss srssmssnrsnsasensrmssnarorncnren semmenans 380,000 380,000 350,000 350,000
Interest....... . 208373 191,093 17,280 331,752 304,015 21,737
Advance refunding esCrow........ovensesesnane, 35,058 35,057 1
Total cxpenditures. 588,373 571,093 17,280 716,810 689,072 27,738

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures. ... eemsamssses (76,105) {53,803 22302 31,129 31,129
Other financing sources (uscs):
Proceeds of refunding bonds......cooarimesesnerens 497,345 497345 1,809,260 1,809,260
Payment to refunded bond
CSCTOW agent........ w (497345)  (497,345) (1,800,260) (1,809,260)
Total other financing sources
[Ty T
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures
and other financing uses. . (76,105) (53,803) 22302 31,129 31129
Fund balances, October L...........coocaaeeee, 83,484 83,484 52355 52,355
Fund balances, Scptember 30.......nveenvnen $7.379 329,681 $22302 $52,355 $83.484 $31,129
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Exhibit C—6
County of El Paso, Texas
General Obligation Refuading—Serics 19868
Comparative Statements of Revenucs, Bxpenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actoal
For the fiscal ycars cnded Scptember 30, 1993 and 1992
1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual _(Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Hotel occupancy taxes., $10,677 $92,036 $81,359 $250,000  $288,356 $38,356
Interest earnings.... 10,548 10,548 13,032 13,032
‘Total revenues 10,677 102,584 91,807 250,000 301,388 517388
Expenditures:
Debt service:
PrinCIPal co s eassasensrersenterasarmss soneesente searsssin 125,000 125,000 115,000 115,000
Interest.. e vems 64,213 45,632 18,581 195,634 159,082 36,552
Advance refunding escroW..cum e s rrseeme: 46,201 46,200 1
Total cxpenditures.. .o ceeeesassnnanens, 189,213 170,632 18,581 356,835 320,282 36,553
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures........usemers e (178,536) {68,048) 110,488 (106,835) {18,894) 87,941
Other financing sources (uses):
Proceeds of refunding bonds.......cecumesesrrmvens 538,179 538,179 2,352,038 2,352,038
Payment to refunded bond
CSCIOW AZENt.........cocvnau. rermeerasmennemen (338,179)  (538,179) (2352,038) (2,352.038)
Toial other l'inancmg sources
(uscs)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures
and other fINanCing USEs..... ... veesveieninrserseen (178,536) (68,048 110,488 (106,835) (18,894) 87941
Fund balances, October 1 263,451 263,451 282 345 282,345
Fund balances, September 30 £84,915 $195.408 $110,488 $175.510 $263.451 $87.941
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Exhibit C-7
County of El Pasa, Texas
General Obligation Bouds Scries— 1987
Comparative Statcments of Revenucs, Expenditurcs and
Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years coded Scptember 30, 1993 and 1992
1993 1992
Variance Varisncc
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual _ (Unfavorable) Buodget Actoal (Usfavorable)
Revenues:
Ad valorem property 1AXES o rerrseer e, $834,TTB §834,778 $833,710  $804,148 ($29,562)
Interest earnings... 1 taebes nbe sonbes senes sorsETEeR, 12,378 $12,378 13,782 13,782
Total revenues — 834,778 847,156 12,378 833.710 817,930 (15,780}
Expenditures:
Debt service:
PrNCIPAl..cosusssonmesssssnsosne sissamsssnssusss sonves sersnsnsass 815,000 815,000 760,000 760,000
Interest 50,530 50,530 122,155 96,890 25,265
Total expcndlturcs 865,530 865,530 882,155 856,890 25265
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditires... ..o s sassssunes (30,752) (18,374) 12378 (48.445) {38,960} 9,485
Other financing sources {uses):
Total other ﬁnancing gources
{uses)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures :
and other financing USES.... . ssscerssssssrsssren (30,752) (18374) 12,378 (48.445) (38,960) 9,485
Fund balances, October 1.......coo.oooo..ee 72200 72,200 111,160 111,160
Fund balances, September 30................. §41.448 §53.826 $12378 $62.715 $72200  $9.485
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Exhibit C—-8
County of El Paso, Tcxas
General Obligation Bonds—Series 1988
Comparative Statcments of Revenues, Expendituces and
Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1993 and 1992

1993 1992

Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
__Budget Actual _(Unfavorable) Budget Actual {Unfavorable)

Revenues:
Ad valorem property taxes $1,138,144 51,138,144 $2466,8T3 32,370,243 (8$96,630)
INTETESt CAMMINES..ovones coraeermmnoties crsssasesn nos sesvars 17,467 $17.467 35,080 35,080
Total revenucs..... 1,138,144  1,155611 17,467 2466873 2,405,323 (61,556)
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal.....o. 215,000 215,000 205,000 205,000
Interest wreieeeees 1,040,705 901,205 139,500 1,866,736 1,768,195 98,541
Advance refunding escroW ... usmssnsns " 395,137 395,136 1
Total expendituzes 1255705  1,116205 139,500 2,466,873 2,368,331 98,542
Excess {deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.... ... v voammmrnsssnnnee___ {117,561} 39,406 156,967 36,992 36,992
Other financing sources {(uscs):
Proceeds of refunding bonds.....concsncvsrnreceee. 4,054,429 4,054,429 19,822,041 19,822,041
Payment to refunded bond :
escrow agent (4.054.429) (4,054,429) {19.822.041) (19,822,041}

Total other financing
sources (uses)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and

other financing uses - (117,561) 39,406 156,967 ' 36,992 36,992
Fund balances, October L.........nnnncee., 162,021 162,021 125,029 125,029
Fund balances, September 30............... - §44.460  $201.427 $156,967 $125.029 §162.021 $36,992
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Exhibit C—-9
County of El Pazo, Tcxas
Variable Rate Demand General Obligation
Certificatcs of Obligation —Series 1988
Comparative Statcments of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1993 and 1992
1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual _(Unfavorable) Budgct Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Ad valorem property taxes. $177,351 $168,175 ($9,176)
Interest earnings $1,335 §1335 9228 9228
Total revenues 1,335 1,335 177,351 177,403 52
Expenditures:
Debt zervice: ) ’
PLCIPAL ... crnsscsrassrrssasses eermnsmrenstesssessss snsansnssns ' 2820211 2,775,000 45211
Intcrest.... ‘ 168,000 52,681 115,319
Other — refunding bond
issuance costs [ 36,187 34,617 1,570
Arbitrage rebale 1aX. ... avimasemsasen sensese 20,600 20,600
Total expenditures 3,044998 2,882 898 162,100
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) cxpendilires. ... e secrerense, 1335 1,335 (2.867,647) (2,705.495) 162,152
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating Uransfers in.... ... ... vesisssnsnnes - 65,649 56,569 (9,080)
Operating transfers out ($46.000) (46,000)
Proceeds of refunding bonds.....evccerarassenns 2544670 2.544.670
Total other financing
sources (Uscx). ... (46,000) (46,000} 261031 2601239 9
Excess (deficicncy) of revenues )
and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and : ) ) . :
other financing uses (45000)  (44,665) 1,335 (257328)  (104,256) 153,072
Fund batances, October 1. . ..eeaaaee (92,984) {92,984) 11,272 11,272
Fund balances, September 30........coeeeee. ($138.984)  (§137.64%) $1.335 (3246.056)  (892.984) $153.072
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Exhibit C—10
County of El Paso, Texas
Contractual Obligations — Serics 1989
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Bxpenditurcs and
Changes in Fend Balances — Budget and Actual
For the fizcal years ended Scptember 30, 1993 and 1992

1993 1992

Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual  (Unfavorable) Budget Actual _{Unfavorable)

Revenues:
Ad valorcm property taxes.... aeeeencisssnsnns $146,771 $146,771 $142.430 $136,352 {$6,078)
Interest earnings R _2,163 32,163 2,176 2,176
Total revenucs 146,771 148,934 2,163 142,430 138,528 (3,902)
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal R 140,000 140,000 130,000 130,000
Interest . 8,400 8,400 20,660 16,460 4,200
Total expenditures.......coceeemmmemeeceennns, 148,400 148,400 150,660 146,460 4,200
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditiures. ... v e eraresssarassens (1,629) 534 2,163 (8,230) (7.932) 298
Fund balances, October 1........ 8,568 8,568 16,500 16,500
Fund balances, Scptember 30....... ermnnmstn $6.939 $9.102 §2,163 $8.270 $8.568 3298
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County of E! Paso, Tcxas
Coatractual Obligations — Series 1990
Comparative Statements of Revenucs, Expenditlures and
Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended Scptember 30, 1993 and 1992

Exkibit C-11

1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorablc) Buodget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenucs: .
Ad valorem property taXes ... e seess senis sorive sene $79,452 $79,452 $91,734 $85,741 ($5.993)
Reimbursement — City...ourimssmnrssmenssrense 48,110 52,880 $4,770 45,098 48,653 3,555
Reimbursement — Central Appraisal
District...ooci s 15,823 12282 (3.541) 15,576 16,692 1,116
Interest earnings... . 3403 3,403 2,389 2,389
To1al revenues 143385 148.017 4,632 152,408 153,475 1,067
Expenditurcs:
Dcebt scrvice:
Principal... 135,000 135,000 125,000 125,000
TOLETES L corraancanrencmsens soces cromac botos susbs seases samst sae 17,876 17,875 1 27408 27,406 2
Total expenditures . $S15287 152,875 1 $152.408 152 406 2
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures . smarsrmms s {9451 {4,858) 4633 1,06¢ 1,069
Other financing sources (uses):
Proceeds of bonds.... 3252 3252
Total other financing
sources (uses).... 3252 3,252
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures -
and other financing uses (9:491) {4,858) 4,633 . 4321 4321
Fund balances, October 1...........ccvecanns 17121 17121 12,800 12,800
Fund balances, September 30.......... 37630 $12.263 $4.633 12.800 17121 4321
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County of El Paso, Texas

Contractual Obligations - Series 1990A

Comparative Statements of Revenucs, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual
For the fiscal ycars ended September 30, 1993 and 1992

Exhibit C—12

1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual  (Unfavorable) Budget Actual  (Unfavorable)
Rcvenucs:
Ad valorem property 1a%Xe8s. e serseerenes. $3971,213 $571,213 $456,726 $456,725 (1)
Interest earnings... 4395 $4.395 5,136 5,136
Total revenucs 571,213 575,608 4395 456,726 461,861 5,135
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal.., [ 350,000 350,000
TOLETESL. .- vemrseere rvmrmssmrrmrres 240875 240875 456,726 456,725 1
Total expenditures....... 590,875 590,875 456,726 456,725 1
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures. ..o coeeeiesprenres (19,662) (15,267) 4395 5,136 5136
Fund balances, October 1 24,444 24 444 19,308 19,308
Fund balances, September 30........ccuvueeme $4.782 $9.177 $4.395 $19.308 $24.444 $5.136_
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Exhibit C—13
: Couaty of El Paso, Tcxas
General Obligation Certificatcs of Obligation — Scrics 1990
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditares and
Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1993 and 1992
1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Ad valorem Property 1axes. . wrccsnscnscnenn. 3746,596 $746,59% $1.084,738 $1,084,737 (31
Interest earnings e 31,429 $31,429 12,596 12,596
Tota! revenues 746,596 778,025 31,429 1,084,738 1097333 12,565
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal......... 200,000 200,000
Interest 596,875 532,125 64,750 1,084738 1,084,737 1
Total cxpenditures.. . vaceresaaneeen: 796,875 732,125 64,750 1,084,738 1,084,737 1
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {under) eXpentilures .. cu-ssisses (50,279) 45,900 96,179 12,596 12,596
QOther financing sources (uscs):
Proceeds of refunding bonds.....eevmsssenennene. 2,014,922 2,014,922
Payment to refunded bond
CSCTOW ARENL. uurureerrresriess sases sassssssson sasss sassasans {2.014,922) (2.014922)

Total other financing

sources {uses)

Excess (deficicncy) of revenues
and other financing sources

over (under) expenditures

and other financing USESu. vucermsmseremmessrers e (50,279) 45,900 96,179 12,596 12,596
Fund balances, October 1...........neeeene... 61816 61,816 49,220 49220
Fund balances, September 30....cocovereee $11.537  $107.716 396,179 $49.220 $61 816 _$12 596
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Exhibit C-14
County of El Paso, Tcxas )
Contractual Obligations — Serics 1991
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Fxpenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended Scptember 30, 1993 and 1992
1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual  (Unfavorable) Budget Actoal  (Unfavorable)
Revenues: )
Ad valorem property Laxes..... ..o vemrestmrorsse: $38470 338,470 $40,880 $40,880
Reimbursement — City...... . 21,952 24,127 $2,175 20,097 21,682 $1,585
Reimbursement - CAD 7219 5,604 (1,615) 6,941 7438 497
Interest Carnings... ... 228 228 211 211
Total revenues.. 67,641 68,429 788 67,918 70211 2,293
Expenditures:
Debt service: :
Principal 60,000 60,000 55,000 55,000
Interest 9753 9,753 12918 12,917 1
Total expenditures...............eeeeeee, 69,753 69,753 67,918 67,917 1
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expendilures. ... ssservasisainss (2,112) (1.324) 788 2294 2,294
Other financing sources {uscs):
Proceeds of bonds — 2003 2,093
Total other financing
sources (uses). 2093 2,093
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures
and other fiNaNCING USES......meesremeccerserarss rerree (2,112) (1,324) 788 4387 4387
Fund balances, October I........oeananeneeee 5.719 5,719 1,332 1,332
Fund balances, Scptember 30................., $3.607 $4.395 $788 $1332 $5.719 $4387
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Exhibit C-15
County of El Paso, Texas
General Obligation Refunding Bonds — Series 1992
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balanccs — Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years eaded Scptember 30, 1993 and 1992

1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual  (Unfavorabie) Buodget Actual  (Unfavorable)
Revenues: )
Ad valorem Property XS e csseseennen.  $284,464  $284,454
Interest earnings 3,177 $3,177 $20.291 $355 {315,936
‘Total revenues 284,464 287,641 3,177 20,291 355 (19,936)
Expenditurcs:
Debt scrvice:
Principal 80,000 80,000
Interest 224,755 224,755 20,291 114,138 (93.84T)
Total expenditures 304,755 304,755 $20,291 114,138 (93,847
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures........ oo cecnsnnes {20,281) (17,114) 3177 (113,783) (113,783)
Other financing sourccs (uscs):
Proceeds bonds.......... . 20,292 20,292
Total other financing
sources (uscs) 20,292 20,292
Excess {deficiency) of revenues
and other financing sources
over (under) cxpenditures
and other finaAncing USes..... et vse esressaneens (20,291 {17,114) 3,177 (93.491) (93,491)
Fund balasces, Octaber L...onaniceccnoneaee, (93,491) {93,491}
Fund balances, September 30................__($113,782) _ ($110,605) $3.177 ($93.491) ($93.491)
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County of El Paso, Texas

Certificate of Obligations — Series 1992A

Comparative Statements of Revenunes, BExpenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended Scptember 30, 1993 and 1992

Exhibit C-16

1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Budget Actual _ (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Ad valorem propeny LAXLS eesorssssrmmsrartememnens. SS08,413  $508,413
Interest earnings... var reass resre naubeeanen vees etrers 5232 $5.232 332,026 §$726 {531,300y
Total revenues 508,413 513,645 5232 32,026 726 (31,300)
Expenditures:
Debit service:
Interest 540,439 540,438 1 32,026 32,026
Total cxpenditures 540,439 540,438 1 §32.026 32,026
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expendilures. ..o oeovsvsnsarnss (32,026) (26,793) 5,233 726 726
Other financing sources (uscs):
Proceeds bonds 32,026 32,026
Total other financing
sources (uses) 32,026 32,026
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures
and other financing uses (32,026) (26,793) 5233 32,752 32,752
Fund balances, October 1.......oreeescccanonas 327352 32,752
Fuad balances, September 30.......ccccenneee, $726 35,959 §5233 $32752 $32.752
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Exhibit C-17
County of El Pasa, Texas
Genceral Obligation Refunding Bonds — Serics 1992B
Comparative Statements of Revenuces, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balanccs - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years eaded Scptember 30, 1993 and 1992
1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actoal _{Unfavorable) Budget Actual  (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Ad valorem property LAXCS i s srrrssommmssnsmeenr. 1,512,435 §1,812,435 $214072 5214072
Interest carnings... et resavaare serae pesme e et 24415 $24.415 40 $401
Total revenues veeeeer__ 1,812,435 1,836,850 24415 214,072 214473 401
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Interest......ourmer 1,812,435 1812435 523,593 523,591 2
Other ~ tefundmg bond
issuance costs - 270,000 605,944 (335.94)
Total cxpendilures 1812435 1812435 793,593  1,129.535 {335,942)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) eXPendillures. . ... e revscases 24,415 24 415 (579.521)  (915.062) (335,541)
Other financing sourccs {uses)
Proceeds of refunding bonds......cvvicscsennnes 579,521 915,933 336,412
‘Fotal other financing
sources (uscs) $579,521 915,933 336412
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures
and other financing uses. . vecsenennae - 24415 24,415 871 871
Fund balances, October 1........ - 8711 871
Fund balances, September 30................. $871 $25.286 524415 $371 $871
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Exhibit C—18
County of El Paso, Tczas
Gesneral Obligation Refunding Bonds — Series 1993B
Comparative Statcments of Revenucs, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actaal
For the fiscal years ended Scptember 30, 1993 and 1992
1993 . 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
__Budget Actual _ {Unfavorable) Budget Actgal (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest carnings $5.0M 35,071
Total revenues...., 5071 5,071
Expendilures:
Debt service:
Interest $104.369 104,369
Other — refunding bond
ISSUANCE COBLS ivurn noensmrers e sass vesses sonss sarse senan 202,284 202,284
Total expenditiires.......cccveveeereamemans - 306,653 202,284 104,369
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) eXpenditures . smmmnn__ (306,653) (197,213} 109,440
Other finaacing sources (uses):
Operating transfers out {8.254,104) (8.254,104)
Proceeds of refunding bonds.....cesmwerremes 8,560,757 B.560,756 (1)
Total other financiag
sources {uses). $306,653 306,652 (1)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures
and other financing uses 109,439 109,439
Fund balances, October 1. ..vcvnicincnenees
Fund balances, Scptember 30................. 3109,439 $109.439
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Exhibit C-19
County of El Paso, Texas
General Obligation Jail Bonds — Series 1993A
Comparative Statements of Revenucs, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual
For the fizcal years ended September 30, 1993 and 1992
1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest carnings 52,084 §2,084
Total revenucs 2,084 2,084
Expenditures:
Decbt service:
Interest $253,368 253,368
Total cxIpenditures.....umvemmmeveeanarnene 253,368 253,368
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures . wwucencrsens (253,368 2,084 255452
Other financing sources (uses):
Proceeds of refunding bonds......ceccveececeenrens 253,368 253,368

Total other financing

$253,.368 253,368

sources (usce)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures
and other financing uses _—

255,452 255452

Fund balances, October 1_.......

Fund balances, Scptember 30

$255.452 3255452
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Capital projects funds are used to account for financial resources to be
used for the acquisition or construction of major capital projects (other
than those financed with trust and proprietary funds.)



et

EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Purposes of Capital Projects Funds
September 30, 1993

Equestrian Capital Projects Fund

This fund was used to account for the construction of an equestrian complex. Proceeds
from General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1986B were used to finance this
construction project. This project was formerly accounted for as the Rodeo Capital
Projects Fund.

County Courthouse Capital Projects Fund

This fund is used to account for the construction of a new county courthouse building
authorized by a general election. Proceeds from General Obligation Bonds, Series 1988
are used to finance this construction project.

County Archives Building Capital Projects Fund

This fund is used to account for the purchase and renovation of a building to be used for
storage and office space. Proceeds from Variable Rate Demand General Obligation
Certificate of Obligation, Series 1988 and Sale of County Annex Building Bonds are used
to finance this project.

Coliseum Road Repaving Capital Projects Fund

This fund 1s used to account for the repaving of the county coliseum parking area. Funds
from the General Fund were used for this project as approved by Commissioners Court.

Lower Valley Health Clinic Capital Projects Fund
This fund is used to account for the construction of a new county health clinic in the
lower valley area. Funds from the General Fund were used to finance this project as
approved by Commissioners Court.

Old Juvenile Justice Center Capital Projects Fund

This fund was used to account for the construction and renovation to the old Juvenile
Justice Center. Proceeds from General Obligation Certificates of Obligation, Series 1990
were used to finance this project.
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EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Purposes of Capital Projects Funds
September 30, 1993

County Morgue Capital Projects Funds

This fund is used to account for the construction of a new county medical examiner =

facility. Proceeds from General Obligation Certificates of Obltgatlon, Series 1990 are
used to finance this project.

County Courthouse 90 Capital Projects Fund

This fund is used to account for the final phase of the construction of the new county
courthouse. Proceeds from general obligation certificates of obligation, series 1990 are
used to finance this project.

Courthouse Fumishings Capital Projects Fund

This fund is used to account for the acquisition of equipment and furnishings for the new
county courthouse. Proceeds from public property finance contractual obligations, series
1990A are used to finance this project.

Ascarate Park Substation Capital Projects Fund
This fund was to be used for the construction of a Sheriff's Department substation. This
project has been closed and the proceeds from general obligation certificates of obligation,
series 1990 have been transferred to the Debt Service Fund.

Jail Improvement Capital Projects Fund

This fund is used to account for the construction and renovation to the County Detention
Facility. Proceeds from certificates of obligation, series 1992A are used to finance this
project.

Ascarate Park Swimming Pool Capital Projects Fund

This fund is used to account for the construction of a new county swimming pool at |

Ascarate Park. Proceeds from certificates of obligation, series 1992A are used to finance
this project.

Jail Annex Capital Projects Fund

This fund is used to account for the construction of a county jail annex facility. Proceeds
from General Obligation Bonds, Series 1993A are used to finance this project.
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Exhibit D-1
County of El Paso, Texas
Capital Projects Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
September 30, 1993
(With comparative totals for September 30, 1992)
County County Ascarate Park
Archives County Courthouse Courthouse  Swimming
Building Morgue 920 Furnishings Pool
Assets
Cash $12,933 $6,303 $5,506 $345
Investments 311,573 169,030 11,379
Interest receivable 35,534 67,896 $105,431 27,406
Accounts receivable
Total assets $12,933 $353,410 4 105.4 39,1
Liabilities:
Vouchers payable $828
Due to other funds $12,933 $7,187
Total liabilities 12,933 828 71,187
Fund balances:
Reserved:
Reserved for encumbrances.. mmmsa 261,160 $193,544 5336
Unreserved:
Designated for capital projects...smmes 85,422 48,388 $105,431 26,607
Total fund balances 352,582 242,432 105,431 31,943
Total liabilities and fund balances........, $12.933 $353.410 $242.432 $105,431 $39,130_
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Exhibit D-1, cont.
County of El Paso, Texas
Capital Projects Fuads
Combining Balance Shect
: September 30, 1993
(W' ith comparative totals for September 30, 1992)
Lower Valley Coliseum
Jail Jail Health Road Totals
Improvement Annex Qlinic Paving 1993 1992
Asscts .
Cash §763 $157,655 3429 $1,003 $184,937 $31,549
Investments 1,840,657 33,776,979 36,109,618 8,798,245
Interest receivable 04,222 052,076 1.282 565 252,265
AccOUNTS rECEIVADE...ccvvcimrrers srrermremreecre srersses 198
Total asscts $1.935,642 $34.886, 710 $429 $1.003 $37577.120  $9.082.257
Liabilitics:
Vouchers payable 387311 $101,406 $189.545 $491917
Due t0 Other FUNdS. o eocsressossesssssaressanens 20,120
Total liabilities 87,311 101,406 209,665 401,917
Fund balances:
Reserved:
Reserved for encumbrances.....meve meestern: 1,754,109 33,695,875 35,916,024 147339
Unreserved:
Designated for capital projectS...mamns 94222 1,089,429 $429 $1,003 1,451431 8,443,001
Total fund balances........ccereerennanerenns 1,848,331 34,785,304 429 1,003 37,367,455 8,590,340
Total liabilitics and fund balances....... $1.935642 534,886,710 $429 31003 $37577.120 $9.082,257
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Couaty of El Paso, Texas
Capital Projects Funds
Combining Statcments of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the fiscal year caded Scptember 30, 1993
{With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended 1992)

Exhibit D-2

County Couaty Ascarate Park
Archives County Courthousc Courthouse  Swimming Tail
Building Mozgue 90 Furnishings Pool Improvement
Revenunes:
Interest $4,868 $30,247 $48,886 53,173 $24,442 $99,354
Total revenuer 4,868 30,247 48,886 3,173 24,442 99,354
Expcnditures:
Construction 900,492 2,146,433 2,121,011 640,194
Land
Buildings.
Coliseum road repaving and refencing.......
Architect 11,108 40,663 22,934 263,247
Furniture and fixtures 438
Consulting and legal
Asbestos removal.
County courthouse mural..u..cumo F—— ’
Miscellanecus. 35,133 73403 85,347 391,774
Total cxpenditures. 946,730 2,260,499 438 2,229,292 1,295,215
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.....umee.. —— 4,868 {916,483) {2,211,613) 2,735 (2,204,850) {1,195,851)
Other financing sources (usca):
Genera] obligation bond proceeds....u.uvem
Opcrating transfers in 43,905
Operating transfers out.
Total other financing sources (uses). 43,905
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses...uu- 4,368 (916,483) (2,211,613) 2,735 (2,160,945) (1,195,861)
Fund balances, October 1..........ccueneee 152,918 1,269,065 2,139,191 102,696 1,622,322 3,044,192
Residual equity transfer in....__ 314,854 570,566
Residual equity transfer oute . ..oorvcemee {$157,786)
Fund balances, Scptember 3..........ovvee $352,562 $242,432 $105,431 $31,943 51,848,331
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: Exhibit D—2 cont.
County of El Paso, Texas
Capital Projects Funds
Combmmg Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended 1992)

Lower Valley Coliscum Totals
Tail Health Road
) Annex Clinic Paving 1993 1992
Revenues:
Interest $1,030,555 $3.385 $4,520 $1,249,430 $526,085
Total revenues 1,030,555 3,385 4,520 1,249,430 526,085
Expenditures:
Construction ' s 5,808,130 3,969,994
Land. et sussensessssccssssmssnsensssreer et 440,000 : 440,000
Buildings : 23,144
Coliseum road repaving and refencing........ 178,045
ATCHITECEanemmssisnsssasesrssessasssssamssssesssemsarssss sasen 587,998 25,162 951,109 483,180
Fumiture and fixtures _ 438 994,266
Consutting and legal 45,593
Asbestos removal . _ 159,091
County courthouse mural...... screesssens: : 25000
Miscellaneous.... 471622 2,450 1,065,729 258,279
Total expenditures 1,505,620 25,162 2,450 8,265,406 6,136,592
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditureS. ... e sseseress (475,065) (21,777) 2,070 (7,015,976) (5,610,507)
Other financing sources (uses):
General obligation bond proceeds.....ms 35260369 35,260,369 5,120,000
Operating transfers in : 43,905
Operating transfers out. (57,126)
Total other financing sources (uses). 35,260,369 35304,274 5,062,874
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses......... 34,785,304 (21,777 2,070 28,288,208 {547,633)
Fund balances, October 1...ccvercecencennens 116,498 143,458 8,590,340 9,746,890
Residual equity transfer N i - 885,420
Residual equity transfer outo.. e, (94,292) (144,525) (396,603) (608,917)
Fund balances, September 30............... . $34,785304 $429 $1,003 $37,367,455 $8,590,340
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Exhibit D-3
County of El Paso, Texas
Capital Projccts Funds
Total Statements of Revenucs, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual
For the fiscal ycar ended September 30, 1993
{With comparative tolals for the fiscal year cnded
September 30, 1992)
1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest §1,249.430 $1,249,430 $452.100 $492,100
Total Tevenues. ...ucveeiiernrninerisseseensenens 1,249,430 1,249,430 492100 492,100
Expenditures:
Construction...... $40,874,617 5,808,130 35,066,487 $11205,355 3,447,598 7,757,757
Land 450,000 440,000 16,000
Buildings.......... 24,000 23,144 856
Coliseum road repaving and refcnmng ........ 2,451 2,451 306,206 178,045 128,161
Architect... 2,037,330 §51,109 1,086,221 494 587 479250 15,337
Furaiture a.nd ﬁxtures ................................. 105919 433 105,481 1,065,942 994266 71,676
Consulting and 1egal....cmamemsssssoremnn - 51,529 45,593 5,936
Asbeslos removal..e. . 160,000 159091 909
County courthouse mural.....eeesimimsmmeinn 75,000 75,000 25,000 25,000
MiISCEIlANEOUS. et eeieeeeent e s cecsccaomsneanes 1,538,029 1,065,729 472,300 1,046,594 255,895 790,699
Total expendilUrcs .. ivcrercirniesnsananan 45,086,346 8,265,406 36,820,940 14,379,213 5,607,882 8,771,331
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under} expenditures.....uvomereceers {45,086,346) (7,015,976) 38,070,370 (14,379.213) (5,115,782) 9,263,431
Other financing sources (uses):
General obligation bond procceds .............. 35260,370 35,260,369 €3] 5,120,000 5,120,000
Operating 1ransfers ino .o nsinnie 43,905 43,905 34,000 (34,000)
Operating transfers Ollmmsurscssssnnns (37,126) (37,126)
Total other financing sources (uses) $35260,370 $35304.274 $43,904 5,154 000 5,062,874 (91,1263
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses......... (9,825,976) 28,288,298 38,114,274 (%9,225.213) (52,908) 9,172,305
Fund balances, October L......coceeeueenaae. 8,590,340 8,590,340 8,643,248 8,643,248
Fund balances, September 30..............., 1,235,636) $36,878.638 38,114,274 581.965) 38.590.340 9,172,305
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Exhibit D—4

County of El Paso, Texas
County Archives Building Capital Projects Fuad
Comparative Statcments of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended Scptember 30, 1993 and 1992

1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorablc) Budget Actua! (Usfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest 34,868 $4,868 310,694 $10,694
Total revenues . 4,868 4.868 10,694 10,694
Bxpenditures:
Buildings $24.000 23,144 856
Miscellaneous........ 31,646 1,646 209,761 11,267 198,494
Total cxpenditures 1,646 1,646 233,761 34,411 199,350
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures....ecconnn, {1,646} 4,868 6,514 {233,761} {23,717} 210,044
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating tranfers ot e iccnrescccniennn, (57,126) {57,126}
Total other financing sources {uses), (57,126) (57,126}
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over {under)
expenditures and other financing uses......... {1,646) 4,368 6,514 (233,761) (80,843) 152918
Fund balances, October 1............. 152918 152,918 $233,761 233,761
Fund balances, September 30............ v-__ 3151272 $157,786 §6,514 $152,918 $152918
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Exhibit D—5§
Couaty of El Paso, Texas
County Morguae Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Staicments of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years endcd Scptcmber 30, 1993 and 1992
1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest §30,247 $30.247 $127,181 $127,181
Tolal reVEDUES.cirranrncrecnranssecsanarsssass 30,247 30,247 127,181 127,181
Expenditures:
Construction....... O $1,211,787 200,492 311295 $3,033,066 2,041,421 991,645
Architect 18,732 11,108 7,627 19,865 19,865
Consulting and legal 3,000 3,000
Miscellaneous 38,696 35,133 3,563 160,699 13,460 147239
Total expendituIts e irrrsernrrssssereren 1,269,215 946,730 322,485 3,216,630 2,074,746 1,141,884
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expendilures. ..cummrscsems (1,269,215y  (916,483) 352,732 - (3,216,630} (1,947,565) 1,269,065
Fund balances, October 1.......eiineemee 1,269,065 1,269,065 ) $3,216,630 3,216,630
Fund balances, September 30........oun..e. ($150)  $352,582 $352,7132 $1,269.065 $1,269.065
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Exhibit D6
County of El Paso, Tcxas
Couanty Courthousc 90 Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Statemesnts of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years cuded September 30, 1993 and 1992
1993 1992

Variaace Variance

Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual ({Unfavorablc} Budget Actual (Uafavorable}

Revennes:
Interest 548,886 $48,886 $185,003 $188,003
Total revenues. 48,886 48,886 188,003 188,003
Expcnditures:
Architect Fees. $48000 40,663 1,337 $21,050 21,049 1
Construction 2,231,045 2,146,433 84,612 2,739,104 790,768 1,948,336
Miscellancous. 100,088 73,403 26,685 75,019 51,918 23,101
Consulting and Legal 16,216 16,215 1
Asbestos Removal......co . eeecmevecimmessenennes 160,000 159,091 209
County Courthouse Murab......omumsains, 75,000 75,000 25,000 25,000
Total expenditures 2,454,133 2,260,499 193,634 3,036,389 1,064,041 1,972,348
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures.......uimueren; (2,454,133 (2,211,613 242,520 (3,036,389) (876,038) 2,160,351

Other financing sources (uses):
Operaling transfersin
Total other financing sources (uscs),
Excess {deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses......... (2,454,133) (2,211,613) 242,520
Fund balances, October f...... . ......... 2,139,191 2,139,191
Fund balances, Scptember 30 (5314.942) ($72.422) $242,520
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34,000 (34,000

34,000 (34,000)

(3,002,389)  (876,038) 2,126,351
3,015,229 3,015,229
$12,840  $2,139,191 $2.126.351




Exhibit D-7
County of El Paso, Texas
Courthouze Furaishings Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Statcments of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1993 and 1992
1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual Unfavorable Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest. $3,173 $3.173 $31,018 $31.018
Total revenues... 3,173 3,173 31,018 31,018
Expenditures:
Architect Fees.... $205,732 205,731 1
Consulting and legal 12,313 12,312 1
Furniture and fixtures $108.919 438 108481 1,065,942 904,266 71,676
Total cxpenditures.........coccrvramrnnen, 108,919 438 108481 1,283,987 1,212,309 71,678
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures i mmimn (108,919) 2,735 111,654 {1,283,987) (1,181,291) 102,696
Fund balances, October 1 102,696 102,696 $1,283,987 1,283,987
Fund balances, September 30.............. (36,223) 5105431 $111.654 $102,696 $102.696
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Exhibit D~8

County of El Paso, Texas
Ascarate Park Swimming Pool Capital Projects Fead
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1993 and 1992
1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)} Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest... $24.442 $24442 $44.988 544 988
Total revenues 24,442 24.442 44,988 44,988
Expenditures:
Construction $2,124493 2,121,011 3482 $1,895,000 334,020 1,560,980
Architect —_— 22,935 22,934 i 50,000 49,999 1
Consulting and legal . 10,000 8,998 1,002
Miscellancous.. 89,365 85,347 4,018 65,000 49,649 15,351
Tolal cxpenditUres.veenrenmrmesesansnsnnns 2,236,793 2,220,292 7,501 2,020,000 442 666 1,577,334
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures....ree R (2,236,793) (2,204,850) 31,943 (2,020,000)  (397,678) 1,622,322
Other financing sources (uses):
Bond proceeds . 2,020,000 2,020,000
Transfer in 43,905 43,905
Total other financing sources (uses). 43,905 43,905 $2,020,000 2,020,000
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under}
expenditures.and other financing uses........ (2,236,793} (2,160,945) 75,848 1,622,322 1,622,322
Fund balances, October 1 e 1,622,322 1,622,322
Fund balances, September 30.............. (3614471) ($538,623) $75,848 §$1.622322 $1,622,322
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County of El Paso, Texas
Jail Improvement Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual
For the fiscal ycars ended September 30, 1993 and 1992

Exhkibit D-9

1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actoal  (Unfavorable) Budget Actual  (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest....o..... $99.354 $99.354 $69.489 $6%.439
Total revenues 99,354 99,354 69,489 69,489
Expenditures:
CORSITUCTION. 111 revreersmasssssersravesmressssomavnasmonnes $2,326,322 640,194 1,686,128 $2,925,000 2,925,000
Architect . - 300,000 263247 36,753 110,000 94,700 15,300
Consulting and legal 10,000 8,068 1,932
Miscellaneous. 418470 391,774 26,696 55,000 22,529 32471
Tolal expenditUres s, 3,044792 1295215 1,749,577 3,100,000 125297 2,974,703
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures........cmuencrons (3,044,792) (1,195,861) 1,848,931 (3,100,000) (55,308) 3,044,192
Other financing sources (uscs):
Bond proceeds. 3,100,000 3,100,000
Tolal other financing sources (uses). ) $3,100,000 3,100,000
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under)
expenditures.and other financing uses. (3,044,792) (1,195,861) 1,848,931 3,044,192 3,044,192
Fund balances, October L....vvrvevrneenens 3,044,192 3,044,192
Fund balances, September 30............. - {$600) 31,848,331 $1.848 931 §3.044,192 $3.044,192
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Exhibit D-10
Couunty of El Pasao, Texas
Jail Annex Capital Projects Fund
Comparativc Statements of Revenucs, Expenditurcs
and Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1993 and 1992
1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actuval (Usnfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interesto...coec.. $1,030,555 $1,030,555
Total revenues 1,030,555 1,030,555
Expenditures:
Construction $32,649,164 32,649,164
Architect 1,622,500 587,998 1,034,502
Land 450,000 440,000 10,000
Miscellaneous. 538,706 477,622 61,084
Total expenditures......ccrereae ewsenarenases 35,260,370 1,505,620 33,754,750
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures....vwerisvares (35,260,370)  (475,065) 34,785,305
Other financing sources (uses):
Bond proceeds " 35,260,370 35,260,369 (1)
Total other financing sources (uses), $35260,370 35,260,369 (1)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under)
expenditures.and other financing uses......... 34,785,304 34,785,304
TFund balances, October L........cvnveemn vons
Fund balances, September 30................ $34.785,304 $34.785,304
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Exhibit D—11
Couaunty of El Paso, Tcxas
Lower Valley Health Clinic Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Statecments of Revenucs, Expeaditures
and Changes in Fand Balances — Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years cnded Scptember 30, 1993 and 1992
1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actua! (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Inlterest $3,385 $3,385 $8,261 $8,261
Total revenucs. - 3,385 3,385 8,261 8,261
Expenditures:
Architect $25,163 25,162 1 565,940 65,939 1
Construction 95,083 1,950 93,133
Miscellaneous. 116,856 101,753 15,103
Total expenditures.....oveeeeiresnisiiienas 25,163 25,162 1 277879 169,642 108,237
Bxcess {deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.... (25,163)  (21,777) 3,386 (277.879)  (161,381) 116,498
Fund balances, October 1......_....... 116,498 116498 $277,879 277,879
Fund balances, September 30................ 391,335 $94.721 $3.386 $116.498 §116,498
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Exhibit D—12
County of El Paso, Texas
Colisenm Road Repaving Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenucs, Expenditurces
and Changes in Fuud Balances — Budget and Actual
For the fizcal years ended September 30, 1993 and 1992

1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual _ (Unfavorable) Budget Actual _ (Unfavorable)
Revecnues:
Interest.... $4,520 $4,520 $11,370 $11370
Total revenues.... 4,520 4,520 11,370 11,370
Expenditures:
Coliseum road repaving and refencing....... $2,451 2,451 $306,206 178,045 128,161
ATCRITECE Lottt ereemesre s cevrnrr e esnnmem s aesne 22,000 21,967 33
Miscellaneous... ressressrrreeniectaieen 2,450 {2450y - 9.213 5,319 3.804
Tolal expenditu¥res .o anneecsiaiarees v 2,451 2,450 1 337419 205,331 132,088
Lxcess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expendittres.. ... (2.451) 2,070 4,521 {337,419) (193,961) 143,458
Fund balances, October 1...... 143,458 143,458 $337.419 337419
Fund balances, September 30 $141,007 $145,528 $4.521 $143.458 $143.458
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Exhibit D-13

County of El Paso, Texas
Couaty Courthousc Construction 1988 Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actnal
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1993 and 1992

1993 1992
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual  (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenuoes:
Interest $1,006 $1,096
Miscelianeous
Total revenues... ] 1,096 1,09
Expenditvores:
Construction $331,806 $331,806 $518,102 279439 238,663
Architect
Miscellancous. 351,058 351,058 355046 355046
Excess estimated revenues
over appropriations "
Total expendilures.. e cveerscrovanseninnas 682,864 682,864 873,148 279439 593,709
Excess (deficiency) of revenues :
over (under) expenditures......vum. PO (682,864) 682,864 (873,148)  (278,343) 594,805
Fund balances, October 1 278343 $278,343
Fund balances, Seplember 30.......cceenen, ($682.864) $682.864 ($594,805) $594,805
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The enterprise fund is used to account for operations that are financed and
operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises, where the

costs of providing services to the general public will be financed or recov-
ered primarily through user charges on a continuing basis.




Exhibit E~1
County of El Paso
Parking Facilities Enterprise Fund
Comparative Balance Sheets
September 30, 1993 and 1992
1993 1992
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents. $57.511
Interest receivable 2,032
Accounts recejvable 1,630
Total current assets 61,173
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents, 121,404
Investments. F— 564,213
Interest receivable - 5,153
Total restricted assets 691,370
Deferred charge 80,969
Fixed assets:
Land 1,007,361
Building......... 6,262,426
Accumutated depreciation — building (711,640)
Equipment. 184,757
Accumulated depreciation — equipment.. (100,958)
Fired assets (net of accumulated depreciation).......... 6,641946
Total assets. $7,475458
Liabilitics and fund equity
Current liabilities:
Customer deposits payable. 3,140
Vouchers payable 5,536
Total current liabilities 8,676
Current liabilities payable from restricted assets:
Revenue bonds payable 200,000

Accrued interest payable
Total current liabilities payable from
restricted assets.

Noncurrent liablilities:
Revenue bonds payable (net of unamortized
discounts),

Total noncurrent liabilities.

Total liabilities

Fund equity:
Contributed capital — Government

Total contributed capital

Retained earnings:
Reserved for revenue bond operations.
Reserved for revenue bond current debt Service. cm smeemress
Unreserved

Total retained earnings
Total equity
Total liabilities and equity.

- 169 -

(354,299)
(1,016,815)

546,712

24,402

182959

37475438




Exhibit E-2

County of El Paso
Parking Facilities Enterprise Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes
in Retained Earnings
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1993 and 1992
1993 1992
Operating revenue:
Parking fees. $137,494 $314,263
Miscellaneous 16 385
Total operating revenues 137,510 314,648
Operating expenses: _
Contracted services 23,274 86,857
Depreciation:
Building 106,746 284,656
Equipment ' 15,597 41,591
Total operating expenses 145,617 413,104
Operating income (loss) (8,107) {98,456)
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Interest revenue 7,905 39,385
Interest expense (190,276) (517,603)
Bond issuance cost {12,005) (32,012)
Management fee {10,000} 24,000
Total nonoperating revenues (€Xpenses).....ccceeeieansssmn (204,376) (534,230)
Income (loss) before operating transfers (212,483) (632,686)
Operating transfers in 294,973 1,408,867
Operating transfers out (764,647) (819,563)
Net income (loss) before extraordinary items........oe....... (682,157) (43,382)
Extraordinary loss on defeasance of debt (1,102,671)
Net income (loss). (1,784,828) (43,382)
Retained earnings, October 1 {824,402) (781,020)
Contributed capital — equity transfer 2,741,862
Residual equity transfers out ($132,632)
Retained earnings, September 30 ($824.402)
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Exhibit E-3
County of El Paso, Texas
Parking Facilities Enterprise Fund
Comparative Statements of Cash Flows
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1993 and 1992
1993 1992
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received frOmM CUSIOMETS..uvrsreorssuressssssorssssesronsonsssessssass: $136,200 $314,794
Cash payments for services and supplies.......ceimnsmscsssersnesniases (29,010) (91,022)
Net cash provided by operating activities......c.cccecurmueuenne. 107,190 223,172
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Operating transfers in from General Fund.......cmisicieanee 294973 589,304
Operating transfers out to General Fund..........vvimnesniannn {897,280)
Net cash provided from noncapital financing
ACHVILIS cruareneeemeenssssessssrrarassmmnensssnr s amrassssssssnnassansnnanans (602,307) 589,304
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Payment of management fee...... (10,000) (24,000)
Interest paid.....c.vrevenee {253,703} (519,060}
Principal repayment..... .o e oo vansssssssssssrssn sessessasssssass s (185,000)
Payments for retirement of Bonds......uccieanmessiomsosnness (8,254,104)
Contributed from other funds........ccoeeevrerececanns 8,254,104
Net cash provided (used) for capital and related
financing actiVities....ccoeeumecceee e cerccrrrcr s snnesernnonesmsnsssston (263,703) (728,060)
Cash {lows from investing activities:
Purchase of investments (857,761) (1,316,224)
Receipt of interest....c e 15,691 38,350
Matured IVEStMENTS....ciccncemms e s ssssssssrsssnrsesasnsanssassesessssnas 1,421,975 1,003,197
Nect cash provided (used) from investing activities........... 579,905 (274,677)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents....... (178,915) (189,661}
Cash and cash equivalents, October L........cccoccervrsscrenssnee, $178,915 368,576
Cash and cash equivalents, September 30 ...cvceeeeeruceeecee, $178.915
Operating income (loss) - ($8,107) ($98.456)
Adjustments to reconcile operatmg income to net
cash provided by Operating activities:
Depreciation EXPEISE. i e e semssarsssensiassers snssesssnss sanss sesasn 122,343 326,247
Decrease in accounts receivable.. s sesssssensesners 1,630 (1,024)
Decrease in customer deposits payable....... e sencai e (3,140) 1,170
Decrease in vouchers payable........rmmm s e ssesssieas, {5,536) {4,165)
Total adjustments................. 115,297 322,228
Net cash provided by operating actlvmee $107,190 $223.772
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Exhibit E-3, cont.

County of El Paso, Texas
Parking Facilitics Enterprise Fund
Comparative Statements of Cash Flows
For fiscal year ended September 30, 1993

{With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended September 30,1992)

1993 1992
Schedule of Noncash Investing,

Capital, and Financing Activities
BUuilding...ccoercsisrsmimersstsssrsearomsssimsssrssassasssssensrssssossessrsssesses {35,444,040)
Contribution of Building to other funds 5,444,040
EQUIPIIGHL.ccciirirernossesmenssessrors sasissssss snesiasioes sovsssnsens sosrossess sonsassrooss (68,202)
Contribution of Equipment to other funds........cvvmcsmmanenn 68,202
Amortization of iSSUANCE COSIS..u i mernirrrrmmim e sersssesssssssas (514,203)
Loss on defeasance oOf BONAS.....c. s eene s ssses snass rssnensasssasss 514,203
Amortization of deferred charges......... . (79,364)
Loss on defeasance Of BODNGS.... o creeseasesensesosss snsas sossas snasssoas $79.364

Net effect of noncash tranSactioNS. .ccccceeeersreeceesssasceanmnnnns
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TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS

Trust funds are used to account for assets held by the County of El Pasoina

~ trustee capacity. Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the

County of El Paso as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other
governments and/or other funds.

12



EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Purposes of Trust and Agency Funds
September 30, 1993

TRUST FUND
Health and Life
This is a self-funded insurance program administered by the County acting as a trustee

for its employees and their eligible dependents. The program provides health, dental and
life insurance benefits.

AGENCY FUNDS
" County Law Library
This is a program funded by the state which provides funds to maintain judicial reference
material.
Social Security

This is a clearing account for F.I.C.A. withholdings and county contributions.
Retirement

This is a clearing account for retirement withholdings and contributions forwarded to the
Texas County and District Retirement System (TCDRS).

West Texas Community Supervision and Cormrections Program
State aid funds are received from the Texas Adult Probation Commission to provide
services for citizens who violate minor laws. The commission provides these funds to
be used for staff, residential and restitution services.

County Attorney Bad Check Fund

Operating: This is a program designed to reduce bad check problems and to prosecute
repeating offenders.

Trust: This program is established for the collection of bad checks and disbursing the
funds to the bad check recipients.
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EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Purposes of Trust and Agency Funds
September 30, 1993

County Attorney Food Stamp Prosecution
The County Attorney's Office is granted funds by the state to reduce food stamp abuse.

Juvenile Board State Aid
State aid funds are received from the Texas Juvenile Probation Commission to provide
juvenile probation services. The commission provides these funds to be used for staff
services, non-residential services and residential services.

Juvenile Probation Supervision
These are funds deposited to be used for the purchase of services the commission
considers necessary for the diversion of any juvenile who is at risk of commitment to the
Texas Youth Commission.

Project Care

This fund accounts for those donations received by the General Assistance Department
from local utility companies and the dispensing of these funds to needy citizens.

Narcotics Detection and Apprehension (Imprest Fund)

This fund was set up to pay for confidential funds such as payments to informants or

payments for purchase of materials as evidence (such as narcotics) or other uses as may
be required by law enforcement personnel working in an undercover capacity.

Payroll Fund

This fund is a clearing account for monies used for the County payroll. The fund was
established to prevent payroll overdrafts and an amount of $30,000 is always maintained
in the account.

Juvenile Board State Aid-Border Project

State aid funds are received from the Texas Juvenile Probation Commission to facilitate
the disposition of juvenile delinquent illegal aliens. The program contracts the services
of a person familiar with the laws, culture and resources available in Mexico in order to
accomplish the disposition.
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EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Purposes of Trust and Agency Funds
September 30, 1993

County Defeméd Compensation

This fund accounts for the County of El Paso's deferred compensation plan offered to it's
employees.

Juvenile Board Intensive Supervision

This fund is used for the diversion of juveniles from the Texas Youth Commission.
These funds provide services for the Project Challenge (boot camp) Program in El Paso
County.

Juvenile Board Diversionary Placement

These funds were awarded by the Texas Juvenile Probation Commission. Its purpose is
to provide an alternative to Texas Youth Commission Commitment. The program is run
on a monthly reimbursement system based on the number of juveniles held at the
placement facility.

Other Elected Officials

This group of funds accounts for monies collected by the county tax assessor-collector,
the county clerk, the sheriff's department and justices of the peace and the district clerk's
office not yet deposited with the county treasury or transmitted to other governmental
agencies or individuals,

Special Law Enforcement Imprest Fund

This fund is used to account for the payment of confidential expenditures related to the
Special Investigations Group grant.

IRS Section 125 Health Fund

This fund is used to account for employee contributions to a cafeteria plan under
provisions of the Internal Revenue Code Section 125.

IRS Section 457 Supplement Retirement Fund

This is a clearing account for employee contributions to a supplemental retirement plan
as provided under Section 457 of the Internal Revenue Code.
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EL PASO COUNTY, TEXAS
Purposes of Trust and Agency Funds
September 30, 1993

Juvenile Probation Juror

This fund is used to account for donations of jury duty pay made by jurors. These funds
are to be used for the benefit of juveniles through the Juvenile Probation Department.

High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area Imprest Fund

This fund is used for the payment of confidential expenditures under the Selective
Investigations and Interdiction Unit Grant.

TJPC Community Corrections 93
(Texas Juvenile Probation Commission)

The funding is awarded by the Texas Juvenile Probation Commission. The purpose of
the program is to enhance the quality of services available to youth at risk of commitment
to the Texas Youth Correctional Facility. The goal of the program is to reduce
commitments and to meet statutorily mandated performance targets of successful
completion of probation, intensive supervision programs, and residential diversion
programs.

Child Welfare
This is a special fund established for the deposit and disbursement relating to foster care
children's Social Security (S.S.) and Supplemental Security Income (5.S.1.) Funds.

Disbursements from this special fund are made in accordance with the needs of each child
and upon authorization by the Child Welfare Board.

District Clerk Child Support

This is a clearing account for court ordered child support payments deducted from county
employees earnings and forwarded to the District Clerk's Office.

Election Services Contract Fund

This fund accounts for the reimbursements received from non-county entities for election
services provided by the County Election's Department,

District Attorney Hot Check Discretionary Fund

The District Attorney receives a percentage of the hot check collections by the County
Attorney due to the fact that the District Attorney prosecutes these criminal cases.
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Exhibit F—1
County of El Paso, Texas
Trust and Agency
Combining Balance Sheet
September 30, 1993
(With comparative totals for September 30, 1992)
Expendable
Trust Agency Funds
West Texas
Community County
Health County County Supervision & Attorney
and Law  Social Employees’ Corrections Bad Check
Life Library Security Retircement  Program Operating  Trust
Assets :
Cash ' $173,100  $48292  $9,559 $218,188 £590,779 $2416  $88,606
Investments. 307,349 718,328
Receivables:
Interest 2,050 o 70,740
ACCOUNLS et sererarsanssssssasssmsssssssses: 5,466 53316 120 123
Payroll 122,588 403976 211,751

Due from other funds....wew
Due from other governmental
agencies
Deferred compensation
Plan 8S5e1S..veinene srasssareasnans -
Total ASSets....macrrmareases $295.688 $363,157 $413,535 $429,939 $1,442,163 $2536  $38,729

Liabilities and fund balance
Liabilities:
Vouchers payablé.......cocss $336,762  $25,518 $403,995 $420,834 $221,500 $1,133  $17,886
Accrued payroll.. s 2,059 206,585 199
Due to other funds....
Due 10 other UNitS..s seeee . _ 400
Due 1o other governmental '
agencies 1,706 335,580 9,540 105 1,013,678 1,204 70,843
Deferred compensation
due employees.....ummrmsmsseares -
Total liabilities...ccvuusassses 338,468 363,157 413535 429,939 1,442,163 2,536 88,729
Fund balances;
Unreserved, undesignated (42,780)
Total fund balances......... (42,780)
Total liabilities and fund
balances. $205,688  $363,157 $413,535 $429,939 $1,442,163 $2,536  $88,729
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Exhibit F—-1, cont.
County of El Paso, Texas
Trust and Agency
Combining Balance Sheet
September 30, 1993
(With comparative totals for September 30, 1992)

Agency Funds

County
Attorney
Food Stamp  Juvenile Juvenile Narcotics
Fraud Pros. Board Probation Project Detection County
Fund State Aid  Supervision Care  Apprehension  Payroll

Assets
Cash
Investments
Receivables:
Interest
Accounts.

Due from other funds................
Due from other governmental
agencies
Deferred compensation
Plan assets
Total ASSElS..ivieerarnrresnronsess

Liabilities and fund balance
Liabilities:
Vouchers payable....uee..
Accrued payroll.......... SOS——
Dree to other funds.......ceusene —
Due to other units..e ey
Due to other governmental
agcpriﬁc
Deferred compensation
due ETOpIOYEES.....commrmversrsranes

Total liabilitieS.curereceraens

Fund balances:
Unreserved, undesignated

Total fund balances.........

Total liabilities and fund
balances

$17,604 $116,822 $89,777 $46,856 $153,867 $33,135

2,748,930

1,921 : 43,566
198,260 _ 23,000
: ' 1,163,400

$17,604 $317,003 $89,777 346,856 $2,969,363  $1,196,935

$17,967 $019 $1.855 $25,000
13,065
$30,000
500 1,163,400

$17,604 28591 88,358 45,001 2,944,363 3,135

17,604 . 317,003 89,777 46,856 2,969,363 1,196,535

317,604 $317,003 389,777 546,856 $2,969,363  $1,196.535
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Exhibit F—1, cont.
County of El Paso, Texas
Trust and Agency
Combining Balance Sheet
September 30, 1993
{With comparative totals for September 30, 1992)

Agency Funds

Juvenile Board Juvenile Board Juvenile
State Aid County Intensive Board Other
Border Deferred Supervision Diversionary Elected
Project Compensation  Treatment Treatment  Officials

Assets i
Cash : $5,778 $800 - $190  $7.419,681
Investrments 891,129
Receivables:
Interest : _
Accounts ‘ : : . 87,356
Payroll
Due from other funds......cureenes
Due from other governmental : _
agencies . ' 68
Deferred compensation '
plan assets $2327,120
Total Assets. $5,778 $2327,120 $899 $190  $8,398.234

Yiabilities and fund balance
Liabilities: .
Vouchers payable...o..coeceunas $2.424
Accrued payroll......ceannseas :
Due to other funds......ccoes $2,532,1719
Due to other units........cseeeee - _ : _ 4,094,715
Due to other governmental
agencies, 3354 $899 $190 1,771,340
Deferred compensation
due emploYEesS. .vmmmmmsneens $2.327,120 . : -
Total liabilities........eecenn. 5718 2,327,120 899 190 8,393,234

Fund balances:
Unreserved, undesignated
Total fund balances.........
Total liabilities and fund
balances $5,718 $2327,120 $899 $190  $8308,234
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Exhibit F—1, cont.
County of El Paso, Texas
Trust and Agency
Combining Balance Sheet
September 30, 1993

With comparative totals for September 30, 1992)

Agency Funds

High Intensity
Special Law IRS IRS Juvenile Drug Trafficking
Enforcement  Section 125  Section 457 Probation Area
Imprest Fund Health Fund Retirement Juror Imprest Fund

Assets
Cash..
Investments.
Receivables:
Interest
Accounts.

Due from cther governmental
agencies...
Deferred compensation
Plan asSetS.....uueimsmsesssmsmsaasrons
Total Assets.

Liabilities and fund balance
Liabilities:
Vouchers payable......ovemreasnn.
Accrued payroll e
Due to other funds...covveeerennees
Due to other units....cavuisremneen,
Due to other governmental
BRETICIES arrmrssesererrrorerassssasrasens:
Deferred compensation
due employees....mmsmminnen
Total liabilities............c..

Fund balances:
Unreserved, undesignated
Total fund balances.........
Total liabilities and fund
balances -

$3,055 $25,829 $987 $9,439 $106
96,900

3,066
2,060 5,246 3234

$3,955 $27.889 $6,233 $109,405 $3,340

$1.354 $1,522 $5,560

673

2,601 26,367 | $109,405 $3,340

3,955 27,889 6,233 109,405 3,340

$3.955 $27,889 $6,233 $109,405 $3,340
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Exhibit F—1, cont.

County of El Paso, Texas
Trust and Agency
Combining Balance Sheet
September 30, 1993
{With comparative totals for September 30, 1992)
Agency Funds
Texas Juvenile District
Probation District  Election Attorney
Commission Clerk Services Hot Check
Community  Child Child  Contract Discretionary Totals
Corrections Welfare Support  Fund Fund 1993 1992
Assets ]
Cash ' ' $1500  $41,190 $23300 $9,130,855 $6,580,430
INVEStMENS. ceuceees srrsarsssisnssaressens 32,000 4,794,636 6,182,579
' 751 g 122004 201,752
25248 $9,406 $190 413025 565612
Payroll 1,901,715 1,856,977
Due from other funds......coe- e
Due from other governmental
BZENCIES cuosssesssseasrrssarassrersanersess : 68 650,104
Deferred compensation ' :
plan assets 2327120 1,792,165
Total ASsets...erecceeecerenrans $26,748  $73.941 $9,406 $23.300 $100 $18,689,513 $17,829.619
Liabilities and fund balance
Liabilities: .
Vouchers payable.......cccuumsenne $25811  $10.818 51,520,858 $1,820336
Accrued payroll........ceemeeesns 937 o $190 223,035 210,968
Due to other funds....e...eerensveens 2,562,179 103,144
Due 10 other URitS...omvrsmseenser 61,400 $9,406 o 5330494 4,961,389
Due to other governmental _
APBIICIES usvssssresteeasesssrasarssssesseees 1,723 $23,300 6,759,607 8,959,109
Deferred compensation
due employees.....cuimmmersssrnn ' 2,327,120 1,792,165
Total liabilities....ccceeeee.u. 26,748 73,941 9,406 23,300 190 18,732,293 17,847,111
Fund balances:
Unreserved, undesignated (42,780) {17,492)
Total fund balances......... (42,780)  (17492)
Total liabilities and fund
balances $26,748  $£73,941 $9,406 $23300 $190 $18,689,513 $17,829,619
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Exhibit F—2
County of El Paso, Texas
Health and Life Benefit Trust Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets, Liabilities and Fund Balances
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
Balance Balance
Oct. 1, 1992 Additions Deletions Sept. 30, 1993
Assets

Cash. v rcnsassssonass $59,351 $3,869,856 $3,756,107 $173,100
Receivables;

Interest

ACCOUDS e vervrrnesrssssssssssersnsoreessossan 31,654 490 32144

27 1) | O 124,230 259,148 260,790 122,588

Total assets.... $215,235 $4,129,494 $4,049,041 $265,688

Liabilities and fund balances

Liabilities:
Vouchers payable..... s ceausssmessseane $231,021 $197,081 $91,340 $336,762
Due to other govern—
mental agencies 1,706 3,200,318 3,200,318 1,706
Total liabilities 232,727 3,397,399 3,291,658 338,468
Fund balance (17,492) 3,596,953 3,622,241 (42,780)
Total liabilities and
fund balances......ccccoceeeernnnmnnenn.. $215,235 $6,994,352 $6,913,899 $295,638
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Exhibit F—3
County Of El Paso, Texas
Health and Life Benefits Trust Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fond Balances
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1993 and 1992

1993 1992
Revenues:
Charges for services:
Contributions.... $3,352,652 _ $3,418,220
Interest earnings - 5,832 4,432
Total revenues.. 3,358,484 3,422,652
Expenditures:
Health and welfare:
LOIF:11, 1 T ——— 3,316,038 3,408,231
AQMINISITALIVE .evrrireasesersersreres seams sissi sossos sras sensesarssassesnaserssansssses 65,040 66,255
MISCEIATEOUS. .. cvses cameececremesins senseenrecisstessbars sessmmessas sasas sasns 159,694 183,599
Total expenditures..... 3,540,772 3,658,085
Excess {deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.... (182,288) (235,433)
Other financing sources (uses):
THaANSTETS IMueescressneensssees seasemersmasmenesusss corss snvmemvessssroen 157,000 320,000
Total other financing SOUTCEs (USES)...cccareeeremmesrsasases 157,000 320,000
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under)
eXpenditures.....vemerceerscrsssssenes (25,288) 84,567
Fund balances October 1 ....... (17,492) (102,059)
Fund balances September 30.. ($42,780) ($17,492)
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Exhibit F—4

County of El Paso, Texas
Law Library Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
Balance Balance
Oct. 1, 1992 Additions  Deletions  Sept. 30, 1993
Assects
Cash........ $53,801 $553,886 $559,485 $48 292
INVEStMERLS. .. oveseerersarrasemencnaes 291,000 307,349 291,000 307,349
Receivables:
Interest......ococriiereerccenen 7.311 2,050 7811 ' 2,050
ACCOUDTS....crveemessrsessasrsescerasssrostassasssoasssn 9,695 5,466 9,695 5,466
Total aSSeLS ccaarrrncrrrasssrrenas . $362,397 $868.751 $8367.991 $363,157
Liabilities
Vouchers payable. ..o rmosssassas $20,499 $214,918 $209,899 $25,518
Payroll..... 2,059 2,059 2,059 2,059
Due to other govern—
MeDtal AZENCIES..ireerssorrorersrrsensssrorsn 339,839 253,546 257,805 335,580
Total liabilities $362,397 $470,523 $469,763 $363,157
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Exhibit F—5
County of El Paso, Texas
Social Security Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
Balance Balance
Oct. 1,1992  Additions Deletions  Sept. 30, 1993

Assets
Cash..coveeaeee - $9,586  $11,022.857  $11,022,.884 $9,559
Receivables:

Interest.....

ACCOURTS. carursrersenesermmsessss sessensessrersssines 19 , 19 38

Payroll...... 392,765 853,165 841,954 403,976
Total assets $402370  $11,876,041  $11,864,.876 $413,535
Liabilities
Vouchers payable $392,728 $403,974 $392,707 $403,995
Accrued payroll
Due to other govern— ' '

MENTAl AZENCIES...srver enremsanmrsmarasensss sensae 9,642 10,629,787 10,629,889 9,540
Total liabilities.....cccceeeeeemrencnancnses $402370 $11,033,761  $11.022596 $413,535
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Exhibit F—6
County of El Pazo, Texas
Employees’ Retirement Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
Balance Balance
Oct. 1, 1992 Additions Deletions Sept. 30, 1993
Assets
Cash . $206,750 $5,730,263 $5,718,825 $218,188
Receivables:
Interest......ceermemneens
ACCOUNTS.cuie srsenronasssorsossesnsaes 142 85 . 227
Payroll... cemsions 204,974 447582 440,805 211,75%
Total assets $411,866 $6,177.930 $6.159,857 $429,939
Liabilities
Vouchers payable.....ummsmmassmsasones $411,723 $429.834 $411,723 $429,834
Due to other govern—
Mental AZENCIES......cneversivivssssssosasassons - 143 104 142 105
Total liabilities $411,866 $429,938 $411,865 $429939
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County of El Paso, Texas

West Texas Community Supervision and Corrections Program Agency Fand

Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993

Exhibit F—7

Balance Balance
Oct. 1, 1992 Additions Deletions  Sept. 30, 1993

Assets :
7 1-) | DO $492,064  $15,096,848  $14,989,133 $599,779
IDVEStMENTS....ccovasnssrersoenss - 2,500,000 5,529,151 7,310,823 718,328
Receivables:

| £1175) =1 ST 12,248 58,492 70,740

ACCOUNLS oo eerevevcanerissassssssrosnmsnsssssoranns 43,676 54,014 44,374 53316
Total assets $3,047,988  $20,738,505 $22,344.330 $1,442.163
Liabilities
Vouchers payable......co.coursremsremssioons $698,568 $221,585 $698,653 $221,500
PaYrOll. . s cersis vt srsinsenrssseases 194,472 410,356 398,243 206,585
Due to other govern—

mental agencies 2,154,548 7,533,166 8,674,036 1,013,678
Due to other units 400 400
Total liabilities $3,047,988 $8,165,107 $9,770,932 $1,442,163
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Exhibit F—8
County of El Paso, Texas
County Attorney Bad Check—Operating Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993

Balance Balance
. Oct. 1, 1992 Additions Deletions Sept. 30, 1993
Assets
Cash $7,458 $83,274 $88,316 $2,416
Receivables:

Interest.....

ACCOUNTS..covisavrmstsrcnnrnarsssrssmssrssssmsmens sanes 684 120 684 120
Total assets $3,142 $83,394 $89,000 $2,536
Liabilities
Vouchers payable $1,527 $737 $1,131 $1,133
Payroll......... e cecesreermccrem et seeiinicass 893 199 893 199
Due to other govern—

mental agencies - 5722 118,188 122,706 1,204
Total liabilities $3,142 $119,124 $124.730 $2.536
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Exhibit F—-9
County of El Paso, Texas
County Attorney Bad Check—Trust Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
Balance Balance
Oct. 1, 1992 Additions © Deletions  Sept. 30, 1993
Assets
Cash........ $37,051 $603,187 $551,632 $88,606
Accounts TECEIVABIC.. e eearrsrrerserrsseres 2,351 123 2,351 123
Total assets.....c.oeeen.. $39.402 $603,310 $553,983 $88,729
Liabilities _
Vouchers payable - $2,825 $17,886 $2,825 $17,886
Due to other govern—
mental agencies - - 36,577 600,959 566,693 70,843
Total liabilities.......cvorunsvemmesacnnassees $39,402 $618,845 $569,518 $88,729
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Exhibit F—10
County of El Paso, Texas
County Attorney Food Stamp Fraud Prosecution Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993

Balance Balance
Oct. 1, 1992 Additions Deletions Sept. 30, 1993

Assets
Cash it sesisssssseseinesssasassses sesne srsessse $7,217 $12,209 $1,822 $17,604
TOtal ASSELS....eeeeenssrreemsssanmsnssssessnssnns $7.217 $12.209 $1.822 $17.604
Liabilities
Vouchers payable $652 $1,170 $1,822
Due to other govern—

mental AZENCIES..cusvuren wssrrsssorsasssrsosrsarsen 6,565 12,209 1,170 $17,604
Total l1abilities. ...covarerrsmmeccrsnscsenmnaes $7.217 $13379 $2,992 $17.604
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County of El Paso, Texas

Juvenile Board State— Aid Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993

Exhibit F—11

Balance Balance
Oct. 1, 1992 Additions Deletions Sept. 30, 1993

Assets _
Cash..mvivrrereens $76,174 $1,302,560 $1,261912 $116,822
INVESIMENTS....occoci v vecs cmemne srsensemarenness 245,413 245,413
Receivables:
Interest.............. 1,921 1,921
ACCOUDLS TECRIVABIE v reserseerserrene 215 198,045 198,260
Total assets... $76,389 $1,747,939 $1,507,325 $317,003
Liabilities .
Vouchers payable.....uurermsmsrsaronssonss $10,597 $12,920 $5,550 $17,967
Payroll...... . 13,544 12,489 12,968 13,065
Due to other govern—

Mental AEENCIES. .o eemererssssssrssrssssersrsres 52,248 1,306,610 1,072,887 285,971
Total liabilities......ccocsnneses ' $76,389 $1332,019 $1,091,405 $317.003
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Exhibit F-12
County of El Paso, Texas
Juvenile Probation Supervision Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993

Balance Balance
Oct. 1, 1992 Additions Deletions Sept. 30, 1993

Assets

Cash............. : $82,295 $55,525 $48,043 $89,777
Accounts receivable... e iesressssaanens 69 49 118

Total ASSELS.....coceeerrececsersesessrnsesnonnns $82,364 $55,574 $48,161 $89,777
Liabilitics

Vouchers payable....urmmemenenmammecona $17,346 $26,538 $42,965 $919
Due to other govern—

Mental AEENCIES.....cerrimimmsssssresssssssssase 64,518 63,392 39,552 88,358
Due 10 Other UnNits. ..o cecsmersons sarencmiass 500 500
Total liabilities $82,364 $89,930 382,517 $89.777
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Exhibit F—13
County of El Paso, Texas
Project Care Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993

Balance ' Balance
: Oct. 1, 1992 Additions Deletions  Sept. 30, 1993

Assets
Cash . $79.475 $41,205 $73,824 $46,856
Accounts receivable......euin s 517 517
Total assets £79,992 $41,205 $74,341 $46,856
Liabilities
Vouchers payable.......cummsroneermo ressasssans $3,636 $69,304 $71,085 $1,855
Due to other govern—

mental agencies 76,356 37357 68,712 45,001
Total liabilities.....cocnoccecnaeeerearaeees $79,992 $106,661 $139,797 $46,856
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Exhibit F—14
County of El Paso, Texas
Narcotics, Detection and Apprehension (Imprest) Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993

Balance Balance

_ Oct. 1, 1992  Additions Deletions  Sept. 30, 1993
Assets
CaSH..ucrrerermeremraarner st rssssasess soressnses sessenss $24,016 $5,256,223 $5,126,372 $153,867
INVESTMERES...c..correreensserencsane simeesenseassnsnsens 2,824,584 4,034,808 4,110,462 2,748,930
Receivables:

Interest..... 181,693 43,566 181,693 43,566

Accounts...... 45,650 18,554 41,204 23,000
Total assets........ccersarnaserens- $3,075,943 $9,353,151 $9,459,731 $2,969,363
Liabilities
Vouchers payable......cm s §7,665 $17,353 $18 $25,000
Due to other govern—

MENLA] AZETCIES et crrerasensmenses sesssris sassas 3,068,278 154,245 278,160 2,944,363
Total liabilities....ccoesceeeereneeresneneens $3,075,943 $171,598 $278,178 $2,969,363
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Exhibijt F—15
County of El Paso, Texas
Payroll Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Asscts and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
Balance Balance
Oct. 1,1992  Additions Deletions  Sept. 30, 1993
Assets
Cash $39,738  $31,838049  $31,844,652 $33,135
Payroll receivable.......u i savcssnes 1,135,008 2,462,080 2,433,688 1,163,400
Total assets $1,174,746  $34,300,129  $34,278,340 $1,196,535
Liabilities
Due to other funds $30,000 : $30,000
Due to other units $1,163,400 1,163,400
Due to other povern—~
MeNtal AEENCIES .o mm srassssrassersasarmssessss 1,144,746 30,674,649 $31,816,260 3,135
Total Habilities. $1,174,746  $31,838,049 _ $31,816,260 $1,196,535
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Exhibit F-16
County of El Paso, Texas
Juvenile Board State—Border Project
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
Balance Balance

Oct.1,1992  Additions Deletions  Sept. 30, 1993

Assets
Cash $14,729 $37,001 $45,952 $5,778
TOLAl ASSCLS oo oeoeerrressesssrsnsenransansene $14,729 $37,001 $45,952 $5,778
Liabilities 7 .
Accounts payable........voccremmsssrsesnse $3,084 $2,424 $3,084 $2,424
Due to other govern—
mental agencies 11,645 35,906 44,197 3,354
Total liabilities.....cccccrrrserrremnemanracce- $14,729 $38.330 $47,281 $5,778
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Exhibit F—17
County of El Paso, Texas
County Deferred Compensation
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
Balance Balance
Oct. 1, 1992 Additions Deletions  Sept. 30, 1993
Assets
Deferred compensation : : G
plan assets $1,792,165 $618,491 $83,536 $2,327,120
Total asscts $1,792,165 $618,491 $83,536 $2,327,120
Liabilities
Deferred compensation
due employees.......cvneeeens $1,792,165 $618,491 383,536 $2327,120
Total Habilities $1,792,165 $618,491 $83,536 $2,327,120
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County of El Paso,

Texas

Juvenile Board—Intensive Supervision Treatment Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993

Exhibit F—18

Balance Balance
Oct. 1, 1992 Additions Deletions Sept. 30, 1993

Assets
Ca5h.creeresesasivsasssoisenssenmmmns anonee $5,601 $193 $4,295 $899
Total as5ets....ceiiarcrarssmscncsassnsrssssens $5,001 $193 $4,295 $899
Liabilities
Vouchers payable......coeremscessssssassesasens $2.333 $192 $2,525
Payroll.......cunes
Due to other govern—

mental agencies 2,668 25,969 27,738 $899
Total liabilities........cccccoriesconcconnaces $5,001 $26,161 $30,263 $899
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Exhibit F—-19
County of El Paso, Texas
Juvenile Board Diversionary Treatment Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993

Balance Balance
: : QOct. 1, 1992 Additions Deletions  Sept. 30, 1993
Assets
Cash.... $15,225 $31,787 $46,822 $190
Accounts receivable 7,808 7,808
Total assets. $23,033 $31,787 ~ $54,630 3190
Liabilities
Vouchers payable...... imsmrssssesnsesssns $1,728 o $1,728
Due to other govern—
MENtal AZENCIES.useuus serremreermessessosrnrasens 21,305 $52,002 73,117 - $1%0
Total liabilities $23,033 $52,002 $74,845 $190
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County of El Paso, Texas
Jail Commissary Profits Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended Scptember 30, 1993

Exhibit F—-20

Balance Balance
_ Oct. 1, 1992 Additions Deletions Sept. 30, 1993

Assets
Cash....ueecoeeene S $73,144 $73,144
Accounts receivable......cu e snssssmsnnns
Fixed assets — eqUIPMEDt e seesesssesse $209 209
Total assets tesssrsssseeresssssesssanasassreerne $73,144 $209 $73,353
Liabilities
Vouchers payable......umerresornsorssessnsenens
Due to other funds........ceeicerseeresensas . $73,144 $73,144
Due to other govern—

MENtal AZEDCIES v veras cmems sasrarsonss sessessaerssarsaans
Total liabilities....... - $73,144 $73.144
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Bxhibit F—21
County of El Paso, Texas
Other Elected Officials
Combining Balance Sheets
Scptember 30, 1993
{With comparative totals for Scptember 30, 1992)
Sheriff's
Department
Tax Azzessor County & Justices District Totals
Collector Clerk of the Peace Clerk 1993 1992
Assets
Cash $3989,463 . $771,865 $637,082 52,021,271 $7,419,681 35694871
Investments ' 291,129 891,129 856,419
Accounts receivable 21,644 63,066 2,263 383 87,356 637,454
Duc from other fInds....... v srmsssisssseomsssesese
Duc from other governmental agencies....... 68 68 631,521
Total Asscts $4,011,107 31,726,060 3635,413 $2,021654 $8398234  $7,820.265
Liabilitics
Due t0 OTHET URILS... coure risrersmeensmsensmmns vrmes mesese 35,608 $1,617.312 $454 395 $2,017,400 34,094,715 $4,304,157
Due to other governmental agencies........... 1,753334 17,573 433 1,771,340 3,325,408
Due to other fUnS... . covercererssassrvensareamanne 2,252,165 91,175 184,585 4,254 2,532,179 190,700
Total liabilities $4,011,107 $1,726,060 $639,413 $2,021,654  $8398234  §$7,820265
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Exhibit F—-22

County of El Paso, Texas
Tax Assessor Collector Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
Balance Balance
Oct. 1, 1992 Additions Deletions  Sept. 30, 1993
Assets
Cash.oeoecnes $2,125810  $134,502,235 $132,638,582 $3,989,463
Accounts receivable 25,955 140,336 144,647 21,644
Due from other governmental
AZENCIS..urrsrnees
Total assets...... $2,151,765 $134,642,571  $132,783,229 $4,011,107
Liabilities
Due t0 Other UDILS...cuviireressmemsesressrssssrssarssscs $2518 314,738 $12,048 $5,608
Due to other govern—
mental agencies 1,703,195 47,091,320 47,041,181 1,753,334
Due to other funds 445,652 90,190,221 88,383,708 2,252,165
Total liabilities $2,151,765  $137,296.279  $135,436,937 $4,011,107
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Exhibit F—-23

County of El Paso, Texas
3 County Clerk Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Asscts and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
Balance Balance

_ Oct. 1, 1992 Additions Deletions  Sept. 30, 1993
Assets

Cash $536,760 $3,952,389 $3,717,284 $771,865
INVESTMENIS....ccrereemrvcrerameserases onsenasean mernasmasss 566,995 324,959 825 891,129
Accounts receivable ... ccree e csenssensesssnss. 28,952 79,812 45,698 63,066
Due from other governmental

agencies 27,065 27,065

Total assets $1,159,772 $4,357,160 $3,790,872 $1,726,060
Liabilities

Due to other units....e.. $831,709 $1,880,829 $1,095,226 $1,617,312
Due to other govern—

mental agencies..... 9,423 114,351 106,201 17,573
Due to other funds 318,640 2,359,432 2,586,897 91,175
Total liabilities.... $1,159,772 $4,354,612 $3,788.324 $1,726,060
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Exhibit F—24
, . County of El Paso, Texas
Sheriff's Department and Justices of the Peace Agency Funds
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
- For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
Balance Balance
Oct. 1, 1992 Additions Deletions  Sept. 30, 1993
Assets
Cash....eueee $732,778 $6,941,735 $7,037,431 $637,082
Accounts recejvable................ . 352,471 2,022 352,230 2,263
Due from other governmental
agencies.. 603,213 603,145 68
Total ASSELS.eeeeeceereecesraasessesses $1,688,462 $6,943,757 $7.992 806 $639.413
Liabilities
Due to other units $414,004 $3,652,614 $3,612,223 $454.395
Due to other govern— | _
mental agencies......... 523 5,105 5,195 433
Due to other funds 1,273,935 3,327,487 4,416,837 184,585
Total liabilities. $1,688,462 $6,985,206 $8,034,255 $639.413
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Exhibit F—25
County of El Paso, Texas
District Clerk Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
Balance Balance

Oct. 1, 1992 Additions Deletions  Sept. 30, 1993
Assets
Cash $1,702,810 $13,105,509 $12,787,048 $2,021,271
Accounts receivable. ... s i rmassssmmssssises 4,112 5,628 9,357 383
Due from other governmental

BEENCIES .cccssrsresesssstrrsrssss sisssssasa sveasesassassonsaos 19,826 19,826
Total assets....ooeeveeucecianvenes $1,726,748 $13,111,137 $12.816,231 $2,021.654
Liabilities
DUe 10 OTher UNILS. .o cessiens sareas searessmsessensenas $1,639,865 $11,054,051 $10,676,516 $2,017,400
Due to other govern—
MENtAl AZEDCIES e rrisscrssseresiassserserrissesessvass 53,117 383,680 436,797
Due to other funds 33,766 2,114,653 2,144,165 4,254
Total liabilities $1,726,748 $13,552,384 $13,257,478 $2,021,654
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Assets

Cash
Accounts receivable

Exhibit F—26
County of El Paso, Texas
Special Law Enforcement Imprest Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
Balance Balance

Oct. 1, 1992 Additions Deletions Sept. 30, 1993

Total assets..............

Liabilities
Vouchers payable

Due to other govern—
mental agencies

Total liabilities......ccceuerenn-

N $3.813 $142 $3,955
8 8 $16
$3,821 $150 $16 $3,.955
$1,354 $1,354
: — $3,821 $1,220 2,601
..................... $3.821 $1.354 $1,220 $3.955
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Exhibit F—27
County of El Paso, Texas
IRS Section 125 Health Fund
Statement of Changes in Asscts and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
Balance Balance
Oct. 1, 1992 Additions Deletions  Sept. 30, 1993
Assets
Cash $25,109 $82,198 $81,478 $25,829
Accounts receivable......cumime . 2,966 2,107 3,013 2,060
Total assets.......cc.... $28,075 $84,305 $84 491 $27.889
Liabilities
Vouchers payable.... $104 $1,522 $104 $1,522
Due to other govern— '
mental agencies......... 27,971 81,064 82,668 26,367
Total liabilities... $28,075 $82,586 $82,772 $27,889
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Exhibit F—-28
County of El Paso, Texas
IRS Section 457 Supplement Retirement Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
Balance Balance

Oct. 1, 1992 Additions Deletions  Sept. 30, 1993

Assets
Cash - $11,735 $170,117 $180,865 $987
Accounts receivable.......icriscencicsseesansess 8,635 5,246 8,635 5,246
Total assetS. .o ecrisesas $20,370 $175,363 $189,500 $6,233
Liabilities
Vouchers payable..... i sesessessmsssesossens $8,288 $5,560 $8,288 ~ $5,560
Payroll rrmeemserssenes 853,389 853,389
Due to other units 673 : 673
Due to other govern—

mental agencies 12,082 1,249,275 1,261,357
Total liabilities $20370 $2,108,897 $2,123,034 $6,233
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Exhibit F-29

County of El Paso, Texas
Juvenile Probation Juror
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
Balance Balance

Oct. 1, 1992 Additions Deletions  Sept. 30, 1993

Assets
Cash........ R 369,407 $53,009 $112,977 _ $9.439
Investments 106,000 9,100 96,900
Interest.... 3,314 248 3,066
Accounts receivable.... et s ssne 33 33
Total ASSELS......oveeeereressessearssossssesssssasenas $69.440 $162323 $122.358 $109,405
Liabilities
Vouchers payable......... $3,663 $3,663
Due to other govern—

MENIAl AEENCIES urerruereerserrerearensenresssess seensen $69,440 43,640 3,675 $109,405
Total liabilities....vrvercrsrrerrcerrrsersercersssnes $69.440 $47.303 $7338 $109.405
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Exhibit F—30
County of El Paso, Texas
High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area Imprest Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
Balance Balance

Oct. 1, 1992 Additions Deletions  Sept. 30, 1993

Assets
a5 Humremrecnreraresssesson sresrnsaes messsasusss sssss sesnsssesassnss $6,070 $512 $6,476 $106
Accounts Receivable.......einineassiisinne 3,234 3,234
Total ASSCLS.cneereaecssrerremmmmnsesrmasseesenennas $6,070 $3,746 $6.,476 $3.340
Liabilities
Vouchers payable.... $6,000 $6,000
Due to other govern—

MENLAl BZENCIES. covererssesereressarsessescssermmmasssareens 70 $4,000 730 $3,340
Total liabilities. $6,070 $4,000 $6,730 $3,340
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Exhibit F-31

County of El Paso, Texas
Texas Juvenile Probation Commission Community Corrections
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
Balance Balance
Oct. 1, 1992 Additions Deletions Sept. 30, 1993
Assets
Cash. e sensenensasenas $82,973 $466,477 $547,950 $1,500
Accounts receivable..... i csssssssansrnnne 25,248 25,248
Total assets $82.973 $491,725 $547.950 $26,748
Liabilities .
Vouchers payable.....u v evissmmnsssssorsesnss $12 $25,811 $12 $25,811
PaYrOll.... e e scssmsnessinss sesssssnss e 937 ' 937
Due to other govern—
MENtal AENCIES v crescrceseusessusasssassssass sosrenes 82,961 458,634 541,595
Total liabilities. $82,973 $485,382 $541,607 $26,748
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Exhibit F—-32
County of El Paso, Texas
El Paso County Child Welfare Trust
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
Balance Balance
Oct. 1, 1992 Additions Deletions Sept. 30, 1993

Assets
Cash S $329,451 $288,261 $41,190
Investments 52,000 20,000 32,000
Receivables:
Interest....eccennres 751 751
Accounts Receivable i mcacsson ' 65 65
Total assets $382,267 $308,326 $73.941
Liabilities : : _ T
Vouchers payable...... e emrresesmissssseess $187,733 $176,915 $10,818
Due t0 Other Units.. e eesccerses nesmanecsssass : 310,118 248,718 61,400
Due to other govern—

mental agencies......... 3,617 1,894 1,723
Total liabilities.......e..-. $501,468 $427,527 $73,941

-212 -




Exhibit F—33
County of El Paso, Texas
District Clerk Child Support
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
Balance Balance
Oct. 1, 1992 Additions Deletions Sept. 30, 1993
Assets
Cash.....ccccne $202,570 $202,570
Accounts Receivable - 9,406 $9,406
Total 2SSetE..nnerreeererececeancens $211,976 $202 570 $9.406
Liabilities
VOUCKETS PAYADLC..c. criscrrenssesmsssssrsssrsssrsrmsaonsas $211,648 $211,648
Accrued payroll.. 221,054 221,054
DUE 10 OLHETS....oeeceeercereersmens carmserecsssrverssns 9,406 $9,406
Total Habilities.....c.ccomsimimmirecessnesacrnrsanens $442,108 $432,702 $9.406
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Exhibit F—-34
County of El Paso, Texas
Election Services Contract Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
Balance Balance

Oct. 1, 1992 Additions Deletions  Sept. 30, 1993

Assets

Cash..ceerienmmsinsscans $224,800 $201,500 $23.300

TOtal ASSES.c.ueeeerecccssaerreemsscesssssmansonnaans $224,800 $201,500 $23,300

Liabilities

Vouchers payable

Due to other govern— ' _
MENLA] AZENCIES .. eonceeranecesssrsormrcsrasssarsassesen $224 800 $201,500 $23,300

Total liabilities........ccccceerne $224 800 $201,500 $23,300
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Exhibit F-35
County of El Paso, Texas
District Attorney Hot Check Discretionary Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1993
Balance Balance

Oct. 1, 1992 Additions Deletions Sept. 30, 1993

Assets
161, T
Accounts receivable...... $150 $190
Total assets....... $190 $190
Liabilities
Accrued payroll....wessvearsacasssssesssenns $190 ' $190
Due to other govern— ' '

mental agencies..... 190 $190
Total Labilities....... $380 $190 $190
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GENERAL FIXED ASSETS
ACCOUNT GROUP

The general fixed assets account group is used to account for fixed assets
not used in enterprise fund operations or accounted for in trust funds.




County of El Paso, Texas

Comparative Schedules of General Fixed Assets

By Source
September 30, 1993 and 1992

Exhibit G-1

1992

$5,407,908
52,690,439

3,590,149
15,961,614
48,500,066

$126,150,176

1993
General fixed assets:
Land.....vvrecnssanccinns $5,615,072
BUildings. ..o i s sesmre st s aseenessssaseress 115,201,517
Improvements other than buildings........ccnevereernnnscnnes 3,592,599
Machinery and equipment..........cooeivcinrsimenescceere e 17,917,492
Construction in Progress.........omumiissssenssaemsesceremaens 1,564,493
Total general fixed assets.....ccccvrrcrrareersrenneescennens. $143.861.173
Investment in gencral fixed assets by source:
General fUnd........eeeeeeeeee et rae s e e e e s e seen $17,491,797
Special revenue fUnds.... ... ecveeeereemenreneeiee e seenssnens 4,018,254
Capital projects funds........iuresemrersssscrsassannnecsssreseesasenss 122,381,082
Total investment in general fixed assets.............. $143,891.173

$15,654,901
3,896,862
106,598 413
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Exhibit G—2
County of El Paso, Texas
Schedule of Genera! Fixed Assets—By Function and Activity
September 30, 1993
Improvements Machinery
Other Than and Construction
Punction and Activity Land Buildinge Buildings = Equipment __ in Progress Total
General government:
County judge. $115,994 $115.994
County suditor angd Teasurer ... 285311 285311
County purchasing agent.......cessmsserssersans 507,118 507,118
County personnel 64,269 64,269
County clerk 897,119 897,119
County cammissioners 137,323 137323
Bail bond admnistration 10,132 10,132
District clerk. 346,745 346,745
Data processing 2,019,148 2,019,148
County elections. 619,825 619,825
County attorney. 396,962 396,962
District attomey 599,123 599,123
County caurthouse and archives: _
County archives $6,880,913 6,880,913
County cafeteria (Marriott)emesemeseas 140,573 140,573
County holdings $2,731,786 7,899,277 10,631,063
Equestrian center. 2,592,480 2,592,480
El Paso county dispute
resolation center. 15,618 15,618
El Paso bar a550Cia tioN . .wcesseacnressaces ’ 32,254 32,254
New county courthionuse e 44,339,998 74,009 44,414,007
Courthouse furnshings 421,645 421,645
County communications........... sosersrenssmbres . 415,726 415,726
County tax assessor—collector. .vmemnsn- 266,082 266,082
Parking Garage 6,451,402 161,362 6.612,764
Records management. 572215 572215
Risk management. 3,500 3,500
Warehouse 572, 572,366
Total general government.....e-n.. $5.324.266 _ $65,571,590 8,674,410 795702715
Administration of justice: :
District courts admin iStration....weeeees 116,191 116,191
34th district court 136,218 136,218
415t district court 78,486 78,486
65th district court. 78,772 78,772
120th district court. 78,593 78,593
168th district caurt 80,970 80,970
171st district court 80,695 80,695
205th district court, 102,442 102,442
210th district court. 61,743 61,743
243rd district court 70,570 70,570
32Tth district court. 87570 87,570
346th district court 79,813 79,813
County law library. 186,038 186,038
Court masters 148,341 148341
Criminal law magistrate COUrt . 33,925 33925
County courts adminisration.....e oo 35,696 35,696
County court—at—1aw 0. Lo...ccsmerccssne 81,859 81,859
County court—at=1awno. 2.......ccuvereerens 87179 87,17
County court—at—lawno. 3...... 83,353 83,353
County court—at—lawno. 4.......... - 74,054 74,054
Comty court—at—1awno. Sceecserccnns 77410 77410
Crminal pstice information
system administration 40,605 40,605
Putlic defender admmstration....cem. 126,504 126,504
Justice of the peace Do, Lo.meessrmerseen 15,031 15031
Justice of the peace No. 2uwissmsssasens - 9388 9,388
Justice of the peace NO. Jervrscornes SO 218 $48,149 $48,149




Exhibit G—2, cont.

I County of El Paso, Texas
Schedule of General Fixed Assets—By Function and Activity
September 30, 1993
I Improvements Machinery
Other Than and Construction
Function and Activity Land Buildings Buildinps Equipment  in Progress Total
Administration of justice — Continue.

l Justice of the peace no. 4......ccoeceeae $22,915 $22915
Justice of the peace 0O, 5.....ccoeecrermcernaes 21,830 21,830
Justice of the peace No. b..wevircccscsiensuiene 50,498 50,498
Justice of the peace N0. 7owenemssserssenss 38,287 38,287

I Court of eivil appeals 150,564 150,564
Detoxification center 282,266 282,266

Total administration of justice....... 2,665,955 2,665,955

I Public safety:

Cowunty sheriff and jails £32,309,779 2,438,733 34,748,512
Adult probation 208,334 208,334
Juvenile detention/probation...... .. 6,895,685 $13,701 564,650 7.474,036
I Narcotics detection & apprehension....... 157.829 157,829
Total public safety..eee............. 39,205,464 13,701 3,369,546 42,588,711

Health and welfare: '

I General assistance 11,745 11,745
Medical exammner 210,389 210,389
Morgue 3,175,545 3,175,545
Nutrition 439,396 439,396

l Veterans® assistance. KELY | 3991
Lower valley health clnic...e oo $290,806 290,806

Total health and welfare........ccccrea 290,806 3,175,545 665.521 4,131,872
I Resource development:
Agricultural co= 0p EXtENSION mommemereeeeeeere 44,674 44,674
Tourist and canvention center.......we.
Economic & community development.....
I Total resource development........... G674 57
Culture and recreation:
Aquatic center. 5,664,828 5,664,828

I Ascarate park/goll course..ouumcmecasccs: - 685301 685,301
Coliseum 1,584,090 1,301,575 386,796 3272461
County library. 36,410 36,410

Total culture and recreation........... 7,248,918 1,301,575 1,108,507 9,659,000

I Road and bridges 2277323 1,388,870 3,666,193

Construction in progress: :
I Construction i Progress Jail s $1.564,493 1,564,493
Total Construction in progress....... 1,564,493 1,564,493
Total general fixed assets...ueneueuen..n. $5,615,072 ¥$115.301 517 3,592,599 17,917,402 1,564,493 143,891,173
l -219 -




Exhibit G-3
County of El Paso, Texas
Schedule of Changes ia Goneral Fixed Assets—By Feaction and Activity
For the fiscal year eaded September 30, 1993 B
General Fixed General Fixed
Aszsels Aszets
Fuaction and sctivity Ociober 1, 1992 Additions Deductions September 30, 1993
Gensral goverameat:
County judge - 5115994 5115994
County auditor and treesurer............. 277,148 58,163 285,311
Countypurchasing agent.........cneceeree- - 505340 1,778 507,118
Connty perscanel 62,597 1,672 64,269
Countyclerk 887,254 9,825 897,119
County commissioners. 134,407 2,916 137,323
Bail bond administration..... .o s csnns 10,132 10,132
District clerk S— 327,988 18,757 346,745
Data processing. " 2057002 55,000 $92.854 2,019,148
County electioas 619,825 619,825
Countyatiorney. 387,509 9453 396,962
District attorney. 591,873 7,250 599,123
Countycourthouse and archives:
Couaty archives 6,880913 6880913
County cafeteria (Marriott)........cccceneee. 112,583 27,990 140,573
County holings..comnvconsseioricsssionen N 10,702,281 71,218 10,631,063
Equestring center 2,592,480 2,592 480
El Paso county dispaw
TE30lUTION CONLAT .. mmrneereneensmeascnss srsmanes 15,618 15,618
El Paso bat as50cia tHOD. eernen voecomm sensese e 32254 32,254
New county cOurthouse .. cenaceccrec s 44 414,007 44,414,007
Courthouse hroishings....ce e venncerens 218,382 231,014 27,751 421,645
County conmMOnications. .. coene ersens 431359 600 16,233 415,726
County inx assessor—collecior. ... 261,452 4,630 266,082
Parking Garage 6,612,764 6,612,764
Records managemest . e e enee 550572 12,643 572215
Risk management. 3,500 3,500
Warehouse 172366 572,366
Total geseral goverameat............... 27,784,003 51,994,328 208,056 79570275
Administration of justice;
District courss adminiStration....... e 114,487 1,704 116,191
34th district court 133,480 2,738 136,218
415t district court 78,485 78,486
651h distriet conrt, 80,915 1,994 4,137 78,772
120th district court 77,269 1,324 78,593
1681 district conrt 79,711 1,199 80,970
171st district court 79,155 1,540 80,695
205th district eourt. 93,670 3,772 102,442
210th district court 61,743 61,743
2431d disict COMIL oo er mrcrrrrerrersrensmmnsan 68,633 1.887 70,570
327th district conrt J— 86,121 1,449 87,570
346th district conrt [ 79,447 366 79813
County law library.. 178 468 7,570 - 186,038
Conrt masters. 147,441 900 148,341
Criminal lsw magistrate CONTL. ...mvvomemeesss 33,575 350 33,925
Connty courts admigistration. ... creene. 35,696 35,69
County conrt-at—1awno. I, 81,859 81,859
Countycourt—al—BwWn0. 2. 85,265 1914 87,17
County court—at—iaw 80, 3o 83353 83353
Countycourt—at—8wno, 4. e errmnes 74,054 74,054
Connty court—at—law 80, Sy 76,972 748 $310 77,410
Criminal justice information
system administration 40,605 40,605
Public defender administration.. .. e 125,754 750 126,504
Justice of the peace B0, Lo omerecrmemsvareares 15,031 15,031
Justice of the peace N0, Zumsmserermns 36636 52752 $9388
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: Exhibit G—3, cont.
County of El Pazo, Texas
Schodule of Changes in Genoral Fixed Assots—By Function and Activity

For the fiseasl year ended Sepiember 30, 1993

General Fixed Geseral Fixed
Asszeix Assets
Fuaction and setivity October 1, 1992 Additions Deductions September 30, 1993
Admisistratioa of justice — Costiazed
Justice of the peace no. 3. e vceviareri $47,754 5395 $43,149
Justice of the p 20. 4, 22915 : 22915
Justice of the peace NO. 5. susersasarmisnss 21330 21,830
Justice of the peace no. § 43,614 1,384 50,498
Justice of the peace 0o, T ceennscvcnens 33,035 5252 38287
Conrt of eivil appeals . oo s crveemevenee 150,564 _ 150,564
De1oxification Contlerm wans mesrnenneccsasass 272,933 9,333 282,266
Total administration of justice....... 2,620,581 49,821 $4,447 2665955
Public safety:
Countysheriff and jail.............con-veimerrennes 32,906,339 1,842,173 34,748,512
Adult probation... e vevcenee 200,834 7,500 : 208,334
Juvenik detention/probation. ....e.rmsas. 7324854 149,182 7474036
Narcotic dewetion & spprehension.........., 136,662 21,167 157,82¢
Totsl public safety.......................... 40,568,689 2020022 42,588,711
Health and weliare:
Geaeral sssistaace. 8,150 3595 11,745
Medical examiner. 104,969 106,420 210,389
MOTZUC o reiss cosacass rensisss resmmes eastisss ssssimns svremm . 3,175545 3,175545
Nurrition 320414 118,982 439,396
VeEIeran’s A55istAN0E. ... eu.vs.re comesson soneas S 3991 3,991
Lower Valley Health Chinic. ..o comeec srecsen. 83,642 207,164 290,806
Total health and welfare................. 321,166 3,610,706 4.131872
Resource development:
Agticaltural 06 —O0p €xteOKOR crmrerer. 41,909 2,765 ' 44674
Tourist and convention CERLET ... cnsn 135543 135,543 '
Economic & commnnity dev......— e reee 5315 5318
Total resource development........... 182,767 2,765 140,858 44.674
Culturc aad recreation:
Aquatic ceater 5564828 5,664828
Ascarate park/golf conrse.......oeemerer e 647,680 37,621 685,301
Colisenm 1,679998 1,592,463 3272461
Coualy Libraty. 36,410 36410
Tonal culture and recreation........... 2,364,088 1294912 9,659,000
Roads & bridges 3,608816 57371 3,666,193
Construction in Progress.... . e s 48 500,066 1.564,493 48,500,066 1,564 493
Total general fized asses_... . ......... $126.150,176 $66.504.424 _ $48853.427 $143891,173
- 221 -




THIS PAGE WAS LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

-222 -




STATISTICAL SECTION

w



Table 1
Caounty of El Pase, Texna
General Goveramental Expenditures by Function (1}
Last Ten Fiscal Years
{Unandited)
{Amounts Expressed in Thousands)
Administration Health Culture
Fiscal Geaersl of Pablic and Community and Resource  Public Debt Capitsl
Yecar Government Justice Safety Welsre Services Recreation Dovelopment Works Service Outlays  Total _
1984 $ 8,630 $4251 $4732 $4,984 - $LI71 $2343 $1292 $2188 $2,670 $ 36,261
1985 10,451 4,852 9,927 3,306 - 1.623 2,569 1248 2,182 4,154 40,792
1986 8,741 6,281 12,151 7,028 - 1570 3,045 1,286 59 5876 46,037
1987 10,456 7.766 13,470 7510 $ 451 1,718 2,828 1,232 3,568 4,296 53292
1958 11,814 9,230 15,381 7,493 157 1,660 3113 1,413 3,426 2,833 63,020
1989 11,914 10,201 17,891 8,85 6 1.698 3,206 1,585  7,86% 12,648 75869
1990 13,166 11,249 21,058 9,967 1,211 2,002 3299 1,679 T.340 23,171 94,142
1991 15,223 13.276 24,207 11,974 1,808 2,328 3,755 1330 7436 25,406 106,740
1992 16,241 14,654 24,556 10,937 2,536 3,698 3,390 1,515 12,677 7418 97,622
1993 12,529 15,112 25,764 10,563 3,110 2022 3114 1,929 9,144 9,520 92,807

(1) Tncludes general, special revenue, debt service, and capital projects funds.

General Governmental Expenditures By Function
Fiscal Year 1993

(272%) Puliic Safety

{2.1%) Public Works
(114%) Hoalth sad Wellate

{163%) Administration of lustice
{34%) Rnourcs Developemest

o

) Cultate kad Recrestion
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(13.5%) Genere] Goverament

(A03%) Capital Outheys



Table 2
] County of Ef Paso, Texas
General Governmental Revenues by Sowrce (1)
Last Ten Fizcal Years
(Unaudited)
{Amounis Expressed in Thousands)
Licenses
Fizcal and Inter~ Charges for
Yeac Taxes Permits  governmental Services Finecs Interest  Miscellancous Total
1984 $19,310 § 162 $6,812 $ 8,665 $522 $1,732 $2,798 $ 40,001
1985 20,761 139 7,046 8,433 823 2,435 2,895 42,532
1986 24,519 155 8,887 7,740 1,122 2,367 3,386 48,176
1987 24,643 178 9,170 9,564 881 2,537 841 47,914
1988 35,256 181 8,995 12,358 1,418 3,73 626 62,572
198¢ 42,081 170 8,863 12,845 1,18 6,613 1,004 72,758
1930 40,941 176 11,638 13,210 1,494 4,923 1,746 74,428
1991 40,413 168 10,851 13,778 1,514 3.54 2,122 72,390
1992 49,416 199 11,628 19,2710 2,040 1,897 1,900 86,350
1993 54,108 191 12,110 20,880 2,079 2,338 1,491 93,197
{1) Includes general, special revenue, debt service and capital project funds.
Table 2A
Couaty of Ei Paso, Texas
General Goaverpmental Tax Revenues by Source
Last Ten Figcal Years
(Unaudited)
(Amounts Expressed in Thousands)
Hotel Bank State Mixed
Fiscal Property Sales Oeccupancy Bingo Franchize per Beverage
Year Tax Tax Tax ‘Tax Tax Capita Tax Tax Total
1984 $ 17,590 - 3809 $74 - 325 §812 $19,310
1985 18,966 - 983 221 - 59 532 20,761
1986 22,587 - 896 158 $146 27 705 24,519
1987 22,560 - 1,297 97 145 6 538 24,643
1588 25,125 37,875 1,273 150 143 - 690 35,255
1989 25,653 14,138 : 1,290 158 112 - 730 42,081
1990 23,440 15,145 1,347 153 70 - 786 40,941
1991 22,015 15,969 1,408 150 49 - 822 40,413
1992 29,853 17,137 1,442 135 - - 849 49,416
1993 33,237 18,452 1,493 73 - - 853 54,108

General Governmental Reveﬂu&s by Source

(B2%) Licwnses snd Permiks{]

Fiscal Year 1993 Fiscal Year 1993

{S8.1%) Tares

(22%) Fines

{13.0%) Interpovernmental

(61.4%) Property Tex

{24%) Hoeel Occepancy Tax
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T (224%) Charge fox sarvices. (L6%) Misad Bevecrugs Tax CH4.1%) Salex Tax

{0.1%) Bimgo Tax




Table 3
County of E]l Paso, Texas
Property Tax Levies and Collections
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Unaudited)
{Amounts Expressed in Thousands)
Ratio of Ratio of
. _ ' : Total Tax Delinquent
Current Percent Delinguent Total Collections Outstanding Taxes
Fiscal Taial Tax Current Taxes Tax Tax to Total Delinquent to Total
Year Tax Levy Collections Collected Collections Coliections  Tax Levy Taxes Tax Levy
1983 $17.319 $16,193 93.50% $ 816 $17,009 08.21% $1,827 10.55%
1984 18,298 17,263 94.34 327 17,590 96.13 1,940 10.60
1985 18,986 17.928 54.43 1,038 18,966 99.89 2,186 11.51
1986 21,634 20,279 93.74 2,308 22,587 104.4] 2,340 10.82
1987 23,883 22,593 04,60 811 23,404 97.99 2,690 11.26
1988 25,180 23,900 94.62 1,305 25,205 100.10 2,956 11.74
1989 25,851 24,361 94,24 1,292 25,653 99.23 3,182 1231
1990 23,354 21,934 93.92 1,506 23,440 100.37 3,226 13.81
1991 22,169 20,629 93.05 1,386 22,015 99.3) 3,389 15.29
1992 30,548 28,623 93.70 1,230 29,853 97.72 4,046 1324

1993 33,343 31,270 93.78 1,967 33,237 99.68 4,242 12.72

$35

530

£25

$20

Millions

$15 |
$10 |

$5 |

50

1983 1984 19385 1986 1987 1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993

Fiscal Years
Total Tax Collections Ml Total Tax Levy
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(Amouats Expreseed in Thousands)

County of El Paso, Texas

Asscased and Estimatcd Actual Value of Property

Lazt Ten Fiscal Years
{Unaudited)

Table 4

Ratio of Total

Real Property Perzopal Property Exemptions Total Asscssed Valuc to

Fiscal Asseased Extimated Assessed Estimated Real Asscszed Estimated Total Estimated
Year Value Actual Value Value Actual Value  Property Value Actual Value Actual Value

1984 36,970,644 $ 6,970,644 $ 1,460,259 $ 1,460,259 $ 509,008 $7.921,898 $ 8,430,903 93.96%

1985 7,511,791 7,511,791 1,463,471 1,463,471 755,503 8,219,759 8,975,262 91,58

1986 9,782,499 9,782,499 1,631,625 1,631,625 1,024,651 10,389,473 11,414,124 a1.02

1987 9,802,065 9,302,065 1,852,112 1,852,712 1,091,752 10,563,025 11,654,777 90.63

1988 10,358,223 10,358,223 1,950,888 1,950,388 1,172,446 11,136,665 12,309,111 90.48

1989 10,479,305 10,479,305 2.073,811 2,073,831 1,115,699 11,433,437 12,553,136 91.08

1990 10,901,834 10,901,834 2,153,095 2,153,095 1,145,710 11,909,219 13,054,929 9122

1991 11,549,574 11,549,574 2,086,753 2,086,753 1,589,151 12,047,176 13,636,327 B8.35

1992 12,321,608 12,321,608 2,085,090 2,085,090 1,601,185 12,805,513 14,406,598 £8.89

1993 12,473,812 12,473,812 2,181,312 2,181,312 1,681,031 12,974,093 14,655,124 88.53

- 226 -




Table 5
County of El Paso, Texas
Property Tax Rates (1)
Direct and Overlapping Governments
Last Ten Calendar Years
(Unaudited)

Name of Government 1984 1985 1986 1987 1088 1989 1950 1991 1992 1993
Anthony Ind. School District $.81000 $.96500 $.86840 $.92450 $.73800 $.86500 $1.04000 $.33000 §$.33000 1.28500
Canutillo Ind. School District 04000 64880 .64680 (72670 72256 83300 1.01250 41400 .49400 1.47000
City of Anthony S1006 28000 19992 24161 23796 21005 23664 23500 (24080 24934
City of El Paso 53120 45224 45948 40533 49542 51616 56024 60746 60746 62145
City of Horizon J2547 12547 14955 16955
City of Socorro 33000 33000 33000 28000 29811 20811 36830
Qint Ind. School District 138000 132000 1.20000 126000 129000 163000 1.70000 .61200 52640 1.53000
County of El Paso 23098 20823 22610 22610 22610 .19610 .18669 25356 26038 29320
El Paso Community College 06473 05756 06746 06731 09833 00375 09696 .09894  .00961  .09932
E! Paso County Education District (3) 83600 .93500
EPCO Rural Fire Prev, Dist, No. 1 03000 3000 .02999 03000 .03000 02967 03000 .03000  .03000 .02952
EPQQ Rural Fire Prev. Dist. No, 2 30000 .03000 03000 03000 .03000 03000 .03000
EPCO Tomillo Water Improvement Dist. 100000 09720 08415 08600 .0B785  .08816
EPCO Water Authority (Horizon) S3000 58000 SBOOO 53250 .S0000 49500 50000 .45523  .45523 44856
El Paso Ind. School District 77410 67820 45948 (73493 77309 100390 100390 36451 36451 130051
Fabens Ind. School District 107000 .93000 .%9500 115000 1.15000 115000 115000 .35400 25400 1.31000
Hacienda Del Norte Water Imp, Dist. J3990 20865 19745 19386 .19828  .14848 14583 .14437  .14431  .14181
Homestead Municipal Util, Dist. (2) 132635 132635 1.06868 121570
Homestead Municipal Utll. Dist. No. 1 (2) 151000 117396 1.18612 1.32535
Homestead Municipal Util. Dist. No. 2 (2) S0000  1.50000
Lower Valley Water Authority Q2000 12000 12000 .12000 .12000  .12000 12000
R. E. Thomason General Hospital 16186 .14360 14448 14920 .18701 18804 28230 21468 20532 20532
San Elizario Ind. Schoo! District 190000 1.28000 129600 127469 1.01848 98263 1.57148 1.00041 .82755 1.68222
Socorro Ind. School District 103000 .75030 .75030 1.04258 1.03000 1.19960 138680 51736  .55000 1.48000
Tomillo Ind. School District 130000 1.09000 1.05388 1.05070 1.06583 1.05936 140000 .50456 52462 1.35000
Town of Clint 5700 L12456 24453 24430 24430 24430 23962 24497 23731 24100
Westway Water Imp. District 110000 64000 61517 62134 56000 81748 1.04398 101852 .75823  .71183
Ysleta Ind. School District 87060 76959 .76902 80207 .80207 1.00022 99784 .42000 .46248 1.44000

(1) These property tax rates are expressed in dollars per $100 assessed valuation.
(2) The Homestead Municipal Utility District No. 1 and the Homestead Municipal Utility District No. 2 were consolidated

into the Homestead Municipal Utility District in January 1990,
(3) Senate Bill 7 abolished the El Paso County Education District.
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Tabhle 6
County of El Paso, Texas
Principal Taxpayers
September 30, 1993
{Unaudited)
{Amounts Expressed in Thousands)
1993 Percentage of
Assessed Total Assessed
Taxpayer Type of Business Valuation Valuation
Southwestern Bell Telephone Telephone communications $167,359 1.29%
El Paso Electric Company Electric utility 138,708 1.07%
Chevron US.A, Inc. Oil refinery 113514 0.88%
El Paso Natural Gas Company Natural gas pipeline supplier 107285 - 0.83%
Phelps—Dodge Refining Corp. Copper refinery 90458 0.70%
Celina Development Company Real estate development 78,348 0.60%
ASARCO, Inc. Smelting and refining 64,223 0.50%
El Paso Healthcare Systems Healthcare 53287 0.41%
Baxter Healthcare Corp. Medical equipment and supplies 46413 0.36%
Southermn Union Gas Cornpany Natural gas otility 46,065 035%
Totals _$905.660 G.99%
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Table 7
County of El Paso, Texas
Operating Budgets for Various Funds
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Unaudited)
Debt Special Capital
Fiscal Service General Revenne Projects Enterprise
Year Fund Fund Funds Funds Funds Total
1984 $2,192285 $26991074  $7,407,189 $36,590,548
1985 2,158,020 29,475,533 10,189,848 41,823,401
1986 2,091,725 34,687,416 12,301,204 49,080,345
1987 3,582,338 41557849 9,103,295 54,243,482
1988 3,474,168 48,376,038 8,777,000 60,627,206
1989 8,257,697 50,634,329 10,481,312 $1593204 70,966,542
1990 7,307,530 58,927,046 14,728,046  $35,141315 5,965,143 122,069,080
1991 7,701,148 68,191,042 15,870,898 30,859,048 15,097,567 137,719,703
1992 41,268,639 60,479,643 15941230 15,038,869 2,018,201 134,746,582
1993 25,146,799 61,217,545 20,836,476 44,011,465 1,210,905 152,423,190
Annual Operating Budget Totals
Last Ten Fiscal Years (Unaudited)
$200

oY
[uiy
th
o

Amounts in Millions of Dollars
2 g

e
1984

‘a4

1985 1986 1987 1988 1989 1890

Fiscal Years
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Table 8
County of El Paso, Texas
Computation of Legal Debt Margin
September 30, 1993
{Unsaudited)
{Amounts Expressed in Thousands)
Assessed Valuation:
Assessed Value of Real Property $10,792,781
Assessed Value of Personal Property 2,181,312
Tota] Assessed Value $12.974,003
Legal debt margin:
Debt limitation — 5% of Total Assessed Value (1) $648,705
Debt Applicable to Limitation:
Total bonded detyt $115,448
Less: Amount available for repayment
of general obligation bonds 3,068
Total debt applicable to limitation 112,380
Legal debt margin $536,325

(1) Vernon's Civil Statutes of the State of Texas Annotated, Article 722
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Table 9
Couaty of El Paso, Texas
Ratio of Net Geaneral Obligation Bonded Debt
To Assessed Valuc and Net General Obligations Debt Per Capita
Last Ten Fiscal Years
{Unandited)
Debt Ratio of
Less Debt  Payable from Net Bonded Debt  Net Bonded Debt
Fiscal Assessed Gross Bonded  Service Eanterprise Net Bonded To Aszesscd Per
Year Populatien{1¥2) Valuc(1) Debt{1X3) Fund(1)(4) Revenucsl) Debit(1) Value Capita
1984 536 37,921,898 $24281 $1475 $22,806 0.29% $42.55
1985 536 8,219,759 23,750 319 23,431 029 4371
1986 545 10,389,473 35355 170 35,185 0.34 64.56
1987 k¥ | 10,563,025 35,105 632 34473 033 60.37
1988 599 11,136,665 7,730 1,050 70.680 0.63 113.00
1989 595 11,433,437 71,750 2,493 $8,100 67.157 0.59 112.87
1990 607 11,900,219 76,135 1,754 8,100 66,281 0.56 109.19
1991 604 12,047,176 85,280 1.558 7.930 75,792 0.63 12548
1992 621 12,805,513 83,208 2,021 7,745 73,442 0.57 11826
1993 619 12,974,003 115,448 3,068 112,380 087 181.55

(1) Amounts expressed in thousands.

(2) Source: Ei Paso Chamber of Commerce.

(3) From 1989 amounts include revenue bonds.

(4) Amounts available for repayment of general abligation bonds.
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Table 10
County of El Paso, Texas
Ratio of Annual Debt Service Expenditares
For General Obligation Bonded Debt
To Total General Governmental Expenditures
: Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Unaudited)
(Amounts Expressed in Thousands)
Interest Ratio of
Plus Agent and Total Debt Service to
Fiscal Noncommitant Total Debt General Governmental General Governmental
Year  Principal Fees Service Expenditures (1) Expenditures
1984 $530 $ 1,658 $2188 $36,261 6.03%
1985 531 1,621 2,152 40,792 5.28
1986 0(2) 2143 2,143 46,037 4.66
1987 250 3,317 3,567 53,292 : 6.69
1988 1,375 2,051 3426 . 63,020 - 544
1989 2,080 5,789 7,869 75,869 1037
1990 2,520 4,687 7,207 94,142 7.66
1991 2,940 4,496 7,436 106,740 6.97
1992 - 3345 6,451 9,796 97,623 10.03
1993 4,000 ' 5,143 9,143 _ 92,807 9.85

(1) Includes general, special revenue, debt service and capital projects funds.
(2) General Obligation Bond, Series 1980, defeased in October 1985,
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County of El Paso, Texas
Computation of Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt
General Obligation Bonds

September 30, 1993

(Unaudited)

Table 11

(Amounts Expressed in Thousands)

General Obligation

Percentage Amount

Bonded Debt Applicable to Applicable to
Jurisdiction Qutstanding County of El Paso _County of El Paso
Direct: :
County of El Paso $115,448 100% $115,448
Overlapping:
Anthony Independent School District 2,053 100 _ 2,053
Canutillo Independent School District 11,141 100 11,141
City of Anthony 528 100 ' 528
City of El Paso 145,905 100 145,905
City of Sacorro 1,525 100 1,525
Clint Independent School District 18,214 100 18,214
El Paso Community College 2,800 100 2,800
El Paso County Water Authority (Horizon) 970 100 970
El Pasc Independent School District 128,560 100 128,560
Fabens Independent School District 1,900 100 1,900
Homestead Municipal Utility District 1,930 100 _ 1.930
R. E. Thomason General Hospital 46,996 100 46,996
San Elizario Independent School District 3,415 100 . ’ 3,415
Socorro Independent School District 09,683 100 09,683
Tomillo Independent School District 1,945 100 : © 1,945
Westway Water Improvement District 644 100 ' 644
Ysleta Independent School District 72,309 100 72,309
TOTAL $655.966 100% $655,966
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‘Table 12
County of El Pazo, Tcxas
Revenue Bond Coverage
County Parking Garage
Last Three Fiscal Years
(Unaudited)
Net Revenue
Fiscal Gross Operating  Available for Decbt Scrvice Requirements (4)

Year (1) Revenues Expcnses {2) Dcebt Service (3) Principal Interest Total Coverage
1590 $ 20,893 $ 16327 $ 20,893 $573,733 $573,733 0.04
1991 177,763 124,101 177,763 $ 170,000 529,600 699,600 0.25
1992 314,648 110,857 314,648 185,000 519,060 704,060 0.45
1993 137,510 33,274 137,510 7,745,000 253,703 7,908,703 ()]

(1) Construction of the County Parking Facility was completed and operations began in 1930. Prior ta that
time the County did not have an enterprise fund.

(2) Operating expenses are nol paid from revenues generated by the County Parking Facility. Funds arc
transfered in from the County General Fund 1o pay operating expenses.

(3) The parking fees collected by the County Parking Facility are used to satisfy the debt service requirements.

(4) The deficiency in revenues to meet the debt service requirements is covered through bond proceeds and
through transfers from the Restricted Asset Reserve which is replenished through transfers from the
County General Fand.

{5) The Parking Revenue Bonds were refunded with General Obligation Refunding Scries 93B Bonds.
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Table 13
County of El Paso, Texas
Tax Rates and Fund Allocations (1)
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Unaudited)
Maintenance
Fiscal Total Tax and Operations Debt Service
Year Rate Tax Rate Tax Rate
1984 $ 0.23098 $0.20893 $0.02205
1985 ' 0.23098 0.22102 0.00996
1986 0.20823 0.18779 0.02044
1987 S 0.22610 0.19512 0.63098
1988 0.22610 . : 0.19856 0.02754
1989 0.22610 0.15822 0.06788
1990 0.19610 0.13890 ' 0.05720
1991 : 0.18669 0.13440 - (.05229
1992 0.25356 0.18289 0.07067
1993 026038 0.19302 0.06735

(1) These taxrates and fund allocations are expressed
in dollars per $100 assessed valuation.

Components of the Tax Rate for
Fiscal Year 1993

(74.1%) Mainienance and Operations

(25.9%) Debt Service
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Table 14
County of El Paso, Texas
DPemographic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Unaudited)
Education Level
Per : In Years of
Fiscal Capita Median Formal Schools Unemployment
Year Population(1) Income(l) Age(2) Schooling(2) Enroliment(2) Rate {3)
1984 535,896 $5,845 25.9 12.4 120,936 10.2
1985 536,000 5,500 26.0 12.3 124,484 11.9
1986 545,000 8,755 27.0 12.2 127,505 13.5
1987 570,659 9,515 27.0 12.4 130,189 12.2
1988 598,853 8,384 26.0 11.0 133,740 11.1
1089 595,360 8,500 26.4 121 131,317 9.7
1990 606,783 10,800 27.5 11.9 141,124 10.7
1991 604,202 11,361 27.0 12.3 160,774 10.8
1992 621,000 11,755 27.0 123 163,185 10.7
1993 619,286 12,857 279 122 184,179 9.4
SOURCES:

(1) El Paso Chamber of Commerce.
(2) Bureau of Business and Economic Research, University of Texas at Ei Paso.
{3) Texas Department of Labor Reports.
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Table 15
County of El Paso, Texas
Property Value, Construction and Bank Deposits
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Unaudited)
Property Value (1) Commercial Residential
Construction (2) Construction (2)

Fiscal ' Number of Number of Bank
Year Commcrcial Residential Exemptions  Total Units Value(l) Units Value{1} Deposits(1)}(3)
1984 $3,625,288 $4,805,615 $509,005 $7,921,898 331  $87,550 3420 $148,623 $2,639,650
1985 3,500,352 5474910 755,503 8,219,759 517 91,777 2,009 68,99 3,327,368
1986 4,451,508 6,962,616 1,024,651 10,389,473 485 112,104 4,558 200,248 3,568,259
1987 5,011,554 6,643,223 1,091,752 10,563,025 423 82,663 2,290 116,513 3,892,899
1988 5,046,736 7,262,375 1,172,446 11,136,665 271 52,958 2,847 186,193 3,448,898
1989 4,895,723 7,657,413 1,119,693 11,433,437 472 67,420 1,351 192,980 3,552,365
1990 5,091,422 7,963,507 1,145,710 11,909,219 420 100,768 1,655 9,152 10,835,653
1991 5,318,168 8,318,159 1,589,151 12,047,176 205 85,777 1,341 74,077 6,824,250
1992 5618612 8,788,085 1,601,185 12,805,513 435 87,557 2,162 118,675 8,881,500
1993 5,627,607 9,027,517 1,681,031 12,974,093 388 54,146 2,088 117,043 8,225,851

{1) Amounts expressed in thousands.
(2) Source: Public Inspection Department, City of El Paso, Texas.
(3). Source: El Paso Chamber of Commerce Research Department.
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Table 16
County of El Paso, Texas
Employee Retirement Plan
Analysis of Funding Progress
Last Ten Calendar Years
{Unaudited)
(Amounts Expressed in Millions)
{Unfunded)
or Excess
Pepsion
{Unfunded) Beanefit
: ' or Excess Obligation
Net Assets Pension Pension Annual as a Percent
Calendar Available Benefit Percentage Benefit Covered of Covered
Year For Benefits Obligation Funded Obligation Payroll Payroll
1983 $10.6 $111 95.5% ($0.5) $9.4 (5.3%)
1984 126 12,6 100.0 0.0 125 : 0.0
1985 15.1 147 102.7 0.4 191 2.0
1986 179 175 1023 0.4 210 1.9
1987 20.8 203 1025 0.5 232 21
1988 24.7 24.1 . 1025 0.6 259 23
1989 293 250 101.0 03 326 0.9
- 1990 355 310 1145 4.5 37.7 11.9
1991 428 373 114.7 55 336 14.2
1992 49.8 433 1151 6.5 39.4 16.5
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History

Formof
Government

Geography

Climatic
Conditions

Population

Employment

Employees

Table 17

County of El Paso, Texas
Miscellaneons Statistics
September 30, 1993

(Unaudited)

El Paso County was created from Bexar District in 1849, organized in 1850,
and incorporated in 1871. Parts of El Paso County were taken to form
Culberson County in 1911 and Hudspeth County in 1915.

The County is a public corporation and a political subdivision of the State
of Texas.

The County of El Paso, with about 1,058 square miles of land area, is located
in the far west portion of the State of Texas, bordered on the west by the
Rio Grande river and on the north by the State of New Mexico.

Altitudes in the County range from approximately 3,500 to 7,100 feet.
The mean annual tainfall is 7.7 inches. Daytime high temperatures range
from the 90’s into the low 100’s during the summer months. Summer night—
time temperatures average 70 degrees. The average daily high temperature in
January is 57 degrees. Winter nighttime lows are generally in the 30’s and 20's,
dipping occasionally into the teens.

1880 3,845

1960 314,070

1970 359,291

1980 479,899

1990 606,783

1991 604,202

1992 621,000

1993 619,286

Unemployment

Year Work Ferce  Employed Rate
1960 102,075 97,150 48%
1970 114,300 107,700 5.8%
1980 173,450 157,300 93%
1990 256,700 229,300 10.7%
1991 259,900 231,800 10.8%
1992 258,000 230,500 10.7%
1993 267,100 242,000 9.4%

Road and Highways  There are about 650 miles of roads in the County.

The County employs 1,999 people, including those people employed
by the Sheriff’s department.
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Table 17, Cont.

Recreation - The County Coliseum provides space and facilities for shows,
concerts, circuses and rodeos. There are eight parks, two
swimming pools and a public golf course located within the
county.

Educational University of Texas at E! Paso
Facilities enrollmeat — 17,001 students
El Paso Community College
enrollment — 19,401 students
High schools — 29
Junior high schools — 38
Intermediate and elementary schools ~ 111
Private schools — 20 elementary and 6 high
schools
Business and vocational schools — 33

Medical Twenty hospitals provide 1,751 beds.
Facilities - County ratios:
Doctors to population, 1 to 806
Dentists io population, 1 to 4,074
Hospital beds to population, 1 to 353

William Beaumont Army Medical Center serving active and retired
military personnel, has 371 beds not included in the above figures.

Finance Federal and state chartered banks — 15
with 37 branch locations.
Savings and loan associations ~ 3 with §
branch locations.
Credit Unions — 20 with 33 branch locations.

Retail Sales 19%0 1991 _ 1952

$3,758,555,235 $3,942 918,886 $4,384,258 813
Cultural Churches : 386

Major newspapers 2

Radio stations 17

Local television stations 10

Cable TV is available :
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